
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

         
 

 

                           
 
 

 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Thursday, August 16, 2018 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

James Steenbergen, President • Kay Danziger, Vice President • Kathryn Kaminski, Secretary 

Mandi Bronsell • Dr. Tyson Harrell • Joe Hubenak • Melisa Roberts 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 



LAMAR CISD BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

BRAZOS CROSSING ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

3911 AVENUE I, ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

7:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order and establishment of a quorum  

2. Opening of meeting  

3. Student Reports - STEAM Camp for English Learners  

4. Recognitions/awards  

5. Introductions  

6. Audience to patrons  

7. Approval of minutes  

A. June 19, 2018 - Special Meeting (Workshop) 7 

B. June 21, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting 13 

C. August 2, 2018 - Special Meeting  22 

8. Board members reports  

A. Meetings and events  

9. Superintendent reports  

A. Meetings and events  

B. Information for immediate attention  

10. ACTION ITEMS  

A. Goal:  Instructional  

1. Consider approval of the memorandum of understanding between The 

Houston Galveston Institute and Lamar Consolidated Independent School 

District 

26 

2. Consider approval of out-of-state student trip requests, including, but not 

limited to: 

 

a. Fulshear High School Band 30 

b. Terry High School Band 31 

B. Goal: Planning  

1. Consider adoption of 2018-2019 budgets 32 

2. Consider adoption, by ordinance the 2018 tax rate for the 2018-2019 school 

year 

33 

3. Consider approval of the 2018 tax year appraisal roll and new property 

value 

35 

4. Consider approval of the certification of 2018 tax year anticipated 

collection rate 

49 



5. Consider approval of resolution for commitment of fund balance as of 

August 31, 2018 

51 

6. Consider approval of the 2018-2019 compensation plan 53 

7. Consider ratification of Quarterly Investment Report 54 

8. Consider ratification of Financial and Investment Reports 61 

9. Consider approval of budget amendment requests 65 

10. Consider approval of Lamar CISD Investment Policy 67 

11. Consider approval of the 2018-2019 service agreement with Memorial 

Hermann Community Benefit Corporation 

100 

12. Consider ratification of donations to the district, including, but not limited 

to: 

114 

a. Austin Elementary School  

b. Bentley Elementary School  

c. Campbell Elementary School  

d. Common Threads  

e. Frost Elementary School  

f. Huggins Elementary School  

g. Wertheimer Middle School  

13. Consider approval of resolution proclaiming:  

a. Childhood Cancer Awareness Month 115 

b. Hispanic Heritage Month 117 

14. Consider approval of nomination of candidate for positions on the Texas 

Association of School Boards (TASB) Board of Directors 

119 

15. Consider approval of CenterPoint Energy facilities extension agreement 

and blanket easement for Culver Elementary School 

120 

16. Consider approval of CenterPoint Energy facilities extension agreement for 

Roberts Middle School 

168 

17. Consider approval of amendment #5 to RFQuote #18-2016LN the HVAC 

full coverage maintenance and service agreement 

189 

18. Discussion of Board Training 193 

19. Discussion of board self-assessment 194 

20. Consider approval of amendment #4 to the Interlocal Cooperative contract 

with The Texas General Land Office 

195 

C. Goal:  Personnel  

1. Consider approval of appraisal calendar for the 2018-2019 school year 200 

2. Consider approval of new appraisers for teaching staff 202 

D. Goal:  Technology  

1. Consider approval of interactive flat panels hardware and installation, 

electrical, and project management 

203 

2. Consider approval of contracted services for Disaster Recovery and 211 



Business Continuity Planning 

11. INFORMATION ITEMS  

A. Goal:  Instructional  

1. State of Texas Assessment of Academic Readiness (STAAR) Results - 

Spring 2018 

213 

2. 2018 State Accountability Ratings and Distinction Designations 228 

B. Goal: Planning  

1. Advise Texas Program 229 

2. District Improvement Plan Quarterly Update 240 

3. Tax Collection Report 241 

4. Conversion and remarketing of  the Series 2014A Lamar CISD Variable 

Rate Unlimited Tax Schoolhouse Bonds 

247 

5. Lamar CISD new money bond sales, 2017 Bond Referendum 248 

6. Payments for Construction Projects 249 

7. Bond Update  

a. 2014 256 

b. 2017 275 

8. Projects funded by 2011 available bond funds 276 

9. Transportation Update 277 

10. Board policies - First Reading 280 

11. Lamar CISD Whole Child Safety & Wellness Model 332 

12. School Safety Update 333 

12. CLOSED SESSION  

A. Adjournment to closed session pursuant to Texas Government Code Sections 

551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, the Open Meetings Act, for the 

following purposes: (Time___________________) 

 

1. Section 551.074 - For the purpose of considering the appointment, 

employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a 

public officer or employee or to hear complaints or charges against a public 

officer or employee. 

334 

a. Approval of personnel recommendations for employment of 

professional personnel 

 

b. Employment of professional personnel (Information) 335 

c. Employee resignations and retirements (Information) 340 

2. Section 551.072 - For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, 

lease or value of real property 

 

a. Land  

3. Section 551.071 - To meet with the District's attorney to discuss matters in 

which the duty of the attorney to the District under the Texas Disciplinary 

Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 

with the Open Meetings Act, including the grievance/complaint hearing. 

 



a. Any item listed on the agenda  

b. Discuss pending, threatened, or potential litigation, including school 

finance litigation 

 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

 Action on Closed Session Items 

 Future Agenda Items 

 Upcoming Meetings and Events 

 

ADJOURNMENT: (Time                             ) 

 

If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the Board should determine that a closed 

session of the Board should be held or is required in relation to an item noticed in this meeting, then such 

closed session as authorized by Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code (the Open 

Meetings Act) will be held by the Board at that date, hour or place given in this notice or as soon after the 

commencement of the meeting covered by this notice as the Board may conveniently meet in such closed 

session concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by Section 551.071-

551.084, inclusive, of the Open Meetings Act, including, but not limited to:  

 

Section 551.084 - For the purpose of excluding witness or witnesses from a hearing during 

examination of another witness. 

 

Section 551.071 - For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board's attorney on any or all 

subjects or matters authorized by law. 

 

Section 551.072 - For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real 

property. 

 

Section 551.073 - For the purpose of considering a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or 

donation. 

 

Section 551.074 - For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, evaluation, 

reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear complaints or 

charges against a public officer or employee. 

 

Section 551.082 - For the purpose of considering discipline of a public school child or children or to 

hear a complaint by an employee against another employee if the complaint or charge directly results 

in a need for a hearing. 

 

Section 551.076 - To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security 

personnel or devices. 

 

Section 551.083 - For the purpose of considering the standards, guidelines, terms or conditions the 

Board will follow, or instruct its representatives to follow, in consultation with representatives of 

employee groups in connection with consultation agreements provided for by Section 13.901 of the 

Texas Education Code. 

Section 551.0821 – For the purpose of deliberating a matter regarding a public school student if 

personally identifiable information about the student will necessarily be revealed by the deliberation. 

 

Should any final action, final decision or final vote be required in the opinion of the Board with 

regard to any matter considered in such closed session, then such final action, final decision or final 

vote shall be at either: 

a. the open meeting covered by this notice upon the reconvening of this public meeting, or 

b. at a subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice thereof, as the Board may determine. 

 





 
 

Special Meeting 
 

Be It Remembered 
 
 

The State of Texas      §  
County of Fort Bend      § 
Lamar Consolidated Independent School District § 
 
Notice of Special Meeting Held 
 
On this the 19th day of June 2018, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District of Fort Bend County, Texas met in Special Session (Workshop) in Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
 
This meeting was duly called to order by the President of the Board of Trustees, Mr. James 
Steenbergen, at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
 
James Steenbergen  President 
Kay Danziger   Vice President 
Kathryn Kaminski  Secretary 
Mandi Bronsell  Member 
Tyson Harrell   Member 
Joe Hubenak   Member 
Melisa Roberts  Member 
 
Others Present: 
 
Thomas Randle  Superintendent 
Kevin McKeever  Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 
Jill Ludwig   Chief Financial Officer 
Leslie Haack   Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 
Kathleen Bowen  Chief Human Resources Officer 
Mike Rockwood  Chief of Staff 
David Jacobson  Chief Technology Information Officer 
Valerie Vogt   Chief Academic Officer 
 
BUSINESS TRANSACTED  
 
Business properly coming before the Board was transacted as follows: to witness— 
 
2. Discussion of June 21st Regular Board Meeting Agenda Items 
 

The Board reviewed the June 21st Regular Board Meeting agenda items. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



Minutes of Special Board Meeting June 19, 2018 – page 2 
 
9. ACTION ITEMS 
 
9. A GOAL:  INSTRUCTIONAL 
 
9. A-1  Consider approval of the 2018-2019 agreement for prevention services 

 
Mr. Steenbergen asked how many students participate in this.  Ms. Vogt said 
probably between 60 and 75. 

 
9. A-2  Consider approval of dual credit partnership agreement with Lone Star College –  

CyFair 
 

Mr. Steenbergen asked if they have any scholarships available to those that need 
them.  Ms. Vogt said they support those who need help individually. 
 

9. A-6  Consider approval of new course of Dual Credit Psychology for the 2018-2019 school  
year 
 
Ms. Roberts asked if we only get a limited amount of dual credit courses that can be  
offered in the high schools.  Ms. Haack said the list is being expanded.  Ms. Vogt said 
there is not a limit to the dual credit courses, it depends on the number of teachers 
available that have their master’s degree and 18 hours in the content area.  She said 
it can also be offered online with a teacher supervisor that works with the class.  She 
said it is really limited to student interest and teacher availability. 
 

9. A-8  Consider approval of an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with Equal Opportunity  
Schools 

 
Ms. Kaminski asked about the subscription that is through 2029 and the reports they 
want from the District.  She asked why we are having a subscription to this clearing 
house.  Ms. Vogt said in order to evaluate the student’s progress, we have a data 
agreement to exchange their enrollment information.  This allows us to use their data 
tools.  Ms. Kaminski asked if this was a way to follow the students from freshmen 
year through college.  Ms. Vogt said if we were to continue with them, yes.  We have 
not had that many that have graduated out the of program yet. 
 

9. A-9  Consider approval of the inclusive playground project 
 

Mr. Steenbergen asked how we are funding this project.  Ms. Vogt said it is funded 
through a grant. 
 
Ms. Kaminski commented that typically the PTO and PTA donate money for the 
playground equipment.  She asked if this ever been brought up so we could use that 
money to purchase this equipment.  Ms. Vogt said not to her knowledge, this is very 
specialized equipment for students with physical disabilities.  Ms. Kaminski asked if 
this is something we could talk about in the future.  Ms. Vogt said she thinks the need 
for this type of equipment depends on the different programs that might be housed at 
each campus.  It is rather expensive and something that is based on individual 
campus need.  Ms. Kaminski asked if there will be a special area.  Ms. Vogt said it 
depends on the footprint of the building and where it can be most convenient and 
accessible.  Ms. Kaminski asked if there is a cover for this equipment.  Ms. Vogt did 
not know but would check. 
  
 

8



Minutes of Special Board Meeting June 19, 2018 – page 3 
 
9. B GOAL:  PLANNING 

 
9. B-2  Consider approval of budget amendment requests 
 

Mr. Steenbergen asked about the overage charges on the managed print services.  
Ms. Ludwig said that is our Ricoh contract and we have terminated the contract.  She 
said we reach this overage every year and are charged fees.  We have had issues 
getting these bills from Ricoh and have received two bills in one year.  This then 
caused the budget to be short.   
 

9. B-3  Consider approval to delegate contractual authority to the Superintendent to obligate  
the District for Chapter 41 purposes 
 
Mr. Steenbergen asked how close are we getting to be a recaptured district.  Ms. 
Ludwig said we are still in the gap. 

 
9. B-5  Consider approval of phase I relating to 2017 bond projects for Transportation and  

Child Nutrition Departments 
 
Ms. Kaminski asked if our future buses will have air conditioning in them.  Dr. Randle 
said yes. 
 

9. B-6  Consider approval of cafeteria meal price increases for 2018 - 2019 
 
Ms. Kaminski asked why there is not a price increase for breakfast.  Dr. Randle said 
there is a different formula dealing with the breakfast side.  Mr. Hubenak asked if 
there has been any discussion on changing the meals if charging more for them.  Ms. 
Haack said yes, the two new serving lines will have self-select and menu options.   
 

9. B-7  Consider approval for expansion of Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) 
 

Ms. Kaminski said she knows all the paperwork must be done correctly for the 
reimbursement for these meals.  She asked if the district will be able to provide a free 
breakfast and lunch to all the students at that location when all the alternate 
paperwork is provided.  Dr. Randle said that is correct.  Ms. Haack said there is a pre-
form that shows the students that are participating in the CEP.   
 

9. B-10  Consider approval of purchase agreement with ISI Commercial Refrigeration, LLC for  
the Terry High School Food Service Line renovation 
 
Ms. Danziger asked how this was being funded.  Ms. Ludwig said in the 2017 Bond. 
 

9. B-11  Consider approval for purchase of truck tractor for Transportation department 
 
Ms. Roberts asked if these were the tractors that are going to be pulling the new band 
trailers.  Dr. Randle said yes.  Mr. Hubenak asked if these were new.  Mr. Jones said 
they are new 2017 models. 
 

9. B-13  Consider approval of an Interlocal Agreement with Region 4 Educational Service  
Center 
 
Ms. Kaminski asked if Mr. McKeever is now the executive director of facilities and 
planning on the new restructured chart.  Dr. Randle said yes.  She asked if the two 
gentlemen are going to have titles of director of maintenance and operations and 

9



Minutes of Special Board Meeting June 19, 2018 – page 4 
 

assistant director of maintenance and operations, is it listed on the chart.  Dr. Randle 
said yes, but they report to Ms. Haack.  Ms. Kaminski asked about the personnel 
management, she is confused about their responsibilities.  It says they can provide 
written reprimands, approval of timesheets, and absences.  Then it says this 
agreement should not be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the 
relationship of employer or employee.  She said if they are reprimanding the people, 
aren’t they working for Region 4 and under their guidance.  Mr. Morgan said yes, this 
has been in the contract for awhile now.  They work with human resources if there is 
disciplinary action that needs to take place.  Ms. Haack said if there is disciplinary 
action they work with human resources who would then notify her.  Region 4 reviews 
the timesheets, but she would has the final approval before they go to payroll.   
 

9. B-15  Consider approval of fiber data connection for Culver Elementary School 
 

Mr. Steenbergen asked when was the last time we did a market check on the 
competitiveness of Pure Speed Lightwave.  Mr. Hoyt said it started with Bentley, 
Lindsey, Cater, and now Culver.  He did not know prior to that.  Mr. Jacobson said 
this is part of the federal eRate funding process, we went out to bid on fiber 
maintenance and management and lease, and it is in the second year of the bid. 
 

9. B-16  Consider approval of additional materials testing for the Natatorium at George Ranch  
High School 
 
Ms. Kaminski said she understands the contractor schedule and the weather 
conditions, but do we not know the number of inspections that will be needed.  Mr. 
Hoyt said the proposals are an estimate of the required construction testing based on 
the architect’s drawings and specifications.  The testing proposal is brought to the 
board at the same time the construction is brought.  He said they do not know who 
the contractor will be and do not have a detailed schedule.  It is based on the testing 
firms experience and that type of work and what is required.   

 
9. B-20  Consider approval of procurement method for High School #6 and Junior High School  

#6 
 
Mr. Steenbergen asked for them to explain the difference between construction 
manager at risk and construction manager agent.  Mr. McKeever said construction 
manager at risk is when you go out for qualifications of a general contractor and you 
can look at their qualifications as well as their fee.  This is a one-step process.  Then 
that contractor is brought on during design. They help you create a guaranteed 
maximum price for the job.  When this is approved, this is set and the job will not go 
over that price.  A construction manager agent is more of a consultant.  The district 
would go out for the subcontractors.  This agent is used as a program manager as 
well.  Ms. Kaminski asked if we have every done a construction manager agent.  Mr. 
McKeever said yes.  Vanier-Rice/Garner is a construction manager agent and prior to 
them it was Gilbane for the program management.  Mr. Steenbergen asked about the 
timing of selecting.  Mr. McKeever said over the next three months for getting them 
going.  Ms. Roberts asked if the district has done the construction manager at risk.  
Mr. McKeever said yes when we built Foster, George Ranch, and Fulshear.  Ms. 
Roberts thought Gilbane did that.  Mr. McKeever explained that Gilbane was the 
construction manager agent to be the program manager for the entire 2006 and 2011 
bond.  They did not just oversee the construction of George Ranch and Fulshear, 
they oversaw the construction of the entire Bond program.  With this current Bond, 
the project managers on board will be managed in-house.   
 

10



Minutes of Special Board Meeting June 19, 2018 – page 5 
 
9. B-21  Consider approval of CSP#14-2018LN for the roof replacement project at Seguin  

Early Childhood Center 
 
Mr. Steenbergen said he sees they are about 150k lower, but their quality of goods 
and services is lower than Ally Roofing and their safety record is below as well.  He 
asked if we perceive the 150k is worth the risk.  Mr. McKeever said they also looked 
at their capability of doing the projects.   
 

9. B-23  Consider approval of termination of contract and award of completion contract for  
band additions at Terry and Lamar Consolidated High Schools 
 
Mr. Steenbergen asked how much were our liquidated damages.  Mr. Hoyt said 
$30,000 total for being 30 days late on substantial completion.  When the contractor 
was 60 days late and still had not completed the punch list work, is when the 
termination process was started.  Mr. Steenbergen asked if they were not up to the 
task.  Mr. Hoyt said they have not been up to the task the whole project.  Ms. 
Kaminski asked if we had worked with this group before.  Mr. Hoyt said they had not.  
She asked about the one being approved on Thursday.  Mr. Hoyt said yes they have 
worked with them.   
 

10. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
10. A GOAL:  INSTRUCTIONAL 

 
10. A-2  Gifted and Talented Program 
 
  Ms. Anderson gave the board an overview of the Gifted and Talented Program. 

 
10. B GOAL:  PLANNING 

 
10. B-2  Budget Workshop 
 

Jill Ludwig, Chief Financial Officer, presented Budget Workshop #1 for 2018—2019 
with the following agenda: 
 
  2018—2019 Budget Projection 

 Types of revenue 

 Projected totals for revenue/expenditures 

 Legislative Update 

 The “Building Blocks” 
 

3. AUDIENCE TO PATRONS 
 

None 
 

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
SECTIONS 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, FOR THE 
FOLLOWING PURPOSES: 
 

1. Section 551.074 – For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or 
to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 

a. Approval of personnel recommendations for employment of professional 
personnel 

11



Minutes of Special Board Meeting June 19, 2018 – page 6 
 

b. Employment of professional personnel (Information) 
c. Employee resignations and retirements (Information) 
d. Mid Year Evaluation 

2. Section 551.072 – For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value 
of real property 

a. Land  
3. Section 551.071 – To meet with the District’s attorney to discuss matters in which the 

duty of the attorney to the District under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional  
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Open Meetings Act, including 
the grievance/complaint hearing. 

a. Any item listed on the agenda 
b. Discuss pending, threatened, or potential litigation, including school finance 

litigation 
 
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 8:17 p.m. for the purposes listed above. 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION – ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
The Board reconvened in Open Session at 8:19 p.m. 
 
No action taken. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
Signed: 
 
 
              
James Steenbergen     Kathryn Kaminski 
President of the Board of Trustees  Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

12



 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting 
 

Be It Remembered 
 
 

The State of Texas      §  
County of Fort Bend      § 
Lamar Consolidated Independent School District § 
 
Notice of Regular Meeting Held 
 
On this the 21st day of June 2018, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District of Fort Bend County, Texas met in Regular Session in Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
 
This meeting was duly called to order by the President of the Board of Trustees, Mr. James 
Steenbergen, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
 
James Steenbergen  President 
Kathryn Kaminski  Vice President 
Kay Danziger   Secretary 
Mandi Bronsell  Member 
Tyson Harrell   Member 
Joe Hubenak   Member 
Melisa Roberts  Member 
 
Others Present: 
 
Thomas Randle  Superintendent 
Kevin McKeever  Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 
Jill Ludwig   Chief Financial Officer 
Leslie Haack   Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 
Kathleen Bowen  Chief Human Resources Officer 
Mike Rockwood  Chief of Staff 
David Jacobson  Chief Technology Information Officer 
Valerie Vogt   Chief Academic Officer 
Rick Morris   Attorney 
 
BUSINESS TRANSACTED  
 
Business properly coming before the Board was transacted as follows: to witness— 
 
2. OPENING OF MEETING 
 
A moment of silence was observed and the pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 
3. RECOGNITIONS/AWARDS 

 
None 
 
 

13



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 8 
 
4. INTRODUCTIONS 
 

Dr. Kathleen Bowen introduced new staff to the Board: 
 Sherry Henry, assistant principal at Beasley Elementary School  
 Jonathan Maxwell, executive director of student programs 
 Aide Pina, assistant principal at Ray Elementary School 
 Dallis Warren, safety coordinator 
  

5. AUDIENCE TO PATRONS 
 

Ms. Jen Carey addressed the Board about security and metal detectors.  She was at George 
Ranch High School when the lockdown occurred.  She feels the school is not properly secure.   
 
Ms. Jennifer Lane addressed the Board about the operations of PTOs and booster clubs 
across the district.  She would like to see consistencies in the bylaws and election procedures.  
She would like the district to implement an employee feedback system for exit interview 
process.  She would like to see plans going forward for safety of schools. 
 
Ms. Margie DeBose addressed the Board about safety.  She said there needs to be an alert 
system like colleges.    
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. MAY 15, 2018 SPECIAL MEETING (WORKSHOP) 
 

It was moved by Ms. Kaminski and seconded by Ms. Roberts that the Board of 
Trustees approve the minutes of May 15, 2018 Special Meeting (Workshop).  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. MAY 17, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

It was moved by Ms. Danziger and seconded by Ms. Bronsell that the Board of 
Trustees approve the minutes of May 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 
 

a. Meetings and Events 
 

Ms. Danziger reported the Facilities Committee met and reported the status of projects in 
the District.  She attended Dickinson’s 25th anniversary celebration, Battle of the 
Bluebonnet books, graduation, TASB conference, and State of Richmond luncheon. 
 
Mr. Hubenak reported the Technology Committee met and reported the status of projects 
in the District. 
 
Mr. Steenbergen reported that he attended the Career and Technical Employer Banquet. 
 
Ms. Kaminski reported she attended the Foster High School softball playoffs and 
witnessed four seniors that graduated on the field. 
 
 
 
 
 

14



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 9 
 
8. SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS 

 
a. Meetings and Events 
b. Information for Immediate Attention 
 
Dr. Randle informed the Board it was his honor to nominate the Board of Trustees for Texas 
Associations of School Administrators (TASA) School Honor Board for all of their hard work 
this year. 
 

ACTION ITEMS FOR CONSENT OF APPROVAL:  9. A-1 – 9. A.9; 9. B-1 – 9. B-8; 9. B-10 – 9. B-
23; and 9. C-1 – 9. C-2. 
 
It was moved by Ms. Kaminski and seconded by Ms. Danziger that the Board of Trustees approve 
these action items as presented.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
9. A GOAL:  INSTRUCTIONAL 
 
9. A-1 Approval of the 2018-2019 agreement for prevention services 
 

Approved the memorandum of understanding for a Prevention Specialist to provide 
evidence-based substance use prevention activities at selected campuses for the 
2018-2019 school year.  (See inserted pages 9-A – 9-B.) 
 

9. A-2  Approval of dual credit partnership agreement with Lone Star College - CyFair 
 
Approved a partnership agreement with Lone Star College – CyFair for academic dual 
credit courses with Lamar Consolidated School District.  (See inserted pages 9-C – 9-
TT.) 
 

9. A-3 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding for Texana Center and Lamar 
Consolidated Independent School District 
 
Approved the memorandum of understanding for Texana Center to provide Youth 
Mental Health First Aid training for the LCISD faculty during the 2018-2019 school 
year. (See inserted pages 9-UU – 9-VV.) 
 

9. A-4 Approval of interagency program agreement between Lamar Consolidated  
 Independent School District and the Behavior Treatment and Training Center  
 (BTTC), Texana Center 
 

Approved the Interagency Program Agreement between Lamar Consolidated 
Independent School District and the Behavior Treatment and Training Center (BTTC), 
Texana Center for the 2018-2019 school year.   (See inserted pages 9-WW – 9-BBB.) 
 

9. A-5  Approval of interagency program agreement between Lamar Consolidated  
Independent School District and Richmond State Supported Living Center 
(RSSLC) 
 
Approved the Interagency Program Agreement between Lamar Consolidated 
Independent School District and Richmond State Supported Living Center (RSSLC), 
for the 2018-2019 school year, and authorized the Superintendent to execute the 
agreement.   (See inserted pages 9-CCC – 9-III.) 
 
 
 

15



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 10 
 
9. A-6 Approval of new course of Dual Credit Psychology for the 2018-2019 school year 

 
Approved the new course offering of Dual Credit Psychology.  

 
9. A-7 Approval of new course of Dual Credit On Ramps Art and Entertainment  
 Technology for the 2018-2019 school year 
 

Approved the new course offerings of Dual Credit On Ramps Art and Entertainment 
Technology class.   
 

9. A-8  Approval of an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with Equal Opportunity  
Schools 
 
Approved the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with Equal Opportunity Schools (EOS) 
in the amount of $122,000 and authorized the Superintendent to execute the 
agreement.   (See inserted pages 10-A – 10-S.) 
 

9. A-9  Approval of the inclusive playground project 
 

Approved the purchase of equipment for the Inclusive Playground Project to be 
implemented at Hubenak, Frost, Jane Long, Williams, and Taylor Ray Elementary 
Schools at a cost of $517,852.50 through the Buy Board Cooperative contract #512-16.    
 

9. B GOAL:  PLANNING 
 
9. B-1  Ratification of Financial and Investment Reports 
 

Ratified the Financial and Investment Reports as presented.  
 

9. B-2  Approval of budget amendment requests 
 

Approved the budget amendment requests as amended.   (See inserted pages 10-T – 
10-V.) 

 
9. B-3  Approval to delegate contractual authority to the Superintendent to obligate the  

District for Chapter 41 purposes 
 

Approved to delegate contractual authority to the Superintendent to obligate the school 
district under Texas Education Code (TEC) §11.1511(c)(4) as described for the 2018-
19 school year.   For the 2018-2019 school year, we delegated contractual authority to 
obligate the school district under Texas Education Code (TEC) §11.1511(c)(4) to the 
superintendent, solely for the purpose of obligating the district under TEC, Chapter 41, 
Subchapters A and D, and the rules adopted by the commissioner of education as 
authorized under TEC, 41.006.  This included approval of the Agreement for the 
Purchase of Attendance Credits or the Agreement for the Purchase of Attendance 
Credits (Netting Chapter 42 Funding). 

 
9. B-4  Approval of resolution and revisions to accumulated leave buyback plan  

documents 
 

Approved the revisions to Section 401(a) Plan documents due to changes in the 
Internal Revenue Code (IRC), and the related resolution.  (See inserted page 10-W.) 
 
 

16



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 11 
 
9. B-5 Approval of phase I relating to 2017 bond projects for Transportation and Child 

Nutrition Departments 
 

Approved the first phase of retrofitting the current bus fleet with air conditioning and 
specified renovations to serving lines at Terry High School at an estimated cost of 
$385,500.    

 
9. B-6 Approval of cafeteria meal price increases for 2018 - 2019 
 

Approved increasing meal prices for the 2018-2019 school year.   
 
9. B-7 Approval for expansion of Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) 
 

Approved increasing the number of campuses participating in Community Eligibility 
Provision (CEP) to include six (6) additional designated campuses:  Lamar CHS, BF 
Terry HS, Lamar Junior HS, George Junior HS, Navarro Middle School, and JJ 
Wessendorff Middle School, pending official verification/approval by the Texas 
Department of Agriculture.  This will bring the total number of campuses participating to 
sixteen (16).    
 

9. B-8 Updates to Board Policy EIC (LOCAL ) related to grade point average and class 
rank provisions 

 
Approved revisions to EIC (LOCAL) to eliminate provisions related to graduates prior to 
the 2017-2018 school year and to increase the Grade Point Average (GPA) weight for 
Dual Credit courses taken by students entering 9th grade in 2018-2019 and beyond.   
(See inserted pages 11-A – 11-D.) 
 

9. B-10 Approval of purchase agreement with ISI Commercial Refrigeration, LLC for the  
Terry High School Food Service Line renovation 

 
Approved ISI Commercial Refrigeration, LLC for the renovation of two Terry High 
School kitchen serving lines in the amount of $201,586.32.  (See inserted pages 11-E 
– 11-G.)    
 

9. B-11 Approval for purchase of truck tractor for Transportation department 
 

Approved the one-time purchase of (5) truck tractors from Kyrish Truck Center in the 
amount of $430,060.    
 

9. B-12 Approval of purchase agreement for TASB Energy Cooperative Member 
Purchasers Fixed-Rate Transportation Fuel Program 

 
Approved the Purchase Agreement for TASB Energy Cooperative Member Purchases 
Fixed-Rate Transportation Fuel Program and authorized the Superintendent to 
negotiate and execute the purchase agreement.    
 

9. B-13 Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with Region 4 Educational Service Center 
 

Approved an interlocal agreement with Region 4 Educational Service Center for 
facilities maintenance and operation administrative management services and 
authorized the Board President to execute the agreement.  (See inserted pages 11-H – 
11-M.) 
 
 

17



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 12 
 
9. B-14 Approval of moving services for Carter Elementary School 
 

Approved Roadrunner Moving & Storage for providing moving services for Carter 
Elementary School in the amount of $6,750.   (See inserted pages 12-A – 12-B.)   
 

9. B-15 Approval of fiber data connection for Culver Elementary School 
 

Approved Pure Speed Lightwave for fiber date connection for Culver Elementary 
School in the amount of $53,583 and authorized the Board President to execute the 
agreement.  (See inserted page 12-C.) 
 

9. B-16 Approval of additional materials testing for the Natatorium at George Ranch High 
School 

 
Approved Raba Kistner Consultants, Inc. for additional materials testing for the 
Natatorium at George Ranch High School in the amount of $12,272 and authorized the 
Board President to execute the agreement.   (See inserted pages 12-D – 12-F.) 
 

9. B-17 Approval of additional materials testing for the Natatorium at Fulshear High 
School 

 
Approved Raba Kistner Consultants, Inc. for additional materials testing for the 
Natatorium at Fulshear High School in the amount of $11,045 and authorized the 
Board President to execute the agreement.   (See inserted pages 12-G – 12-I.) 
 

9. B-18 Approval of additional materials testing for the Natatorium at Foster High School 
 

Approved Raba Kistner Consultants, Inc. for additional materials testing for the 
Natatorium at Foster High School in the amount of $9,951 and authorized the Board 
President to execute the agreement.   (See inserted pages 12-J – 12-L.) 
 

9. B-19 Approval of deductive change order #1 and final payment for Terry High School 
Baseball Complex improvements 

 
Approved the deductive change order #1 in the amount of $683.60 and final payment 
of $5,375.03 to Mills Development & Construction, LLC for the construction of the Terry 
High School Baseball Complex improvements and authorized the Board President to 
sign the change order.    
 

9. B-20 Approval of procurement method for High School #6 and Junior High School #6 
 

Authorized the administration to utilize Construction Manager at Risk as the 
construction method of procurement with the evaluation criteria for High School #6 and 
Junior High School #6. 
 

9. B-21 Approval of CSP#14-2018LN for the roof replacement project at Seguin Early 
Childhood Center 

 
Approved Argio Roofing for the construction of the roof replacement project at Seguin 
Early Childhood Center in the amount of $926,850 and authorized the Board President 
to execute the agreement.   
 
 
 
 

18



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 13 
 
9. B-22 Approval of CSP#41-2018LN for the roof replacement project at Austin 

Elementary School 
 

Approved Ally Roofing Services for the construction of the roof replacement project at 
Austin Elementary School in the amount of $805,251 and authorized the Board 
President to execute the agreement.   
 

9. B-23 Approval of termination of contract and award of completion contract for band 
additions at Terry and Lamar Consolidated High Schools 

 
Approved the termination of IKLO Construction Company on the band additions at 
Terry and Lamar Consolidated High Schools, approved the contract with Jamail & 
Smith Construction not to exceed $100,000 to complete the contract work and 
authorized the Board President to execute the agreement.   (See inserted pages 13-A 
– 13-G.) 
 

9. C GOAL:  TECHNOLOGY 
 
9. C-1 Approval of interactive flat panels hardware and installation, electrical, and 

project management 
 

Approved the purchase of Interactive Flat Panels (IFP) and installation hardware and 
services from Piraino Consulting Inc. in the amount of $1,052,000; electrical work with 
Urbish Electrical in the amount of $6,831; and project management services from Go 
IT Services according to the existing Project Management agreement estimated at 
$19,000.    
 

9. C-2 Approval for purchase of digital printing equipment 
 

Approved ImageNet Consulting as the District’s management print services vendor for 
hardware, software, and printer fleet support services, and authorized the 
Superintendent to negotiate and execute a final agreement.    
 

9. B GOAL:  PLANNING 
 
9. B-9 Consider designation of Texas Association of School Boards delegate 

and alternate to the 2018 Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) 
Fall convention 

 
It was moved by Ms. Roberts and seconded by Dr. Harrell that the Board of Trustees 
designate Kay Danziger as the delegate and Kathryn Kaminski as the alternate to the 
2018 Texas Association of School Boards fall convention.  

 
10. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
10. A GOAL:  INSTRUCTIONAL 
 
10. A-1 Sports Medicine Agreement with Memorial Hermann Health System 

 
10. A-2 Gifted and Talented Program 
 
 
 
 
 

19



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 14 
 
10. B GOAL:  PLANNING 

 
10. B-1 Appointment of Board Committees 
 

 2017-2018 2018-2019 
  

STANDING COMMITTEES 
 

POLICY REVIEW COMMITTEE Tyson Harrell* Tyson Harrell* 
 Mandi Bronsell Mandi Bronsell 
 Kay Danziger Kay Danziger 
 
FINANCIAL AUDIT COMMITTEE Mandi Bronsell* Mandi Bronsell* 

Joe Hubenak Joe Hubenak 
James Steenbergen James Steenbergen 
 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE Kay Danziger* Kay Danziger* 
Joe Hubenak Kathryn Kaminski 

   Kathryn Kaminski James Steenbergen 
  
ATTENDANCE BOUNDARY Melisa Roberts* Melisa Roberts* 
COMMITTEE Mandi Bronsell Kathryn Kaminski 

Kathryn Kaminski James Steenbergen 
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Joe Hubenak* Joe Hubenak* 
COMMITTEE Kay Danziger Tyson Harrell 
 Melisa Roberts Melisa Roberts 
 
10. B-2 Budget Workshop 
 
10. B-3 Tax Collection Report 
 
10. B-4 Payments for Construction Projects 
 
10. B-5 Bond Update 

 
10. B-6 Projects funded by 2011 available bond funds 
 
10. B-7 Transportation Update 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
SECTIONS 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, FOR THE 
FOLLOWING PURPOSES: 
 

1. Section 551.074 – For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or 
to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 

a. Approval of personnel recommendations for employment of professional personnel 
b. Employment of professional personnel (Information) 
c. Employee resignations and retirements (Information) 
d. Mid Year Evaluation  

2. Section 551.072 – For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value 
of real property 

a. Land  

20



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 21, 2018 – page 15 
 

3. Section 551.071 – To meet with the District’s attorney to discuss matters in which the duty 
of the attorney to the District under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional  
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Open Meetings Act, including 
the grievance/complaint hearing. 

a. Any item listed on the agenda 
b. Discuss pending, threatened, or potential litigation, including school finance 

litigation 
 
The Board did not convene in Closed Session. 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Wellness Model Update 
Security and Communications on Texting Alert System 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 
Special Meeting on August 2nd  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 
 
 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
Signed: 
 
 
 
              
James Steenbergen     Kathryn Kaminski 
President of the Board of Trustees  Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

21



 
 
 

Special Meeting 
 

Be It Remembered 
 
 

The State of Texas      §  
County of Fort Bend      § 
Lamar Consolidated Independent School District § 
 
Notice of Special Meeting Held 
 
On this the 2nd day of August 2018, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District of Fort Bend County, Texas met in Special Session in Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
 
This meeting was duly called to order by the President of the Board of Trustees, Mr. James 
Steenbergen, at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
 
James Steenbergen  President 
Kay Danziger   Vice President 
Kathryn Kaminski  Secretary 
Tyson Harrell   Member 
Joe Hubenak   Member 
Melisa Roberts  Member 
 
Members Absent: 
 
Mandi Bronsell  Member 
 
Others Present: 
 
Thomas Randle  Superintendent 
Kevin McKeever  Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 
Jill Ludwig   Chief Financial Officer 
Leslie Haack   Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 
Kathleen Bowen  Chief Human Resources Officer 
Mike Rockwood  Chief of Staff 
David Jacobson  Chief Technology Information Officer 
 
BUSINESS TRANSACTED  
 
Business properly coming before the Board was transacted as follows: to witness— 
 
 
2. OPENING OF MEETING 
 
 A moment of silence was observed and the pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 

22



Minutes of Special Board Meeting August 2, 2018 – page 17 
 
3. INTRODUCTIONS 
 

Dr. Kathleen Bowen introduced new staff to the Board: 
 Sara Ballard, assistant principal at Bentley Elementary School  
 Quantas Floyd, assistant principal at George Jr. High School 
 Shawna Jennings, assistant principal at George Ranch High School 
 Dr. Theresa Mossige, assistant superintendent of secondary education  
 Rachel Patterson, assistant principal at Hutchison Elementary School 
 Lindsey Sanders, director of community relations 
 Laci Crowson, assistant principal of Arredondo Elementary School 
 Tracey Williams, assistant principal at Fulshear High School 
  

4. AUDIENCE TO PATRONS 
 

Mr. Tony Hopkins congratulated the Board for being named Board of the year for Region 4.  
He is on the Friendswood ISD Board.  He then asked for their endorsement for the TASB 
Board of Directors position 4C.   
 

5. PUBLIC HEARNG – PROPOSED APPLICATION FOR OPTIONAL FLEXIBLE SCHOOL 
 DAY PROGRAM 
 

Dr. Theresa Mossige and Mr. Randy Donnell presented brief information on the Optional 
Flexible School Day Program (OFSDP).  The meeting was opened at 6:41 p.m. for questions 
and answers.  Ms. Kaminski asked if they have a goal of how many expected to graduate.  
Mr. Donnell said to get about 30 – 40 graduates.  They would like to turn 1621 into a real 
alternative high school.  Right now they are limited to how many students due to space.  
They can only have 45 students for each session.  Ms. Roberts asked what is the biggest 
motivator to get the kids to participate.  Mr. Donnell said they go to post-secondary or can get 
a better job.  A patron in the audience asked what is the oldest student at 1621.  Mr. Donnell 
said the oldest they have had is 23,but under the law they can take them up to 26.  There 
being no other discussion, the public hearing closed at 6:52 p.m. 

 
6. ACTION ITEMS 
 
6. A GOAL:  INSTRUCTIONAL 
 
6. A-1 Approval for renewal of an Optional Flexible School Day Program 
 

It was moved by Ms. Kaminski and seconded by Ms. Danziger that the Board of 
Trustees approve a continuation of the Optional Flexible School Day Program 
(OFSDP) that has been piloted jointly between our high schools and 1621 Place.   
(See inserted pages 17-A – 17-M.) 

 
6. B GOAL:  PLANNING 
 
6. B-1 Budget Update 
 

a. 2018 – 2019 Budget Update 
 
Ms. Jill Ludwig, Chief Financial Officer, provided an update on the 2018 – 2019 
budget with the following agenda: 

 
• 2018 – 2019 Budget Updates for: 

•   General Fund 

23



Minutes of Special Board Meeting August 2, 2018 – page 18 
 

•   Debt Service Fund 
•   Child Nutrition Fund 

• Truth-in-Taxation Requirements 
•   Vote on Date of Meeting to Discuss Budget and Tax Rate 
•   Vote on Tax Rate to be published 

 
b. Consider approval of Date for Public Meeting to Discuss Budget and 

Proposed Tax Rate 
 
It was moved by Ms. Danziger and seconded by Dr. Harrell that the Board of 
Trustees approve August 16, 2018 as the date for the public meeting to discuss 
budget and the proposed tax rate.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
c. Consider approval of Proposed Tax Rate that will be Published in the Notice 

for the Public Meeting 
 
It was moved by Ms. Danziger and seconded by Mr. Hubenak that the Board of 
Trustees approve the tax rate to be published in the newspaper in the Notice of 
Public Meeting to discuss budget and proposed tax rate.   

 
   M & O:        $1.06000 per $100 valuation 

 I & S:   $0.33 per $100 valuation 
 Total Tax Rate:      $1.39  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
6. B-2 Consider approval of classroom intruder latch bolt equipment installation and retrofit  

 
It was moved by Ms. Roberts and seconded by Dr. Harrell that the Board of Trustees 
approve Acme Architectural Hardware for the construction of the classroom intruder latch 
bolt equipment and retrofit in the amount of $390,985.72.   The motion carried unanimously. 

 
6. B-3 Consider approval of purchase agreement with ISI Commercial Refrigeration, LLC for  

the George Junior High School food service renovation  
 

It was moved by Ms. Kaminski and seconded by Ms. Roberts that the Board of Trustees 
approve ISI Commercial Refrigeration, LLC for the renovation of a serving line in the amount 
of $190,976.40.   The motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
SECTIONS 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, FOR THE 
FOLLOWING PURPOSES: 
 

1. Section 551.074 – For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or 
to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 

a. Approval of personnel recommendations for employment of professional 
personnel 

b. Employment of professional personnel (Information) 
c. Employee resignations and retirements (Information) 

2. Section 551.072 – For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value 
of real property 

a. Land  

24



Minutes of Special Board Meeting August 2, 2018 – page 19 
 

3. Section 551.071 – To meet with the District’s attorney to discuss matters in which the 
duty of the attorney to the District under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional  
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Open Meetings Act, including 
the grievance/complaint hearing. 

a. Any item listed on the agenda 
b. Discuss pending, threatened, or potential litigation, including school finance 

litigation 
 
The Board did not convene in Closed Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 
 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
Signed: 
 
 
 
              
James Steenbergen     Kathryn Kaminski 
President of the Board of Trustees  Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

25



   
 
 

 
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

BETWEEN THE HOUSTON GALVESTON INSTITUTE AND 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the memorandum of understanding between The 
Houston Galveston Institute (HGI Counseling) and Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District for mental health services provided for students and families, and 
authorize the Superintendent to execute the agreement.  
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
To help minimize barriers to student success through mental health support and 
collaboration with current community resources. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
HGI will provide counseling services for all age groups of students, which may from time 
to time include families, or a parents’ parenting group or workshops. If a need for certain 
age group or certain issues arises, HGI will offer group meetings for a wide range of 
emotional, behavioral, and interpersonal problems. These services will be offered by 
therapists either on site and/or online, at the schools. However, walk-in and/or 
emergency related services will also be available, based on therapist(s) availability. 
Additionally, case consultations to the onsite professionals and other psycho-
educational related services will be offered. If needed or requested, HGI therapists will 
also be available to work with teachers and administration staff regarding burn-out, or 
challenges in the classroom as availability permits.  The portion of matching funding 
from LCISD will be paid through the Title IV, federal grant monies. 
 
 
Submitted by:     Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 
   Dr. Jonathan Maxwell, Executive Director of Special Programs 
    Dr. Jennifer Roberts, Director of Student Support Services 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 

 10.A.#1. – INSTRUCTIONAL 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

26



SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENT 

HOUSTON GALVESTON INSTITUTE 

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 SCHOOL YEAR 2018-2019 

 

The Houston Galveston Institute (HGI Counseling), a private, 501(c)3 non-profit organization, 

was founded in 1977 to meet the demand for mental health professionals seeking to increase 

their understanding of families and their skills in systems-oriented therapy with individuals, 

couples, families, and groups.  It has distinguished itself by its unique developments in brief 

therapy and has been acclaimed for a Collaborative Therapy approach which emphasizes the 

therapeutic relationship, the role of language, narrative and conversation in therapy, the not-

knowing position, and the translation of these concepts into work with difficult life situations. 

 

Our commitment is to serve people, not the categories that they are boxed into.  We recognize 

the importance of these categories as labels that help professionals communicate with each 

other; however, they are not equivalent to a person’s identity. This means that we work with 

people/children and young adults, who are typically considered chronic treatment failures, 

resistant, multi-problem and difficult, or children/students facing multiple challenges that are 

blocking their success at school. We regard people as possessing the strengths and expertise to 

manage personal and professional lives in a healthy, productive manner. We work with people in 

respectful, cooperative partnerships to access natural resources and competencies and to develop 

ways to address their concerns and solve problems. At HGI, we are determined to learn from our 

clients:  what they think they need; what they would like to accomplish; and, how we can best be 

of help. 

 

For forty years, HGI has served clients who are underserved and underprivileged in our 

community, offering sliding scales and pro bono services.  HGI has a reputation of training 

respectful, caring, culturally competent and giving professionals, and of “doing what’s needed” 

to respond to each individual’s/family’s situation.  It is with these common values, which HGI 

shares with LCISD that we look forward to a strong and effective partnership to address the 

mental health needs of the students and underprivileged and underserved in the Lamar CISD.   

 

 COUNSELING SERVICES  
 

HGI will provide counseling services for all age groups of students, which may from time to time 

include families, or a parents’ parenting group or workshops. If a need for certain age group or 

certain issues arise, HGI can offer group meetings for a wide range of emotional, behavioral, and 

interpersonal problems. These services will be offered on site, at the schools. However, walk-in 

and/or emergency related services will also be available, based on therapist(s) availability.  

HGI’s Fort Bend offices are resources for these services, as needed. 

 

Additionally, case consultations to the onsite professionals and other psycho-educational related 

services will be offered. If needed or requested, HGI therapists will also be available to work 

with teachers and administrative staff regarding burn-out or challenges in the classroom. 

 

The following are the specific services (and service providers) that are part of the HGI-LCISD 

partnership for the school year 2018-2019.  They are separated into three categories related to the 

funding. 

 

27



Covered by HGI Grants 

1) Collaboration, clinical and consultation services will be provided during non-

instructional school hours on designated days for the Foster High School and George 

Ranch High School. The therapeutic services provided will consist of a hybrid format of 

tele-counseling and face-to-face counseling approximately 12 hours a week.  

2) Lamar High School will have a designated full-time therapist(s) (bilingual preferred) to 

provide services five days a week. The cost will be mutally agreed upon for this 

contracted service and split between HGI and LCISD.  

3) Lamar Jr. High and Wessendorf Middle will both have onsite counseling provided by one 

full-time counselor who will split time between the two schools.  Typically, this will be 

2.5 days per week, however, this counselor will be able to respond to needs that may shift 

the balance from time to time.   

Covered by HGI and LCISD 

4) Terry High School will have a designated full-time therapist(s) (bilingual preferred) to 

provide services five days a week. The cost will be mutally agreed upon for this 

contracted service and split between HGI and LCISD.  

Covered by LCISD 

5) Two additional schools (Navarro Middle Schoot and George Jr. High) will be designated 

for counseling that will be paid for by LCISD, on a reimbursement schedule. These 

services will be provided by one full-time counselor who will split time between the two 

schools.  

 

CLIENTS FEES AND PAYMENTS 

 

There will be no cost to students, families, administration or teachers in need of counseling 

services, due to the generous support provided by LCISD and local foundations. 

 

CLIENT CONFIDENTIALITY AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

 

Confidentiality will be honored and maintained by HGI staff. All clinical records, including the 

session notes and intake forms, will be maintained and stored through PIMSY, HGI’s online 

database. Upon written request, LCISD social workers or school system officials/management 

will be able to obtain these records from HGI with signed release of information forms. Our 

therapists and staff cannot answer phone calls or correspondence without first possessing the 

adequate documentation. 

 

Upon the conclusion of the school year, LCISD will provide a written summary, giving narrative 

and other feedback, regarding the advantages and challenges that partnership with HGI provided, 

including suggestions for the future. 

 

 

PROPOSED COST OF SERVICES 

 

The following arrangements have been made to support the above positions/services. 

 

HGI will absorb the cost for counseling services at Lamar High School, Foster High School, 

George Ranch High School, Lamar Jr. High and Wessendorf Middle School.  HGI is responsible 

for writing, maintaining, and reporting of the grants and funds that support those schools.  

 

28



HGI shares the cost of the full-time counselor at Terry High School, and pays the counselor 

directly, as does LCISD, for that position. 

 

The new Red Track school position will be paid as agreed (i.e. monthly, quarterly).  The full-

time therapist would be an employee of HGI, and LCISD would pay HGI for this therapist at the 

rate of $48,500 (total for the school year) for this position.   

 

This includes providing scheduled or walk-in counseling sessions (students, teachers, parents, 

families, or specialized groups), consultations with professionals onsite, and any other 

educational or training services. All positions will be supported by HGI supervisors and faculty, 

and additional clinicians and trainers may be invited to participate in special situations and 

circumstances. 

 

MOU DURATION 

 

This project will have a proposed duration of 12 months from September 1, 2018, and can be 

extended with the agreement of both parties. 

 

                                                                    July 25, 2018 

Dr. Sue Levin     Date 

Houston Galveston Institure 

Executive Director 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________                           _________________    

Dr. Thomas Randle                                                         Date   

LCISD  

 

29



  
 
 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF OUT-OF-STATE STUDENT TRIP REQUESTS 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve out-of-state travel for the Fulshear High School 
Band to travel to Orlando, Florida on March 8-13, 2019.    
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
The Fulshear High School Band requests to travel to Orlando, Florida on March 8 -13, 
2019 by charter bus.  The estimated cost for each student and chaperone will be 
approximately $1,200 (based on quad occupancy).  This cost includes four nights 
lodging, daily meals per student/chaperone, admission to the Disney and Universal 
theme parks, and ground transportation.  All costs will be covered by individuals 
attending and fundraisers to be held.  Ninety students are expected to participate along 
with three band directors and twenty-three chaperones.  Dr. Erin Forbes will be the 
campus administrator on the trip.   The Fulshear High School Band will march at one of 
the Disney Theme Parks as part of the Disney Magic Music Days educational 
performance program.  
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
This is the first out of state trip for the Fulshear High School Band. 
 
 
Submitted by:  Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer  

  Dr. Terri Mossige, Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education 
  Ramiro Estrada, Director of Performing and Visual Arts    

 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
  

 

 10.A.#2a. – INSTRUCTIONAL 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

30



 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF OUT-OF-STATE STUDENT TRIP REQUESTS 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve out-of-state travel for the Terry High School Band to 
travel to Orlando, Florida on June 9-15, 2019.    
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
The Terry High School Band requests to travel to Orlando, Florida on June 9 -15, 2019 
by charter bus.  The estimated cost for each student and chaperone will be 
approximately $1,450 (based on quad occupancy).  This cost includes four nights 
lodging, daily meals per student/chaperone, admission to the Disney and Universal 
theme parks, and ground transportation.  All costs will be covered by individuals 
attending and fundraisers to be held.  One hundred-fifty students are expected to 
participate along with three band directors and twenty-three chaperones.  Mr. Derek 
Johnk will be the campus administrator on the trip.   The Terry High School Band will 
march at one of the Disney Theme Parks as part of the Disney Magic Music Days 
educational performance program.  
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The Terry High School Band has previously traveled to Orlando, Florida for their band 
trip in 2003, 2007, 2011 and 2015. 
 
 
Submitted by:  Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 

   Dr. Terri Mossige, Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education 
   Ramiro Estrada, Director of Performing and Visual Arts    

 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
  

 

 10.A.#2b. – INSTRUCTIONAL 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

31



 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSIDER ADOPTION OF 2018-2019 BUDGETS 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees consider adoption of the 2018-2019 General Operating, 
Child Nutrition, and Debt Service Fund budgets*, at the function level, in the following 
amounts, as presented: 
 
   General Operating Fund   $283,030,673. 
   Child Nutrition Fund    $  14,667,234. 
   Debt Service Fund    $  69,088,172. 
 

*Amount subject to change as final calculations are ongoing. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
The budgets will be presented at a Public Hearing on August 16, 2018.  Budget 
approval is requested at the function level instead of the line item or object level. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
The Texas Education Code requires school districts to prepare a budget by August 20th 
each year.  The Texas Education Agency further requires that the budget be adopted by 
the Board of Trustees by August 31st of each year.  Prior to adoption, notice must be 
given, in a newspaper published within the District, of a meeting ten (10) days prior to 
the date of the meeting to allow any taxpayer of the District to attend and address the 
Board of Trustees regarding the proposed budget.  These requirements have been met. 
 
 
 
Submitted by:  Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
      Yvonne Dawson, Director of Budget and Treasury 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 

10.B.#1. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

32



 
 
 
 

 
CONSIDER ADOPTION, BY ORDINANCE, THE 2018 TAX RATE 

FOR THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees consider adoption, by ordinance, the 2018 tax rate.   
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
A tax rate of $1.39 (per $100 valuation) is needed to fund the 2018-19 General Fund and 
Debt Service Fund budgets that are being presented to the Board of Trustees on August 
16, 2018.  This rate is slightly less than the current 2017 tax rate. 
 
The Maintenance and Operations tax rate will be $1.06 per one hundred dollars of 
valuation, and the Debt Service tax rate will be $0.33 per one hundred dollars of valuation. 
 
 
Submitted by:  Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

10.B.#2. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

33



 
ORDINANCE SETTING TAX RATE 
 
FOR THE TAX YEAR 2018 (SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19) 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  August 16, 2018 
 
 
On this day, we, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated Independent School 
District, hereby levy or set the tax rate for the District for the tax year 2018 at a total tax 
rate of $1.39 per $100 valuation, to be assessed and collected by the duly specified 
assessor and collector as follows: 
 
$1.06 for the purpose of maintenance and operations, and 
 
$0.33 for the purpose of payment of principal, interest, and related costs on debts. 
 
Such taxes are to be assessed and collected by the tax officials designated by the District. 
 
 
 
 
IN CERTIFICATION THEREOF: 
 
 
Signed:  ______________________________ 
   President 
 
 
Attest: ________________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
Seal: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34



 
 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF 2018 TAX YEAR APPRAISAL ROLL 
AND NEW PROPERTY VALUE 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees consider approval of the following documents submitted by 
Patsy Schultz, PCC, Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector: 
 
  Submission of 2018 Tax Year Appraisal Roll and New Property Value 
  2018 Tax Year Certified Appraisal Roll Totals and Other Certifications 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Patsy Schultz, PCC, Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector, requested that the above 
documents be recorded in the official minutes of the Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District. A copy of the letter from Ms. Schultz requesting the receipt of information, 
as well as copies of the documents, is attached. 
 
 
Submitted by: Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 
 
 

Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 

10.B.#3. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE CERTIFICATION OF 2018 TAX YEAR 
ANTICIPATED COLLECTION RATE 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees consider approval of the anticipated tax collection rate of 
100% for the 2018 tax year. 
 
   
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
The Texas Property Tax Code requires that the tax assessor/collector certify the 
anticipated tax collection rate for the upcoming year. Patsy Schultz, PCC, has certified 
the rate for the 2018 tax year to be 100%. A copy of her letter certifying this rate is 
attached. 
 
 
Submitted by: Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 

 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 
 
 

Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 

10.B.#4. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

49



50



CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION FOR COMMITMENT  
OF FUND BALANCE AS OF AUGUST 31, 2018 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   
That the Board of Trustees approve a resolution for the commitment of fund balance, 
established according to the District’s fund balance policy and in compliance with GASB 54. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE:  
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issues compliance guidelines for 
financial reporting. GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund 
Type Definitions (GASB 54), prescribes the categories and terminology used to describe the 
components of fund balance.  Commitments and Assignments are a part of total fund balance.  
GASB 54 requires that the Board of Trustees formally commit fund balance reserves reflected 
in the financial statements.  The Board previously delegated the authority to assign other fund 
balance reserves to the Superintendent or Chief Financial Officer. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
Committed Fund Balance includes amounts constrained by the Board for a specific purpose 
(major maintenance fund, future land purchases, construction projects, reserves for self-
funded insurance programs, etc.).  Official action must be taken by the Board of Trustees to 
“commit” fund balance.  This authority cannot be delegated.  Also, formal action is needed to 
impose additional commitments, or modify/remove existing commitments. 
 
The attached Resolution proposes that the following commitments are made to the fund 
balance of the General Fund: 
 

 Reserves for Self-Insurance 
o Health Plan – funds as needed to cover Plan deficits 
o Workers Compensation Plan – funds as needed to cover Plan deficits 

 Reserve for Child Nutrition Program - $500,000 

 Reserve for Future Land Purchases to accommodate growth - $1,000,000 

 Reserve for Transfer to Debt Service Fund for tax rate control - $3,200,000 
 
Submitted by: Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 

Michele Reynolds, CPA, Director of Finance 
   Yvonne Dawson, Director of Budget and Treasury 
 
Recommended for approval: 

Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 

 10.B.#5. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

51



 

RESOLUTION FOR COMMITMENT OF FUND BALANCE AS OF AUGUST 31, 2018 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND 

 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (“the District”) 

being convened in Regular Session within the boundaries of the Lamar Consolidated 

Independent School District, on the 16th day of August, 2018, designates the Superintendent or 

Chief Financial Officer the responsibility for assigning outstanding encumbrances as of year-end 

from the unassigned fund balance and hereby resolves, orders, and directs that the Lamar 

Consolidated Independent School District commit the following portions of its August 31, 2018 

General Fund unassigned fund balance as follows: 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, the District commits an amount to cover any outstanding deficits 

reflected in the Internal Service Funds for self-insured health or worker’s compensation. 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, the District commits $500,000 for any unforeseen deficits in the 

Child Nutrition Fund. 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, the District commits $1,000,000 for the purchase of land to 

accommodate growth. 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, the District commits an amount of up to $3,200,000 to be transferred 

to the Debt Service Fund of the District to support an I&S tax rate of $0.33 per $100 valuation 

for the 2018 tax year. 

 

 

 

 

 __________________________ 

 James Steenbergen, President 

 Lamar CISD Board of Trustees 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 __________________________ 

 Kathryn Kaminski, Secretary 

 Lamar CISD Board of Trustees 

52



 
 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF 2018-2019 COMPENSATION PLAN 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees consider approval of the 2018-2019 Compensation Plan, as 
presented. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
Funds will be included in the 2018-2019 budget, as per direction from the Board of 
Trustees, for each classification of employee outlined in the plan. The Compensation 
Plan reflects salary information for the 2018-2019 school year. 
 
   
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Each year the administration prepares the Compensation Plan for approval by the 
Board of Trustees. This plan represents all pay information including salary 
supplements and substitute pay. 
 
 
Submitted by:   Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
                         Dr. Kathleen Bowen, Chief Human Resources Officer 
 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 

10.B.#6. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

53



   
 

 
 

CONSIDER RATIFICATION OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
 

MARCH 2018 THROUGH MAY 2018 
 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees ratify the quarterly investment report as submitted for the 
quarter ending May 31, 2018. 
 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
This report is required by state law and local policy CDA and includes all the pertinent 
information regarding the District’s current investments.  Investment officers for the 
District will be present at the meeting to answer any questions about the report and the 
District’s cash and investment position.  
 
 
Submitted by:   Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
                         Yvonne Dawson, Director of Budget and Treasury                        
                         Michele Reynolds, Director of Finance  
                        
  
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 

10.B.#7. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



 
 
 

CONSIDER RATIFICATION OF FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT REPORTS 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Board of Trustees ratify the Financial and Investment Reports as presented. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 

Financial reporting is intended to provide information useful for many purposes.  The 
reporting function helps fulfill government’s duty to be publicly accountable, as well as to 
help satisfy the needs of users who rely on the reports as an important source of 
information for decision making.  

Financial reports and statements are the end products of the accounting process.  You 
will find attached the following reports: 

 Ratification of July 2018 Disbursements, all funds 

o List of disbursements for the month by type of expenditure 

 Financial Reports 

o Year-to-Date Cash Receipts and Expenditures, General Fund only 

o Investment Report 

 

Submitted by: Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
   Michele Reynolds, CPA, Director of Finance 

 

Recommended for ratification: 
 

Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 

10.B.#8. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

61



SCHEDULE OF JULY 2018 DISBURSEMENTS 
 

 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
All disbursements made by the Accounting Department are submitted to the Board of Trustees for ratification on a 
monthly basis.  Disbursements made during the month of July total $28,843,357 and are shown below by category: 
 

3-Digit Object Description Disbursements

611/612 Salaries and Wages, All Personnel 17,175,062         

614 Employee Benefits 1,164,516

621 Professional Services 3,099

623 Education Services Center 18,212

624 Contracted Maintenance and Repair Services 542,403

625 Utilities 752,546

626 Rentals and Operating Leases 14,913

629 Miscellaneous Contracted Services 684,244

631 Supplies and Materials for Maintenance and Operations 313,253

632 Textbooks and Other Reading Materials 35,521

633 Testing Materials 114,297

634 Food Service 19,305

639 General Supplies and Materials 758,572

641 Travel and Subsistence -- Employee and Student 71,855

642 Insurance and Bonding Costs 306,534

649 Miscellaneous Operating Costs/Fees and Dues 62,944

659 Other Debt Services Fees 12,000

662 Building Purchase, Construction, and/or Improvements 5,495,572

663 Furniture & Equipment - $5,000 or more per unit cost 376,439

129 Misc. Receivable/Alternative Certification Fees 4,975

141 Pre-paid 913,819
217 Operating Transfers, Loans and Reimbursements 674

573/575/592 Miscellaneous Refunds/Reimbursements to Campuses 2,602

Total 28,843,357
 
 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
The report above represents all expenditures made during the month of July 2018. The detailed check information 
is available upon request. 
 

                                         
 

  

62



LAMAR CONSOLIDATED I.S.D.
GENERAL FUND

YEAR TO DATE CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(BUDGET AND ACTUAL)

AS OF JULY 31, 2018

PERCENT
AMENDED BUDGET ACTUAL/

CASH RECEIPTS BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET

5700-LOCAL REVENUES 163,807,291.00 163,090,989.00 (716,302.00) 99.6%

5800-STATE PROGRAM REVENUES 99,718,336.00 75,415,148.00 (24,303,188.00) 75.6%
  

5900-FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES 3,065,000.00 3,644,490.00 579,490.00 118.9%

TOTAL- REVENUES 266,590,627.00 242,150,627.00 (24,440,000.00) 90.8%

EXPENDITURES

6100-PAYROLL COSTS 222,014,437.00 201,593,685.00 20,420,752.00 90.8%
 

6200-PROFESSIONAL/CONTRACTED SVCS. 24,897,206.00 19,159,761.00 5,737,445.00 77.0%
  

6300-SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 14,451,272.00 9,603,557.00 4,847,715.00 66.5%
  

6400-OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,433,526.00 4,323,592.00 1,109,934.00 79.6%
  

6600-CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,873,977.00 3,320,189.00 1,553,788.00 68.1%

TOTAL-EXPENDITURES 271,670,418.00 238,000,784.00 33,669,634.00 87.6%

63



 
Local Investment Pools

as of July 31, 2018

BEGINNING TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL MONTH END
ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE DEPOSIT WITHDRAWAL INTEREST BALANCE

TexPool accounts are as follows:
Food Service 3,967,512.61 0.00 0.00 6,367.34 3,973,879.95
General Account 73,329,750.16 10,500,000.00 23,383,231.66 105,119.32 60,551,637.82
Health Insurance 40,062.31 1,194,898.33 1,230,000.00 575.91 5,536.55
Workmen's Comp 338,515.05 38,333.33 50,000.00 562.94 327,411.32
Property Tax 10,069,374.91 796,962.34 0.00 16,935.39 10,883,272.64
Vending Contract Sponsor 293,349.42 0.00 0.00 470.82 293,820.24
Deferred Compensation 2.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.55
Capital Projects Series 2005 232,446.04 0.00 0.00 373.06 232,819.10
Student Activity Funds 37,664.60 0.00 0.00 60.35 37,724.95
Taylor Ray Donation Account 54.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.72
Capital Projects Series 2007 213,420.53 0.00 0.00 342.48 213,763.01
Common Threads Donation 54,329.47 0.00 0.00 87.24 54,416.71
Debt Service 2012A 2,092,763.92 0.00 0.00 3,358.62 2,096,122.54
Debt Service 2012B 271,991.17 0.00 0.00 436.52 272,427.69
Debt Service 2014A 384,765.14 0.00 0.00 617.50 385,382.64
Debt Service 2014B 872,667.49 0.00 0.00 1,400.54 874,068.03
Debt Service 2013 153,089.42 0.00 0.00 245.72 153,335.14
Debt Service 2013A 2,973.14 0.00 0.00 4.68 2,977.82
Debt Service 2015 3,624,239.05 0.00 0.00 5,816.45 3,630,055.50
Debt Service 2016A 1,871,715.02 0.00 0.00 3,003.85 1,874,718.87
Debt Service 2016B 495,346.01 0.00 0.00 794.99 496,141.00
Debt Service 2017 1,712,197.01 0.00 0.00 2,934.88 1,715,131.89
Debt Service 2017 Capitalized Interest 2,042,041.14 0.00 0.00 3,277.25 2,045,318.39
Capital Projects 2017 4,323,938.85 0.00 2,278,970.94 10,368.36 2,055,336.27
Debt Service 2018 4,715,594.20 3,604,861.66 0.00 8,877.41 8,329,333.27
Capital Projects 2018 0.00 90,000,000.00 0.00 32,693.67 90,032,693.67

 
Lone Star Investment Pool Government Overnight Fund  
Capital Projects Fund 5,123.30 0.00 0.00 8.30 5,131.60
Workers' Comp 735,557.70 0.00 0.00 1,191.83 736,749.53
Property Tax Fund 32,815.48 0.00 0.00 53.17 32,868.65
General Fund 2,640,653.51 0.00 0.00 4,278.66 2,644,932.17
Food Service Fund 92,336.00 0.00 0.00 149.61 92,485.61
Debt Service Series 1996 0.01 0.00 0.00 313.51 313.52
Capital Project Series 1998 714.93 0.00 0.00 1.16 716.09
Debt Service Series 1990 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04
Debt Service Series 1999 2.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.43
Capital Project Series 1999 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01
Capital Projects 2007 391.92 0.00 0.00 0.64 392.56
Capital Projects 2008 0.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.31
Capital Projects 2012A 43.75 0.00 0.00 0.07 43.82
Capital Projects 2014B 17.37 0.00 0.00 0.03 17.40
Capital Projects 2015 938.59 0.00 0.00 1.52 940.11
Debt Service Series 2015 1,923,491.12 0.00 0.00 3,116.64 1,926,607.76
Capital Projects 2017 9,768,818.87 0.00 0.00 23,655.66 9,792,474.53
Capital Projects 2018 0.00 75,000,000.00 0.00 23,560.41 75,023,560.41
Debt Service Series 2018 0.00 3,004,051.38 0.00 943.69 3,004,995.07

 
MBIA Texas CLASS Fund
General Account 15,794,482.28 0.00 0.00 29,938.69 15,824,420.97
Capital Project Series 1998 930.92 0.00 0.00 1.81 932.73
Capital Projects Series 2007 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
Debt Service Series 2007 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
Capital Projects Series 2012A 6,010,896.34 0.00 0.00 11,393.76 6,022,290.10
Debt Service 2015 969,540.85 0.00 0.00 1,837.78 971,378.63
Capital Projects 2017 25,231,538.66 0.00 0.00 42,417.85 25,273,956.51

  
TEXSTAR  
Capital Projects Series 2007 758.30 0.00 0.00 1.24 759.54
Debt Service Series 2008  13.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.86
Capital Projects Series 2008 988,310.53 0.00 0.00 1,591.81 989,902.34
Debt Service Series 2012A 40.62 0.00 0.00 0.04 40.66
Debt Service Series 2012B 1.64 3,604,715.16 3,604,715.16 187.93 189.57
Capital Projects Series 2012A 12.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.21
Debt Service 2013 2.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.67
Capital Projects 2014A 0.74 90,000,000.00 90,000,000.00 4,692.06 4,692.80
Capital Projects 2014B 2.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.65
Debt Service 2015 3,367,947.88 0.00 0.00 5,424.52 3,373,372.40
Capital Projects 2015 12,616,088.18 0.00 6,557,302.64 17,810.83 6,076,596.37
Capital Projects 2017 24,724,815.05 0.00 0.00 39,822.41 24,764,637.46
Capital Projects 2018 0.00 90,000,000.00 0.00 32,732.37 90,032,732.37
Debt Service 2018 0.00 3,604,715.16 0.00 1,311.01 3,606,026.17

 
TEXAS TERM/DAILY Fund
Capital Projects Series 2007 1,026,815.83 0.00 0.00 1,705.05 1,028,520.88
Capital Projects Series 2008 143.80 0.00 0.00 0.24 144.04
Capital Projects Series 2012A 57.75 0.00 0.00 0.10 57.85
Capital Projects Series 2014A 0.32 45,000,000.00 45,000,000.00 2,418.89 2,419.21
Capital Projects Series 2014B 2,278,705.19 0.00 0.00 3,783.85 2,282,489.04
Debt Service 2015 137,571.78 1,802,430.83 1,802,430.83 325.33 137,897.11
Capital Projects 2015 15,476,416.78 0.00 0.00 25,698.98 15,502,115.76
Capital Projects 2017 25,392,208.01 0.00 0.00 42,164.41 25,434,372.42
Capital Projects 2018 0.00 45,000,000.00 0.00 16,927.59 45,016,927.59
Debt Service 2018 0.00 1,802,430.83 0.00 678.02 1,803,108.85

 
  AVG. RATE CURRENT MONTH  

ACCOUNT TYPE OF RETURN EARNINGS
  

TEXPOOL ACCOUNT INTEREST 1.89 $204,725.29  
 

LONE STAR  ACCOUNT INTEREST 1.91 $57,274.90  
 

MBIA TEXAS CLASS ACCOUNT INTEREST 2.24 $85,589.89  
  

TEXSTAR ACCOUNT INTEREST 1.90 $103,574.22

TEXAS TERM/DAILY ACCOUNT INTEREST 1.96 $93,702.46

TOTAL CURRENT MONTH EARNINGS $544,866.76

EARNINGS 9-01-17 THRU 6-30-18  $3,410,451.65
  
TOTAL CURRENT SCHOOL YEAR EARNINGS $3,955,318.41

64



 
 
 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUESTS 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees consider approval of the year-end budget amendment 
request. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
The proposed budget amendments require school board approval because budgeted 
funds are being reallocated between functional categories and/or new budgets are 
being established.  
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Budget amendments are mandated by the state for budgeted funds reallocated from 
one functional level, and state and/or federal program to another.  These budget 
changes are usually the result of unexpected levels of expenditures in certain 
categories and amendments are for legal compliance. Other budget amendments are 
determined by the School Board.   
 
Since the operating budget for Lamar CISD is adopted at the functional level, budget 
revisions are required for reallocations between functional levels or when new budgets 
are being established. All necessary budget amendments must be formally adopted by 
the School Board and recorded in the Board minutes.  (TEA Financial Accountability 
System Resource Guide, Financial Accounting & Reporting, Update 15.0) 
 
 
Submitted by:      Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
                            Yvonne Dawson, RTSBA, Director of Budget and Treasury 
                            Michele Reynolds, CPA, Director of Finance 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 
 

10.B.#9. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

65



 
 
 
The Office of the Chief Financial Officer is requesting an amendment to adjust all 
functional categories at year end to ensure compliance with TEA regulations (by 
avoiding overages at functional level). 
 
Expenditures: 
199-11 Classroom Instruction 9,958,693.00 
199-12 Instr. Resources and Media Services 225,000.00 
199-13 Curriculum and Instr. Staff Development (99,700.00) 
199-21 Instructional Leadership (50,000.00) 
199-23 School Leadership 1,350,170.00 
199-31 Guidance, Counseling and Evaluation (59,713.00) 
199-32 Social Work Services 75,000.00 
199-33 Health Services 200,000.00 
199-34 Student Transportation 3,400,000.00 
199-35 Child Nutrition 30,000.00 
199-36 Co-curricular/Extra-curricular Activities 100,000.00 
199-51 Plant Maintenance & Operations 1,000,550.00 
199-52 Security & Monitoring Services 200,000.00 
199-53 Data Processing Services 200,000.00 
199-61 Community Services (100,000.00) 
199-81 Facilities Acquisition & Construction 200,000.00 
 
599-00 Other-Sources Bond Transactions 12,016,059.00  
 

66



 
 
 
 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF LAMAR CISD INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees review and approve the District’s investment policy to 
comply with the Public Funds Investment Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 2256, 
Subchapter A). 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
Policies CDA (LEGAL) and CDA (LOCAL) follow for your review. 
 
The Public Funds Investment Act requires that the investment policy and investment 
strategies of the District be reviewed annually. For compliance with the Act, the Board 
shall adopt a written instrument stating that it has reviewed the investment policy and 
investment strategies. The written instrument so adopted shall record any changes 
made to either the investment policy or investment strategies. The attached resolution 
shall serve as that written instrument.  
 
 
Submitted by: Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
                       Yvonne Dawson, RTSBA, Director of Budget & Treasury 
                       Michele Reynolds, CPA, Director of Finance 
                         
 
Recommended for approval: 
 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 

10.B.#10. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

67



LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE INVESTMENT POLICY OF 

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 

 

 

WHEREAS, Lamar Consolidated ISD, (the “District”) has been legally created and 

operates pursuant to the general laws of the State of Texas applicable to Independent School 

Districts; and 

 

Whereas, the Board of Trustees has convened on this date at a meeting open to the public 

and wishes to review the Investment Policy for the District, in the form attached hereto, pursuant 

to Chapter 2256, The Texas Government Code, as amended from time to time; Now, therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE DISTRICT THAT: 

 

 Section 1:  The Investment Policy, in the form attached hereto is hereby reviewed and 

approved at its annual review. 

 

 Section 2:  The provisions of this resolution shall be effective as of the date reviewed and 

shall remain in effect until modified by action of the Board of Trustees. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th day of August 2018. 

 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       James Steenbergen  

       President, Board of Trustees 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Kathryn Kaminski 

Secretary, Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

68



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    1 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

Definitions ................................................................................... 2 

Business Organization ............................................................... 2 

Investment Pool ......................................................................... 2 

Pooled Fund Group ................................................................... 2 

Separately Invested Asset ......................................................... 2 

Repurchase Agreement ............................................................. 2 

Hedging ..................................................................................... 2 

Corporate Bond ......................................................................... 3 

Written Policies ........................................................................... 3 

Annual Review .......................................................................... 4 

Annual Audit .............................................................................. 4 

Investment Strategies ................................................................ 4 

Investment Officer ..................................................................... 4 

Investment Training ................................................................... 5 

Standard of Care ....................................................................... 5 

Selection of Broker ..................................................................... 7 

Authorized Investments ............................................................. 7 

Obligations of Governmental Entities ......................................... 8 

Certificates of Deposit and Share Certificates ............................ 9 

Repurchase Agreements ..........................................................10 

Securities Lending Program ..................................................... 11 

Banker’s Acceptances ..............................................................12 

Commercial Paper ....................................................................12 

Mutual Funds ............................................................................12 

Guaranteed Investment Contracts ............................................13 

Investment Pools ......................................................................14 

Corporate Bonds for Larger Districts ........................................15 

Hedging Transactions ...............................................................16 

Prohibited Investments .............................................................16 

Loss of Required Rating ...........................................................17 

Sellers of Investments ...............................................................17 

Donations ...................................................................................18 

Electronic Funds Transfer .........................................................18 

 

Table of Contents 

69



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    2 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

All investments made by a district shall comply with the Public 

Funds Investment Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 2256, 

Subchapter A) and all federal, state, and local statutes, rules, or 

regulations. Gov’t Code 2256.026 

“Business organization” means an investment pool or investment 

management firm under contract with a district to invest or manage 

the district’s investment portfolio that has accepted authority grant-

ed by the district under the contract to exercise investment discre-

tion in regard to the district’s funds. Gov’t Code 2256.005(k) 

“Investment pool” means an entity created under the Texas Gov-

ernment Code to invest public funds jointly on behalf of the entities 

that participate in the pool and whose investment objectives in or-

der of priority are preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and 

yield. 

“Pooled fund group” means an internally created fund of a district 

in which one or more institutional accounts of a district are invest-

ed. 

“Separately invested asset” means an account or fund of a district 

that is not invested in a pooled fund group. 

Gov’t Code 2256.002(6), (9), (12) 

“Repurchase agreement” means a simultaneous agreement to buy, 

hold for a specified time, and sell back at a future date obligations, 

described at Obligations of Governmental Entities, below, at a 

market value at the time the funds are disbursed of not less than 

the principal amount of the funds disbursed. The term includes a 

direct security repurchase agreement and a reverse security repur-

chase agreement. Gov’t Code 2256.011(b) 

“Hedging” means acting to protect against economic loss due to 

price fluctuation of a commodity or related investment by entering 

into an offsetting position or using a financial agreement or produc-

er price agreement in a correlated security, index, or other com-

modity. 

“Eligible entity” means a political subdivision that has: 

1. A principal amount of at least $250 million in outstanding long-

term indebtedness, long-term indebtedness proposed to be 

issued, or a combination of outstanding long-term indebted-

ness and long-term indebtedness proposed to be issued; and 

2. Outstanding long-term indebtedness that is rated in one of the 

four highest rating categories for long-term debt instruments 

by a nationally recognized rating agency for municipal securi-

Definitions 

Business 
Organization 

Investment Pool 

Pooled Fund Group 

Separately Invested 
Asset 

Repurchase 
Agreement 

Hedging 

Eligible Entity 

70



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    3 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

ties, without regard to the effect of any credit agreement or 

other form of credit enhancement entered into in connection 

with the obligation. 

“Eligible project” has the meaning assigned by Government Code 

1371.001 (regarding issuance of obligations for certain public im-

provements). 

Gov’t Code 2256.0206(a) 

“Corporate bond” means a senior secured debt obligation issued 

by a domestic business entity and rated not lower than “AA-” or the 

equivalent by a nationally recognized investment rating firm. The 

term does not include a debt obligation that, on conversion, would 

result in the holder becoming a stockholder or shareholder in the 

entity, or any affiliate or subsidiary of the entity, that issued the debt 

obligation, or is an unsecured debt obligation. Gov’t Code 

2256.0204(a) 

The board shall adopt by resolution a written investment policy re-

garding the investment of its funds and funds under its control. The 

investment policies must primarily emphasize safety of principal 

and liquidity and must address investment diversification, yield, 

and maturity and the quality and capability of investment manage-

ment. The policies must include: 

1. A list of the types of authorized investments in which the dis-

trict’s funds may be invested; 

2. The maximum allowable stated maturity of any individual in-

vestment owned by the district; 

3. For pooled fund groups, the maximum dollar-weighted aver-

age maturity allowed based on the stated maturity date of the 

portfolio; 

4. Methods to monitor the market price of investments acquired 

with public funds;  

5. A requirement for settlement of all transactions, except in-

vestment pool funds and mutual funds, on a delivery versus 

payment basis; and 

6. Procedures to monitor rating changes in investments acquired 

with public funds and the liquidation of such investments con-

sistent with the provisions of Government Code 2256.021 

[see Loss of Required Rating, below]. 

Gov’t Code 2256.005(a), (b) 

Eligible Project 

Corporate Bond 

Written Policies 

71



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    4 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

The board shall review its investment policy and investment strate-

gies not less than annually. The board shall adopt a written instru-

ment by resolution stating that it has reviewed the investment poli-

cy and investment strategies and that the written instrument so 

adopted shall record any changes made to either the investment 

policy or investment strategies. Gov’t Code 2256.005(e) 

A district shall perform a compliance audit of management controls 

on investments and adherence to the district’s established invest-

ment policies. The compliance audit shall be performed in conjunc-

tion with the annual financial audit. Gov’t Code 2256.005(m) 

As an integral part of the investment policy, the board shall adopt a 

separate written investment strategy for each of the funds or group 

of funds under the board’s control. Each investment strategy must 

describe the investment objectives for the particular fund using the 

following priorities in order of importance: 

1. Understanding of the suitability of the investment to the finan-

cial requirements of the district; 

2. Preservation and safety of principal; 

3. Liquidity; 

4. Marketability of the investment if the need arises to liquidate 

the investment before maturity; 

5. Diversification of the investment portfolio; and  

6. Yield. 

Gov’t Code 2256.005(d) 

A district shall designate by resolution one or more officers or em-

ployees as investment officer(s) to be responsible for the invest-

ment of its funds consistent with the investment policy adopted by 

the board. If the board has contracted with another investing entity 

to invest its funds, the investment officer of the other investing enti-

ty is considered to be the investment officer of the contracting 

board’s district. In the administration of the duties of an investment 

officer, the person designated as investment officer shall exercise 

the judgment and care, under prevailing circumstances, that a pru-

dent person would exercise in the management of the person’s 

own affairs, but the board retains the ultimate responsibility as fidu-

ciaries of the assets of the district. Unless authorized by law, a per-

son may not deposit, withdraw, transfer, or manage in any other 

manner the funds of the district. Authority granted to a person to 

invest the district’s funds is effective until rescinded by the district 

or until termination of the person’s employment by a district, or for 

Annual Review 
 

Annual Audit 

Investment 
Strategies 

Investment Officer 

72



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    5 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

an investment management firm, until the expiration of the contract 

with the district. Gov’t Code 2256.005(f) 

A district or investment officer may use the district’s employees or 

the services of a contractor of the district to aid the investment of-

ficer in the execution of the officer’s duties under Government 

Code, Chapter 2256. Gov’t Code 2256.003(c) 

Within 12 months after taking office or assuming duties, the treas-

urer, the chief financial officer if the treasurer is not the chief finan-

cial officer, and the investment officer of a district shall attend at 

least one training session from an independent source approved 

by the board or a designated investment committee advising the 

investment officer. This initial training must contain at least ten 

hours of instruction relating to their respective responsibilities un-

der the Public Funds Investment Act. Gov’t Code 2256.008(a) 

The treasurer, or the chief financial officer if the treasurer is not the 

chief financial officer, and the investment officer of a district shall 

attend an investment training session not less than once in a two-

year period that begins on the first day of the district’s fiscal year 

and consists of the two consecutive fiscal years after that date, and 

receive not less than eight hours of instruction relating to invest-

ment responsibilities under the Public Funds Investment Act from 

an independent source approved by the board or by a designated 

investment committee advising the investment officer. Gov’t Code 

2256.008(a-1) 

Investment training must include education in investment controls, 

security risks, strategy risks, market risks, diversification of invest-

ment portfolio, and compliance with the Public Funds Investment 

Act. Gov’t Code 2256.008(c) 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under prevail-

ing circumstances, that a person of prudence, discretion, and intel-

ligence would exercise in the management of the person’s own af-

fairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the 

probable safety of capital and the probable income to be derived. 

Investment of funds shall be governed by the following objectives, 

in order of priority: 

1. Preservation and safety of principal; 

2. Liquidity; and 

3. Yield. 

In determining whether an investment officer has exercised pru-

dence with respect to an investment decision, the following shall be 

taken into consideration: 

Investment Training 

Initial 

Ongoing 

Standard of Care 

73



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    6 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

1. The investment of all funds, or funds under the district’s con-

trol, over which the office had responsibility rather than the 

prudence of a single investment; and 

2. Whether the investment decision was consistent with the dis-

trict’s written investment policy. 

Gov’t Code 2256.006 

A district investment officer who has a personal business relation-

ship with a business organization offering to engage in an invest-

ment transaction with the district shall file a statement disclosing 

that personal business interest. An investment officer who is relat-

ed within the second degree by affinity or consanguinity, as deter-

mined by Government Code Chapter 573 (regarding nepotism pro-

hibition), to an individual seeking to sell an investment to the 

investment officer’s district shall file a statement disclosing that re-

lationship. A required statement must be filed with the board and 

with the Texas Ethics Commission. For purposes of this policy, an 

investment officer has a personal business relationship with a 

business organization if: 

1. The investment officer owns ten percent or more of the voting 

stock or shares of the business organization or owns $5,000 

or more of the fair market value of the business organization;  

2. Funds received by the investment officer from the business 

organization exceed ten percent of the investment officer’s 

gross income for the previous year; or 

3. The investment officer has acquired from the business organ-

ization during the previous year investments with a book val-

ue of $2,500 or more for the personal account of the invest-

ment officer. 

Gov’t Code 2256.005(i) 

Not less than quarterly, the investment officer shall prepare and 

submit to the board a written report of investment transactions for 

all funds covered by the Public Funds Investment Act for the pre-

ceding reporting period. This report shall be presented not less 

than quarterly to the board and the superintendent within a rea-

sonable time after the end of the period. The report must: 

1. Describe in detail the investment position of the district on the 

date of the report; 

2. Be prepared jointly and signed by all district investment offic-

ers; 

Personal Interest 

Quarterly Reports 

74



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    7 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

3. Contain a summary statement of each pooled fund group that 

states the: 

a. Beginning market value for the reporting period; 

b. Ending market value for the period; and 

c. Fully accrued interest for the reporting period; 

4. State the book value and market value of each separately in-

vested asset at the end of the reporting period by the type of 

asset and fund type invested; 

5. State the maturity date of each separately invested asset that 

has a maturity date; 

6. State the account or fund or pooled group fund in the district 

for which each individual investment was acquired; and 

7. State the compliance of the investment portfolio of the district 

as it relates to the investment strategy expressed in the dis-

trict’s investment policy and relevant provisions of the Public 

Funds Investment Act. 

If a district invests in other than money market mutual funds, in-

vestment pools or accounts offered by its depository bank in the 

form of certificates of deposit, or money market accounts or similar 

accounts, the reports prepared by the investment officers shall be 

formally reviewed at least annually by an independent auditor, and 

the result of the review shall be reported to the board by that audi-

tor. 

Gov’t Code 2256.023 

The board or the designated investment committee shall, at least 

annually, review, revise, and adopt a list of qualified brokers that 

are authorized to engage in investment transactions with a district. 

Gov’t Code 2256.025  

A board may purchase, sell, and invest its funds and funds under 

its control in investments described below, in compliance with its 

adopted investment policies and according to the standard of care 

set out in this policy. Gov’t Code 2256.003(a) 

In the exercise of these powers, the board may contract with an 

investment management firm registered under the Investment Ad-

visers Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Section 80b-1 et seq.) or with the 

State Securities Board to provide for the investment and manage-

ment of its public funds or other funds under its control. A contract 

made under this authority may not be for a term longer than two 

Selection of Broker 

Authorized 
Investments 

75



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    8 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

years. A renewal or extension of the contract must be made by the 

board by resolution. Gov’t Code 2256.003(b) 

The board may specify in its investment policy that any authorized 

investment is not suitable. Gov’t Code 2256.005(j) 

The following are authorized investments: 

1. Obligations, including letters of credit, of the United States or 

its agencies and instrumentalities, including the Federal 

Home Loan Banks;  

2. Direct obligations of this state or its agencies and instrumen-

talities;  

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations directly issued by a fed-

eral agency or instrumentality of the United States, the under-

lying security for which is guaranteed by an agency or instru-

mentality of the United States;  

4. Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are un-

conditionally guaranteed or insured by, or backed by the full 

faith and credit of, this state, the United States, or their re-

spective agencies and instrumentalities, including obligations 

that are fully guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit In-

surance Corporation (FDIC) or by the explicit full faith and 

credit of the United States; 

5. Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other po-

litical subdivisions of any state rated as to investment quality 

by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than 

A or its equivalent;  

6. Bonds issued, assumed, or guaranteed by the state of Israel; 

7. Interest-bearing banking deposits that are guaranteed or in-

sured by the FDIC or its successor, or the National Credit Un-

ion Share Insurance Fund or its successor; and  

8. Interest-bearing banking deposits other than those described 

at item 7 above if: 

a. The funds are invested through a broker with a main of-

fice or a branch office in this state that the district selects 

from a list the board or designated investment committee 

of the district adopts as required at Selection of Broker 

above or a depository institution with a main office or a 

branch office in this state and that the district selects; 

b. The broker or depository institution selected as de-

scribed above arranges for the deposit of the funds in 

Obligations of 
Governmental 
Entities 

76



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    9 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

the banking deposits in one or more federally insured 

depository institutions, regardless of where located, for 

the district’s account; 

c. The full amount of the principal and accrued interest of 

the banking deposits is insured by the United States or 

an instrumentality of the United States; and 

d. The district appoints as the district’s custodian of the 

banking deposits issued for the district’s account the de-

pository institution selected as described above, an enti-

ty described by Government Code 2257.041(d) (regard-

ing a custodian with which to deposit securities), or a 

clearing broker-dealer registered with the Securities and 

Exchange Commission and operating under  Rule 15c3-

3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3-3). 

Gov’t Code 2256.009(a) 

The following investments are not authorized: 

1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments 

on the outstanding principal balance of the underlying mort-

gage-backed security collateral and pays no principal; 

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of 

cash flow from the underlying mortgage-backed security col-

lateral and bears no interest; 

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final 

maturity date of greater than ten years; and 

4. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which 

is determined by an index that adjusts opposite to the chang-

es in a market index. 

Gov’t Code 2256.009(b) 

A certificate of deposit or share certificate is an authorized invest-

ment if the certificate is issued by a depository institution that has 

its main office or a branch office in Texas and is: 

1. Guaranteed or insured by the FDIC or its successor or the 

National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor; 

2. Secured by obligations described at Obligations of Govern-

mental Entities, above, including mortgage backed securities 

directly issued by a federal agency or instrumentality that 

have a market value of not less than the principal amount of 

the certificates, but excluding those mortgage backed securi-

ties described at Unauthorized Obligations, above; or  

Unauthorized 
Obligations 

Certificates of 
Deposit and Share 
Certificates 

77



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    10 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

3. Secured in accordance with Government Code Chapter 2257 

(Public Funds Collateral Act) or in any other manner and 

amount provided by law for the deposits of the district. 

Gov’t Code 2256.010(a) 

In addition to the authority to invest funds in certificates of deposit 

under the previous section, an investment in certificates of deposit 

made in accordance with the following conditions is an authorized 

investment: 

1. The funds are invested by the district through a broker that 

has its main office or a branch office in this state and is se-

lected from a list adopted by the district as required at Selec-

tion of Broker, above or a depository institution that has its 

main office or a branch office in this state and that is selected 

by the district; 

2. The broker or depository institution selected by the district ar-

ranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of deposit in 

one or more federally insured depository institutions, wherev-

er located, for the account of the district; 

3. The full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each 

of the certificates of deposit is insured by the United States or 

an instrumentality of the United States; and 

4. The district appoints the depository institution selected by the 

district, an entity described by Government Code 2257.041(d) 

(regarding a custodian with which to deposit securities), or a 

clearing broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Ex-

change Commission and operating pursuant to Securities and 

Exchange Commission Rule 15c3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 

240.15c3-3) as custodian for the district with respect to the 

certificates of deposit issued for the account of the district. 

Gov’t Code 2256.010(b) 

The district’s investment policies may provide that bids for certifi-

cates of deposit be solicited orally, in writing, electronically, or in 

any combination of those methods. Gov’t Code 2256.005(c) 

A fully collateralized repurchase agreement is an authorized in-

vestment if it: 

1. Has a defined termination date;  

2. Is secured by a combination of cash and obligations de-

scribed at Obligations of Governmental Entities, above; 

Repurchase 
Agreements 

78



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    11 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

3. Requires the securities being purchased by the district or 

cash held by the district to be pledged to the district, held in 

the district’s name, and deposited at the time the investment 

is made with the district or a third party selected and ap-

proved by the district, and 

4. Is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as 

defined by the Federal Reserve or a financial institution doing 

business in Texas.  

The term of any reverse security repurchase agreement may not 

exceed 90 days after the date the reverse security repurchase 

agreement is delivered. Money received by a district under the 

terms of a reverse security repurchase agreement shall be used to 

acquire additional authorized investments, but the term of the au-

thorized investments acquired must mature not later than the expi-

ration date stated in the reverse security repurchase agreement. 

Government Code 1371.059(c) (regarding validity and incontesta-

bility of obligations for certain public improvements) applies to the 

execution of a repurchase agreement by a district. 

Gov’t Code 2256.011 

A securities lending program is an authorized investment if: 

1. The value of securities loaned is not less than 100 percent 

collateralized, including accrued income; 

2. A loan allows for termination at any time; 

3. A loan is secured by: 

a. Pledged securities described at Obligations of Govern-

mental Entities, above;  

b. Pledged irrevocable letters of credit issued by a bank 

that is organized and existing under the laws of the Unit-

ed States or any other state, and continuously rated by 

at least one nationally recognized investment rating firm 

at not less than A or its equivalent; or  

c. Cash invested in accordance with Government Code 

2256.009 (obligations of governmental entities), 

2256.013 (commercial paper), 2256.014 (mutual funds), 

or 2256.01 (investment pools); 

4. The terms of a loan require that the securities being held as 

collateral be pledged to the district, held in the district’s name, 

and deposited at the time the investment is made with the dis-

Securities Lending 
Program 

79



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    12 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

trict or with a third party selected by or approved by the dis-

trict; and 

5. A loan is placed through a primary government securities 

dealer, as defined by 5 C.F.R. Section 6801.102(f), as that 

regulation existed on September 1, 2003, or a financial institu-

tion doing business in this state. 

An agreement to lend securities under a securities lending program 

must have a term of one year or less. 

Gov’t Code 2256.0115 

A banker’s acceptance is an authorized investment if it: 

1. Has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of 

issuance; 

2. Will be, in accordance with its terms, liquidated in full at ma-

turity; 

3. Is eligible for collateral for borrowing from a Federal Reserve 

Bank; and 

4. Is accepted by a bank organized and existing under the laws 

of the United States or any state, if the short-term obligations 

of the bank, or of a bank holding company of which the bank 

is the largest subsidiary, are rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or 

an equivalent rating by at least on nationally recognized credit 

rating agency. 

Gov’t Code 2256.012 

Commercial paper is an authorized investment if it has a stated 

maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of issuance; and is rat-

ed not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least: 

1. Two nationally recognized credit rating agencies; or 

2.  One nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully 

secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank or-

ganized and existing under the laws of the United States law 

or any state. 

Gov’t Code 2256.013 

A no-load money market mutual fund is an authorized investment if 

the mutual fund: 

1. Is registered with and regulated by the Securities and Ex-

change Commission; 

Banker’s 
Acceptances 

Commercial Paper 

Mutual Funds 

80



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    13 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

2. Provides the district with a prospectus and other information 

required by the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (15 

U.S.C. 78a et seq.) or the Investment Company Act of 1940 

(15 U.S.C. 80a-1 et seq.); and 

3. Complies with federal Securities and Exchange Commission 

Rule 2a-7 (17 C.F.R. Section 270.2a-7), promulgated under 

the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Section 80a-

1 et seq.). 

Gov’t Code 2256.014(a) 

In addition to the no-load money market mutual fund authorized 

above, a no-load mutual fund is an authorized investment if it: 

1. Is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission; 

2. Has an average weighted maturity of less than two years; and 

3. Either has a duration of less than one year or more and is in-

vested exclusively in obligations approved by the Public 

Funds Investment Act, or has a duration of less than one year 

and the investment portfolio is limited to investment grade se-

curities, excluding asset-backed securities. 

Gov’t Code 2256.014(b) 

A district is not authorized to: 

1. Invest in the aggregate more than 15 percent of its monthly 

average fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves 

and other funds held for debt service, in mutual funds de-

scribed in Government Code 2256.014(b); 

2. Invest any portion of bond proceeds, reserves and funds held 

for debt service, in mutual funds described in Government 

Code 2256.014(b); or 

3. Invest its funds or funds under its control, including bond pro-

ceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in 

any one mutual fund described in Government Code 

2256.014(a) or (b) in an amount that exceeds ten percent of 

the total assets of the mutual fund. 

Gov’t Code 2256.014(c) 

A guaranteed investment contract is an authorized investment for 

bond proceeds if the guaranteed investment contract: 

1. Has a defined termination date; 

Limitations 

Guaranteed 
Investment 
Contracts 

81



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    14 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

2. Is secured by obligations described at Obligations of Gov-

ernmental Entities, above, excluding those obligations de-

scribed at Unauthorized Obligations, in an amount at least 

equal to the amount of bond proceeds invested under the 

contract; and 

3. Is pledged to the district and deposited with the district or with 

a third party selected and approved by the district. 

Bond proceeds, other than bond proceeds representing reserves 

and funds maintained for debt service purposes, may not be in-

vested in a guaranteed investment contract with a term longer than 

five years from the date of issuance of the bonds. 

To be eligible as an authorized investment: 

1. The board must specifically authorize guaranteed investment 

contracts as eligible investments in the resolution authorizing 

the issuance of bonds; 

2. The district must receive bids from at least three separate 

providers with no material financial interest in the bonds from 

which proceeds were received; 

3. The district must purchase the highest yielding guaranteed 

investment contract for which a qualifying bid is received; 

4. The price of the guaranteed investment contract must take 

into account the reasonably expected drawdown schedule for 

the bond proceeds to be invested; and 

5. The provider must certify the administrative costs reasonably 

expected to be paid to third parties in connection with the 

guaranteed investment contract. 

Government Code 1371.059(c) (regarding validity and incontesta-

bility of obligations for certain public improvements) applies to the 

execution of a guaranteed investment contract by a district. 

Gov’t Code 2256.015 

A district may invest its funds or funds under its control through an 

eligible investment pool if the board by resolution authorizes the 

investment in the particular pool. Gov’t Code 2256.016, .019 

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of a 

district, an investment pool must furnish to the investment officer or 

other authorized representative of the district an offering circular or 

other similar disclosure instrument that contains the information 

specified in Government Code 2256.016(b). To maintain eligibility, 

an investment pool must furnish to the investment officer or other 

Investment Pools 

82



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    15 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

authorized representative investment transaction confirmations and 

a monthly report that contains the information specified in Govern-

ment Code 2256.016(c). A district by contract may delegate to an 

investment pool the authority to hold legal title as custodian of in-

vestments purchased with its local funds. Gov’t Code 2256.016(b)-

(d) 

A district that qualifies as an issuer as defined by Government 

Code 1371.001 [see CCF], may purchase, sell, and invest its funds 

and funds under its control in corporate bonds (as defined above) 

that, at the time of purchase, are rated by a nationally recognized 

investment rating firm “AA-” or the equivalent and have a stated 

final maturity that is not later than the third anniversary of the date 

the corporate bonds were purchased. 

A district is not authorized to: 

1. Invest in the aggregate more than 15 percent of its monthly 

average fund balance, excluding bond proceeds, reserves, 

and other funds held for the payment of debt service, in cor-

porate bonds; or 

2. Invest more than 25 percent of the funds invested in corpo-

rate bonds in any one domestic business entity, including 

subsidiaries and affiliates of the entity. 

A district subject to these provisions may purchase, sell, and invest 

its funds and funds under its control in corporate bonds if the 

board: 

1. Amends its investment policy to authorize corporate bonds as 

an eligible investment; 

2. Adopts procedures to provide for monitoring rating changes in 

corporate bonds acquired with public funds and liquidating the 

investment in corporate bonds; and 

3. Identifies the funds eligible to be invested in corporate bonds. 

The district investment officer, acting on behalf of the district, shall 

sell corporate bonds in which the district has invested its funds not 

later than the seventh day after the date a nationally recognized 

investment rating firm: 

1. Issues a release that places the corporate bonds or the do-

mestic business entity that issued the corporate bonds on 

negative credit watch or the equivalent, if the corporate bonds 

are rated “AA-” or the equivalent at the time the release is is-

sued; or 

Corporate Bonds for 
Larger Districts 

83



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    16 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

2. Changes the rating on the corporate bonds to a rating lower 

than “AA-” or the equivalent. 

Corporate bonds are not an eligible investment for a public funds 

investment pool. 

Gov’t Code 2256.0204 

The board of an eligible entity (as defined above) shall establish 

the entity’s policy regarding hedging transactions. An eligible entity 

may enter into hedging transactions, including hedging contracts, 

and related security, credit, and insurance agreements in connec-

tion with commodities used by an eligible entity in the entity’s gen-

eral operations, with the acquisition or construction of a capital pro-

ject, or with an eligible project. A hedging transaction must comply 

with the regulations of the federal Commodity Futures Trading 

Commission and the federal Securities and Exchange Commis-

sion. 

Government Code 1371.059(c) (regarding validity and incontesta-

bility of obligations for certain public improvements) applies to the 

execution by an eligible entity of a hedging contract and any relat-

ed security, credit, or insurance agreement. 

An eligible entity may: 

1. Pledge as security for and to the payment of a hedging con-

tract or a security, credit, or insurance agreement any general 

or special revenues or funds the entity is authorized by law to 

pledge to the payment of any other obligation. 

2. Credit any amount the entity receives under a hedging con-

tract against expenses associated with a commodity pur-

chase. 

An eligible entity’s cost of or payment under a hedging contract or 

agreement may be considered an operation and maintenance ex-

pense, an acquisition expense, or construction expense of the eli-

gible entity; or a project cost of an eligible project. 

Gov’t Code 2256.0206 

Except as provided by Government Code 2270 (regarding prohibit-

ed investments), a district is not required to liquidate investments 

that were authorized investments at the time of purchase. Gov’t 

Code 2256.017 

Hedging 
Transactions 

Prohibited 
Investments 

84



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    17 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

Note: As an “investing entity” under Government Code 

2270.0001(7)(A), a district must comply with Chapter 

2270, including reporting requirements, regarding pro-

hibited investments in scrutinized companies listed by 

the comptroller in accordance with Government Code 

2270.0201. 

An investment that requires a minimum rating does not qualify as 

an authorized investment during the period the investment does 

not have the minimum rating. A district shall take all prudent 

measures that are consistent with its investment policy to liquidate 

an investment that does not have the minimum rating. Gov’t Code 

2256.021 

A written copy of the investment policy shall be presented to any 

business organization (as defined above) offering to engage in an 

investment transaction with a district. The qualified representative 

of the business organization offering to engage in an investment 

transaction with a district shall execute a written instrument in a 

form acceptable to the district and the business organization sub-

stantially to the effect that the business organization has: 

1. Received and reviewed the district investment policy; and 

2. Acknowledged that the business organization has implement-

ed reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to pre-

clude investment transactions conducted between the district 

and the organization that are not authorized by the district’s 

investment policy, except to the extent that this authorization: 

a. Is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of the dis-

trict’s entire portfolio; 

b. Requires an interpretation of subjective investment 

standards; or 

c. Relates to investment transactions of the entity that are 

not made through accounts or other contractual ar-

rangements over which the business organization has 

accepted discretionary investment authority. 

The investment officer of a district may not acquire or otherwise 

obtain any authorized investment described in the district’s invest-

ment policy from a business organization that has not delivered to 

the district the instrument required above. 

Gov’t Code 2256.005(k)–(l) 

Loss of Required 
Rating 

Sellers of 
Investments 

85



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LEGAL) 

 

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    18 of 18 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LEGAL)-P  

 

Nothing in this section relieves the district of the responsibility for 

monitoring investments made by the district to determine that they 

are in compliance with the investment policy. Gov’t Code 

2256.005(k) 

A gift, devise, or bequest made to a district to provide college 

scholarships for district graduates may be invested by the board as 

provided in Property Code 117.004 (Uniform Prudent Investor Act), 

unless otherwise specifically provided by the terms of the gift, de-

vise, or bequest. Education Code 45.107  

Investments donated to a district for a particular purpose or under 

terms of use specified by the donor are not subject to the require-

ments of the Public Funds Investment Act. Gov’t Code 2256.004(b) 

A district may use electronic means to transfer or invest all funds 

collected or controlled by the district. Gov’t Code 2256.051 

Donations 

Electronic Funds 
Transfer 

86



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    1 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

It is the policy of the District to invest public funds in a manner that 

ensures the safety of invested funds, maintains sufficient liquidity to 

provide for the daily needs of the District, and achieves maximum 

yield in relation to the risk assumed. Safety of invested principal, 

however, remains highest in priority. 

The chief financial officer, the budget and treasury officer, and the 

director of finance shall serve as the investment officers of the Dis-

trict and shall invest District funds as directed by the Board and in 

accordance with the District’s written investment policy and gener-

ally accepted accounting procedures. 

This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the District. 

These funds are accounted for in the District's comprehensive an-

nual financial report and include: 

The general fund usually includes transactions as a result of reve-

nues from local maintenance taxes, Foundation School Program 

entitlements, and other locally generated sources. 

Special revenue funds are governmental funds used to account for 

the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted 

to expenditures for specified purposes. 

A debt service fund is a governmental fund, with budgetary control, 

that must be used to account for general long-term debt principal 

and interest for debt issues and other long-term debts for which a 

tax has been dedicated. 

A capital projects fund is a governmental fund that must be used to 

account, on a project basis, for projects financed by the proceeds 

from bond issues, or for capital projects otherwise mandated to be 

accounted for in this fund. 

Internal service funds are proprietary funds accounted for on the 

accrual basis. 

This group of funds is used to account for assets held by a school 

district in a trustee capacity of the District, or as an agent for indi-

viduals, private organizations, other governmental units and/or 

other funds. This fund type consists of expendable trust funds, 

nonexpendable trust funds, pension trust funds and agency funds. 

The Texas Teacher Retirement Fund shall not be covered by this 

policy. 

All employees of the District employed for one-half or more of the 

standard work load, and who are not exempted from membership 

under Government Code, Section 822.002, are required to partici-

pate in the Teacher Retirement System of Texas, a multiple-

Policy 

Investment Authority 

Scope 

General Fund 

Special Revenue 
Funds 

Debt Service Funds 

Capital Projects 
Funds 

Internal Service 
Funds 

Trust and Agency 
Funds 

Texas Teacher 
Retirement Fund 

87



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    2 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

employer public employee retirement system. It is a cost-sharing 

public employee retirement system with one exception—all risks 

and costs are not shared by the District, but are the liability of the 

state of Texas, and as such, all investments are maintained by the 

Teacher Retirement System. 

The primary objectives, in priority order, of investment activities 

shall be safety, liquidity, and yield: 

1. Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment 

program. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that 

seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall port-

folio. The objective will be to mitigate credit risk and interest 

rate risk. 

a. The District will minimize credit risk, which is the risk of 

loss due to the failure of the security issuer or backer, 

by: 

(1) Limiting investments to the types of securities listed 

in this investment policy; 

(2) Pre-qualifying the financial institutions, bro-

kers/dealers, and advisors with which the District 

will do business in accordance with this policy; and 

(3) Diversifying the investment portfolio so that the im-

pact of potential losses from any one type of securi-

ty or from any one individual issuer will be mini-

mized. 

b. To reduce exposure to changes in interest rates that 

could adversely affect the value of investments, the Dis-

trict shall use final and weighted-average-maturity limits 

and diversification. 

The District shall monitor interest rate risk using 

weighted average maturity and specific identification. 

2. The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to 

meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably antic-

ipated. This is accomplished by structuring the portfolio so 

that securities mature concurrent with cash needs to meet an-

ticipated demands (static liquidity). Furthermore, since all 

possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio 

should consist largely of securities with active secondary or 

resale markets (dynamic liquidity). Alternatively, a portion of 

the portfolio may be placed in money market mutual funds or 

local government investment pools that offer same-day liquidi-

ty for short-term funds. 

Objectives 

Safety 

Liquidity 

88



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    3 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

3. The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective 

of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and 

economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk con-

straints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of sec-

ondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity objec-

tives described above. The core of investments are limited to 

relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair re-

turn relative to the risk being assumed. Securities shall gen-

erally be held until maturity with the following exceptions: 

a. A security with declining credit may be sold early to min-

imize loss of principal. 

b. A security swap would improve the quality, yield, or tar-

get duration in the portfolio. 

c. Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security 

be sold. 

Appropriate investment strategies shall be developed by fund cat-

egory. The strategies must define the investment objectives for 

each fund type, with priority consideration being given to the suita-

bility of the investment for the type of funds being invested, the 

preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, marketability, diversi-

fication, and yield. Investments shall be made in accordance with 

these objectives, and the maximum allowable stated maturity for 

any individual security may exceed one year provided legal limits 

are not exceeded. 

The District shall have a similar investment strategy for each of the 

following covered funds: 

1. General fund. 

2. Special revenue fund(s)—including funds used to account for 

federal, state, and local grants, as well as the food service 

fund and the campus activity fund. 

3. Debt service fund(s). 

4. Capital project fund(s). 

5. Proprietary fund(s)—including the funds used to account for 

the workers' compensation and medical self-insurance pro-

grams. 

6. Trust and agency funds-including the student activity fund. 

The District shall follow the investment strategies listed below (in 

order of importance) for each covered fund: 

Yield 

Fund Strategies 

89



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    4 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

1. Each investment option shall be reviewed to ensure under-

standing of the suitability of the investment to the financial re-

quirements of the District;  

2. Investments shall be selected that provide preservation and 

safety of invested funds;  

3. Investment strategies for all covered funds shall have as their 

objective sufficient investment liquidity to timely meet obliga-

tions. Maturities longer than one year are authorized provided 

legal limits are not exceeded;  

4. The investment shall be marketable if the need arises to liqui-

date invested funds before maturity;  

5. The investment type shall be consistent with the Board's de-

sired diversification of the investment portfolio; and  

6. All invested funds of the District shall attain a rate of return 

commensurate with the District's investment risk constraints 

and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. 

The District shall diversify its investments in all funds by security 

type and institution. The District shall consider purchase of high 

quality short-term to medium-term securities that will complement 

each other in a laddered or liability-matching portfolio structure. 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care—under cir-

cumstances then prevailing which persons of prudence, discretion 

and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, 

not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable 

safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. 

The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall 

be the “prudent person” standard and shall be applied in the con-

text of managing an overall portfolio. Investment officers acting in 

accordance with written procedures and the investment policy and 

exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility 

for an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes, pro-

vided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion 

and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments. 

In determining whether an investment official has exercised pru-

dence with respect to an investment decision, the determination 

shall be made taking into consideration the investment of all funds 

over which the official had responsibility rather than consideration 

as to the prudence of a single investment and, whether the invest-

ment decision was consistent with the District’s investment policy 

and written investment procedures. 

Prudence 

90



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    5 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall 

refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with prop-

er execution of the investment program, or which could impair their 

ability to make impartial investment decisions. 

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall 

sign annual statements agreeing to abide by this section of the in-

vestment policy and affirming no known conflicts of interest. 

An officer or employee involved in the investment process has a 

personal business relationship with a business organization if: 

1. The officer or employee owns ten percent or more of the vot-

ing stock or shares of the business organization or owns 

$5,000 or more of the fair market value of the business organ-

ization; 

2. Funds received by the officer or employee from the business 

organization exceed ten percent of his/her gross income for 

the previous year; 

3. The officer or employee has acquired from the business or-

ganization during the previous year investments with a book 

value of $2,500 or more for his/her personal account; or 

4. The officer is related within the second degree by affinity or 

consanguinity, as determined under Chapter 573 of the Texas 

Government Code, to an individual seeking to transact in-

vestment business with the entity. 

If the investment officer has a personal business relationship with a 

business organization, a disclosure statement must be filed with 

the Texas Ethics Commission. 

From those investments authorized by law and described in 

CDA(LEGAL), the Board shall permit investment of District funds in 

the following investment types only, consistent with the strategies 

and maturities defined in this policy: 

1. Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instru-

mentalities; direct obligations of the state of Texas or its 

agencies; other obligations, the principal and interest of which 

are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by, or backed by 

the full faith and credit of the state of Texas, the United 

States, or its instrumentalities; including obligations that are 

fully guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 

Corporation (FDIC) or by the explicit full faith and credit of the 

United States; obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, 

and other political subdivisions of any state rated as to in-

Ethics and Conflicts 
of Interest 

Authorized 
Investments 

91



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    6 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

vestment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating 

firm not less than A or its equivalent. Gov't Code 2256.009  

2. Certificates of deposit or share certificates issued by a de-

pository institution that has its main office or a branch office in 

Texas that is guaranteed or insured by the FDIC or its suc-

cessor or the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or 

its successor and is secured by obligations described in item 

1 above, including mortgage-backed securities directly issued 

by a federal agency or instrumentality that have a market val-

ue of not less than the principal amount of the certificates or 

are secured in any other manner and amount provided by law 

for the deposits of the investment entity. Gov't Code 2256.010  

In addition to the authority to invest funds in certificates of de-

posit under the previous section, an investment in certificates 

of deposit made in accordance with the following conditions is 

an authorized investment under Government Code 2256.010: 

a. The funds are invested by the District through a broker 

that has its main office or a branch office in this state and 

is selected from a list adopted by the District as required 

by Government Code 2256.025, or a depository institu-

tion that has its main office or a branch office in this state 

and that is selected by the District; 

b. The broker or depository institution selected by the Dis-

trict arranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of 

deposit in one or more federally insured depository insti-

tutions, wherever located, for the account of the District; 

c. The full amount of the principal and accrued interest of 

each of the certificates of deposit is insured by the Unit-

ed States or an instrumentality of the United States; and 

d. The District appoints the depository institution selected 

by the District, an entity described by Government Code 

2257.041(d), or a clearing broker-dealer registered with 

the Securities and Exchange Commission and operating 

pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 

15c3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3-3) as custodian for 

the District with respect to the certificates of deposit is-

sued for the account of the District entity. 

Gov’t Code 2256.010(b) 

3. Fully collateralized repurchase agreements that have a de-

fined termination date, are secured by a combination of cash 

and obligations of the United States or its agencies and in-

strumentalities, require the securities being purchased by the 

District or cash held by the District to be pledged to the Dis-

92



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    7 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

trict, held in the District's name, and deposited with a third 

party selected and approved by the investment committee, 

and placed through a primary government securities dealer, 

as defined by the Federal Reserve or a financial institution do-

ing business in the State of Texas.  Gov't Code 2256.011  

The District shall have a master repurchase agreement 

signed with the bank or dealer with whom all repurchase 

agreements are traded. 

4. Commercial paper that has a stated maturity of 270 days or 

fewer from the date of issuance and is rated not less than A1-

1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least two nationally rec-

ognized credit rating agencies or by one nationally recognized 

credit rating agency provided the commercial paper is fully 

secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank or-

ganized and existing under U.S. law or the law of any state; 

and to the extent that commercial paper is held through an in-

vestment pool and not as an individual issue through the Dis-

trict. Gov't Code 2256.013. 

5. No-load money market mutual funds that are regulated by the 

Securities and Exchange Commission, and have a dollar-

weighted average stated maturity of 90 days or fewer, are in-

vested exclusively in obligations described by items 1–4 

above, and include in their investment objectives the mainte-

nance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share. In-

vestments in mutual funds shall be limited to the percentages 

authorized by Government Code 2256.014(c). Gov't Code 

2256.014. 

6. A public funds investment pool meeting the requirements of 

Government Code 2256.016, are rated no lower than AAA or 

an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rat-

ing service, and are authorized by resolution or ordinance by 

the Board. In addition, a local government investment pool 

created to function as a money market mutual fund must mark 

its portfolio to the market daily and, to the extent reasonably 

possible, stabilize at $1 net asset value. Gov't Code 

2256.016. 

7. Guaranteed investment contracts that have a defined termina-

tion date and are secured by obligations described by Gov-

ernment Code 2256.09(a)(1), excluding those obligations de-

scribed by Government Code 2256.09(b), in an amount at 

least equal to the amount of bond proceeds invested under 

the contract; such obligations must be pledged to the District 

and held in the District's name with an approved third party. 

Gov't Code 2256.015. 

93



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    8 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

Corporate bonds are not an eligible investment for a public funds 

investment pool. Gov’t Code 2256.0204(g) 

The investment officers will maintain a list of financial institutions, 

approved by the investment committee, who are authorized to pro-

vide investment services. Prior to handling investments on behalf 

of the District, a broker/dealer or a qualified representative of a 

business organization must submit required written documents in 

accordance with law. [See Sellers of Investments, CDA(LEGAL)] 

Representatives of brokers/dealers shall be registered with the 

Texas State Securities Board and must have membership in the 

Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC), and be in good 

standing with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA). 

A periodic review, at least annually, of the financial condition and 

registration of new qualified bidders will be conducted by the in-

vestment committee. Recommendations will be provided for con-

sideration by the Board as necessary. 

The investment officers shall keep the Board informed of significant 

declines in the market value of the District’s investment portfolio. 

Information sources may include financial/investment publications 

and electronic media, available software for tracking investments, 

commercial or investment banks, financial advisors, and repre-

sentatives/advisors of investment pools or money market funds. 

Monitoring shall be done monthly or more often as economic con-

ditions warrant by using appropriate reports, indices, or bench-

marks for the type of investment. 

In accordance with Government Code 2256.005(b), the investment 

officers shall develop a procedure to monitor changes in invest-

ment ratings and to liquidate investments that do not maintain sat-

isfactory ratings. 

The Board shall select and designate a depository institution in ac-

cordance with CDA(LEGAL). The depository shall be selected 

based upon its solvency and stability of leadership as well as on 

the services provided. The depository shall be selected through a 

formalized bidding process in response to the District’s request for 

bid (RFB) outlining all services required. Such services should pro-

vide the greatest flexibility for money management and should in-

clude online account management, positive pay accounts, pur-

chasing card capabilities, and other services considered necessary 

by District management. 

The District shall have the discretion to determine the time span for 

rebidding the depository contract; however, a three-year period will 

be the maximum length of time between bidding. 

Sellers of 
Investments  

Monitoring Market 
Prices 

Monitoring Rating 
Changes 

Selection of 
Depository 

94



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    9 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

It is the strategy of the District to require competitive bidding for all 

individual security purchases and sales except for: 

1. Transactions with money market mutual funds and local gov-

ernment investment pools (which are deemed to be made at 

prevailing market rates);  

2. Treasury and agency securities purchased at issue through 

an approved broker/dealer or financial institution; or  

3. Automatic overnight "sweep" transactions with the District 

Depository. 

At least three bids or offers must be solicited for all other transac-

tions involving individual securities. The District’s investment advi-

sor is also required to solicit at least three bids or offers when 

transacting trades on the District’s behalf. In situations where other 

dealers do not offer the exact security being offered, offers on the 

closest comparable investment may be used to establish a fair 

market price for the security. 

The investment officers shall ensure that all District funds (principal 

and accrued interest) are fully collateralized to 110 percent or in-

sured in one or more of the following manners: 

1. FDIC insurance coverage; and/or 

2. 110 percent of the uninsured value in obligations of the United 

States or its agencies or instrumentalities or other authorized 

securities as outlined in item 4 below. 

3. All pledged securities shall be held in safekeeping by the Dis-

trict, in a custodial account approved by the District in a third 

party financial institution, or with a Federal Reserve Bank. 

The third party custodian shall be required to issue safekeep-

ing receipts directly to the District and to provide a monthly 

listing of each specific security, rate, description, maturity, 

CUSIP number, and other information as may be deemed 

necessary and appropriate by the District. In order to antici-

pate market changes and provide a level of additional security 

for all funds, the collateralization level required shall be 110 

percent of the market value. The bank shall be liable for pric-

ing securities and providing 110 percent collateralization. 

4. Pledged securities shall be limited to only those items which 

are specifically permitted as approved investment instruments 

within the definitions of this policy. Should a pledged security 

fail to meet this requirement, it shall be the sole responsibility 

of the financial institution to immediately, without notice from 

Competitive Bidding 

Collateral 

95



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    10 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

the District or cost to the District, replace any such noncon-

forming security. 

Safekeeping and custody of securities and collateral shall be in ac-

cordance with state law. It shall be the District’s intent to place se-

curities and collateral in the possession of a third party custodian 

designated by the District where feasible, and held in the District’s 

name as evidenced by safekeeping receipts of the institution with 

which the securities are deposited. 

All investment transactions except investment pool funds and mu-

tual funds will be executed by delivery vs. payment (DVP) to en-

sure that securities are deposited in an eligible financial institution 

prior to the release of funds. That is, funds shall not be wired or 

paid until verification has been made that the Trustee received the 

securities or collateral. 

The District shall diversify its investments by security type and in-

stitution. The asset mix of the District's portfolio is expressed in 

terms of maximum commitment so as to allow sufficient flexibility to 

take advantage of market considerations within the context of this 

policy. The asset mix requirements are as follows: 

Money Market Accounts   60%  (maximum) 

Certificates of Deposit   25%  (maximum) 

U.S. Treasury Obligations  100% (maximum) 

U.S. Government Securities 100% (maximum) 

Repurchase Agreements   15%  (maximum) 

Public Funds Investment Pools 100% (maximum) 

Commercial Paper  25%  (maximum) 

Guaranteed Investment Contracts  60%  (maximum) 

To the extent possible, the District shall attempt to match its in-

vestments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless 

matched to a specific cash flow, the District shall not directly invest 

in securities maturing more than 36 months from the date of pur-

chase. However, securities with a maturity of greater than 12 

months shall not exceed ten percent of the total portfolio, and shall 

be approved by the Board before purchase. 

Bond proceeds and debt service funds may be invested in securi-

ties exceeding 12 months if the maturity of such investments is 

made to coincide as nearly as practicable with the expected use of 

the funds. 

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 provided limitations restricting the 

amount of income that could be generated from the investment of 

tax-exempt General Obligation Bond proceeds and debt service 

Safekeeping and 
Custody 

Diversification 

Maximum Maturity 

Arbitrage 

96



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    11 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

income. The arbitrage rebate provisions require that the District 

compute earnings on investment from each issue of bonds on an 

annual basis to determine if a rebate is required. To determine the 

District’s arbitrage position, the District is required to perform spe-

cific calculations relative to the actual yield earned on the invest-

ment of the funds and the yield that could have been earned if the 

funds had been invested at a rate equal to the yield on the bonds 

sold by the District. The rebate provision states that periodically 

(not less than once every five years, and not later than 60 days af-

ter the maturity of the bonds), the District is required to pay the 

U.S. Treasury a rebate of excess earnings based on the District 

being in a positive arbitrage position. The Tax Reform restrictions 

require precision in the monitoring and recording of investments as 

a whole, and particularly as relates to yields and computations so 

as to ensure compliance. Failure to comply can dictate that the 

bonds become taxable, retroactively from the date of issue. 

The District’s investment position relative to arbitrage is the contin-

ued pursuit of maximizing the yield on applicable investments while 

ensuring the safety of capital and liquidity. It is a fiscally sound po-

sition to continue maximization of yield and rebate excess earn-

ings, if necessary. 

The District's investment strategy is a passive one, in that the ma-

jority of securities shall be purchased and held to maturity. Addi-

tionally, cash inflows and outflows shall be monitored daily. Given 

this strategy, the basis used by the investment officers to determine 

whether market yields are being achieved shall be the Two-Year 

U.S. Treasury Bill and the average Fed Funds rate. 

The investment portfolio, as well as compliance with this policy, 

shall be reviewed quarterly by the investment committee and an-

nually by the District's external auditor in conjunction with the an-

nual audit of the District's financial statements. 

The investment committee shall review the investment strategies 

annually and make recommendations for revision as necessary. 

The investment committee includes, but is not limited to, the Su-

perintendent, the chief financial officer, the director of finance, the 

budget and treasury officer, the financial advisor, Board financial 

audit committee (nonvoting), and up to two investment bankers. 

Designated investment officers of the District shall participate in 

periodic training through courses and seminars offered by profes-

sional organizations, associations, and other independent sources 

approved by the investment committee to ensure the quality and 

capability of investment management in compliance with the Public 

Funds Investment Act. 

Benchmark 

Internal Control 

Investment 
Committee 

Quality of 
Investment 
Management 

97



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017    12 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

Within 12 months after taking office or assuming duties, designated 

investment officers of the District shall attend at least one training 

session from an independent source approved either by the Board 

or by the investment committee advising the investment officers. 

This initial training must contain at least ten hours of instruction re-

lating to their respective responsibilities under the Public Funds 

Investment Act. Gov't Code 2256.008(a)  

The investment officers must also attend an investment training 

session not less than once in a two-year period that begins on the 

first day of the District’s fiscal year and consists of the two consec-

utive fiscal years after that date, and receive not less than ten 

hours of instruction relating to investment responsibilities under the 

Public Funds Investment Act from an independent source ap-

proved by the Board or the investment committee advising the in-

vestment officers. If the District has contracted with another invest-

ing entity to invest the District's funds, this training requirement 

may be satisfied by having a Board officer attend four hours of ap-

propriate instruction in a two-year period that begins on the first 

day of the District’s fiscal year and consists of the two consecutive 

fiscal years after that date. Gov't Code 2256.008(a), (b)  

Investment training shall include education in investment controls, 

security risks, strategy risks, market risks, diversification of invest-

ment portfolio, and compliance with the Government Code, Chap-

ter 2256. Gov't Code 2256.008(c)  

Investment performance shall be regularly monitored by invest-

ment staff and reported to the Board. Month-end market prices on 

each security will be obtained by the Budget and Treasury Officer 

from a variety of nationally recognized securities databases (e.g., 

the Wall Street Journal, Bloomberg, etc.). These prices will be rec-

orded in the District’s portfolio database and included in all man-

agement reports where necessary as well as the District’s Com-

prehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Not less than quarterly the investment officers will submit to the 

Board a written report of the status of the current investment port-

folio. The report must meet the requirements of Chapter 2256 of 

the Government Code (Public Funds Investment Act) and: 

1. Describe in detail the investment position of the District on the 

date of the report; 

2. Be prepared jointly by all investment officers of the District; 

3. Be signed by each investment officer of the District; 

Investment Training 

Reporting 

98



Lamar CISD  
079901  
  
OTHER REVENUES CDA 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 11/21/2017   ADOPTED: 13 of 13 
UPDATE 109  
CDA(LOCAL)-X   

4. Contain a summary statement for each pooled fund group 

that states the beginning market value for the period and the 

ending market value for the period; 

5. State the book value and market value of each separately in-

vested asset at the end of the reporting period by the type of 

asset and type of fund, and type of institution; 

6. Percent of portfolio by type of asset, fund, and institution will 

be provided; 

7. State the maturity date of each separately invested asset that 

has a maturity date; 

8. State the account or fund or pooled fund group for which each 

individual investment was acquired; and 

9. State the compliance of the investment portfolio as it relates 

to the investment strategy and relevant provisions of this poli-

cy and the Public Funds Investment Act. 

An independent auditor shall formally review the quarterly reports 

prepared under this section at least annually, and that auditor shall 

report the results of the review to the Board. 

In conjunction with the annual financial audit, a compliance audit 

shall be performed that includes an audit of management controls 

on investments and adherence to the District’s established policy. 

The District's investment policy shall be adopted by resolution of 

the Board. The policy shall be reviewed annually and approved by 

the Board. 

Annual 
Compliance 
Audit 

Investment Policy 
Approval 

99



   
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE 2018-2019 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH MEMORIAL HERMANN COMMUNITY BENEFIT CORPORATION 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the service agreement with Memorial Hermann 
Benefit Corporation. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
In 2002 the District entered into an agreement with Memorial Hermann to provide a 
school based health clinic. Memorial Hermann provides the clinic building and staff 
(nurse practitioner, LVN, social worker, receptionist, and part-time dietitian) for the 
Lamar Consolidated High School and Terry High School feeder patterns. All services 
will be free of charge to students in both feeder patterns. Services include health 
screenings, physicals, immunizations, treatment of acute minor illnesses and injuries, 
health education, nutritional counseling, individual and group counseling, case 
management, and expert medical consultation. The District provides the space and 
transportation to students when needed.  
 
 
Resource Person:   Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 
   Dr. Jonathan Maxwell, Executive Director of Special Programs 

Dr. Jennifer Roberts, Director of Student Support Services 
 
 

Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
  
 

 10.B.#11. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

100



W:\CO\CO - Legal Department\Agreements\Services Agreements\MHHS\Services Agt.-LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.doc 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (THE LAMAR CLINIC) 

AND 
MEMORIAL HERMANN COMMUNITY BENEFIT CORPORATION 

(the “Agreement”) 
 
This Agreement for services is made by and between the Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
(“LCISD”), 3911 Avenue I, Rosenberg, Texas 77471, and Memorial Hermann Community Benefit 
Corporation (‘Memorial Hermann’) a non-profit corporation organized under the Laws of the State of Texas, 
with offices at 909 Frostwood, Suite 2.205, Houston, Texas 77024. 
 
WHEREAS, LCISD and Memorial Hermann desire good health for children and families; 
 
WHEREAS, LCISD and Memorial Hermann desire to promote adequate health services for disadvantaged 
students through establishing a school-based health center (the “Center”); 
 
WHEREAS, LCISD and Memorial Hermann desire to improve outcomes for children and families; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 
 
              I.     The Program 
 
                    Memorial Hermann is a community-based, not-for-profit healthcare corporation.  Since 1907, 

the mission of the Memorial Hermann Health System and its subsidiaries such as Memorial 
Hermann has been to improve the health and well being of those who live in the communities 
they serve.   LCISD had long lobbied for a school based health center to serve its uninsured 
and under-insured student populations.  In 2003 Memorial Hermann Health Centers for 
Schools—Lamar Clinic began serving students facing barriers to healthcare at the Lamar 
feeder pattern schools.  (The students and siblings of students attending Jackson Elementary 
are also served.)   In 2012, a similar clinic began serving students at the Terry feeder pattern 
schools.  In 2018, both clinics began serving selective populations for the district: homeless, 
parenting teens and their children (age 3 months and above), and uninsured ADHD students. 

 
 The Center operates year round.  School nurses coordinate appointments.  Center staff consists 

of a nurse practitioner and a licensed vocational nurse with medical supervision by a 
pediatrician or family practitioner.  A licensed clinical social worker, receptionist, and part-
time dietitian complete the staffing model.   Services include health screenings, physicals, 
immunizations, treatment of acute minor illnesses and injuries, family planning services, some 
chronic care, laboratory work and prescribed pharmaceuticals associated with the visit, health 
education, nutritional counseling, individual and group counseling, case management and 
expert medical consultation. 

  
All services are provided at no cost to students or families. Medicaid and Medicaid Managed 
Care are billed for eligible/enrolled students incurring covered services.  No cash is collected 
at the center site. 

101



W:\CO\CO - Legal Department\Agreements\Services Agreements\MHHS\Services Agt.-LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.doc 

 
 A dentist and dental assistant provide screenings, cleanings, fillings, sealants, simple 

extractions, and education on a mobile dental van.  They are at each clinic site for a month at a 
time, approximately four months a year.  The priority for service is students facing barriers to 
oral healthcare access. 

 
 Referrals for services requiring more extensive medical care are made to public providers and 

private physicians who accept Medicaid and CHIP eligible clients.   The center strives to direct 
children with Medicaid, CHIP, or private insurance to their primary care provider and to 
encourage families with the potential of insurance to apply.  To assist this effort a part-time 
Navigator has been added to the team to work closely with the clinic staff. 
 

 
              2.     Scope of Services 
 
                     Services to be provided by Memorial Hermann: 
 

• Pay the costs for building, installing, removing, insuring, equipping, and maintaining the 
Center and mobile dental van. The parties understand that in the event that this Agreement 
is terminated, the modular buildings and equipment purchased by Memorial Hermann will 
remain Memorial Hermann property.   

 
• Provide or arrange for appropriate clinical and administrative personnel to perform the 

program's scope of services 
 

• Cooperate in case management in a collaborative environment with the school nurses, 
counselors and social workers 

 
• Pay salary, benefits, and liability insurance for Memorial Hermann employed staff 

 
• Provide evidence of insurance to LCISD 

 
• Provide or arrange for medical services to include: health education, prevention and 

screening; physicals; immunizations; treatment of minor acute illnesses and injuries; 
laboratory testing and prescribed pharmaceuticals associated with the visit; nutritional 
counseling; family planning services; referral  and follow-up.  Social work services to 
include: individual and group counseling and case management.  Dental services to include:  
screenings, cleanings, fillings, sealants, simple extractions, and education.   

 
• Provide reports to LCISD on the number of students and families served 

 
• Dispose of biochemical waste material 

 
                     Services to be provided by LCISD: 
 

• Make available, as a key contact, the supervisor of school nurses/social workers 

102



W:\CO\CO - Legal Department\Agreements\Services Agreements\MHHS\Services Agt.-LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.doc 

 
• Provide appropriate operational land to Memorial Hermann, at no charge, for the location of 

the modular center and mobile dental van 
 

• Provide appropriate operational office space for the selective special interest populations 
dedicated to the entire district 

 
• Construct and maintain ramps for wheel chair access to the Center and provide canopy (if 

necessary) for coverage 
 
• Furnish the electric, gas, sanitary sewer, and water for operating the Center and dental van 

 
• Provide bus transportation between schools served and the Center during the school year 

 
• Refer students, with parental consent, to the Center as appropriate (typically nurses refer for 

medical services; counselors and social workers for counseling services)  
 

• Provide in-services on LCISD procedures for Center staff 
 

• Provide Center housekeeping services with the exception of biochemical waste 
 

• Provide security to the Center consistent with the rest of the grounds 
 

• Provide for Center staff to have access to the clinic during school holidays 
 

• Cooperate with Memorial Hermann regarding the necessary security and protection of on-
site drugs 

 
• Cooperate in case management in a collaborative environment between the Center staff, 

school nurses, counselors, and social workers 
 
            3      Term of Agreement 

 
This Agreement shall commence on September 1, 2018, and continue through August 31, 2019.  
This Agreement may be terminated by either party as provided in the termination section of this 
Agreement. 

 
 
            4.     Termination of Agreement 
 

Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement with or without cause upon 
providing thirty (30) days advance written notice to the other party.  Neither party shall incur 
liability for termination of this Agreement if in compliance with this provision. 

 
 
 

103



W:\CO\CO - Legal Department\Agreements\Services Agreements\MHHS\Services Agt.-LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.doc 

            5.     Reports 
 
                   Memorial Hermann agrees to furnish all information, documentation, and reports reasonably 

requested by LCISD pertaining to services performed incident to this Agreement.  Lamar 
Consolidated Independent School district reserves the right to perform an evaluation of these 
services in order to determine the benefits conferred upon LCISD.  LCISD agrees to furnish 
student information requested by Memorial Hermann on student grades, absenteeism, and 
conduct so that Memorial Hermann can measure outcomes to determine the benefits conferred. 

 
            6.     Relationship of Parties 
 

Neither Memorial Hermann nor any employee or independent contractor utilized by Memorial 
Hermann shall be deemed for any purpose to be an employee or agent of LCISD.  This 
Agreement does not, and shall not be construed to, create a joint venture, joint enterprise, or 
business partnership under Texas Law.  Memorial Hermann assumes full responsibility for the 
actions of its employed personnel while performing any services incident to this Agreement and 
shall remain solely responsible for their supervision, daily direction and control, payment of 
salary (including withholding of income taxes and social security), injured employee or 
disability benefits and like requirements and obligations. 

 
           7.    No Waiver of Immunity 

 
Neither party relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of itself, its directors, trustees, 
officers, employees, or agents as a result of the execution of this Agreement and performance of 
the functions or obligations described herein. 

 
           8.    Governing Law 
 

This Agreement is made in Texas and shall be construed, interpreted, and governed by the laws 
of such state.  The parties consent to the jurisdiction and venue of the courts of Harris County, 
Texas for any action under this Agreement. 

 
           9.    Triplicate Originals 
 

This Agreement is executed in three originals, each of which shall have the full force and effect 
of but one Agreement and each of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

 
          10.    No Assignment 

 
        No Assignment of this Agreement, or of any duty or obligation of performance hereunder, 
        shall be made in whole or in part by either party without the prior written consent of the other 

party. 
 
           11.   Authorization of Agreement 
 

 Each party represents and warrants to the other that the execution of this Agreement has 

104



W:\CO\CO - Legal Department\Agreements\Services Agreements\MHHS\Services Agt.-LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.doc 

 been duly authorized, and that this agreement constitutes a valid and enforceable 
 obligation of such party according to its terms.  LCISD agrees that Memorial Hermann may carry 
out some of its obligations hereunder via its parent company, Memorial Hermann Healthcare 
System, and that said company shall have all the rights and obligations of Memorial Hermann. 

 
           12.   Notice 
 
                  Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing 
                  and shall be duly served when it shall be hand-delivered to the addressees set out below, 
                  or shall have been deposited duly registered or certified, return receipt requested, in a 
                  United States Post Office addressed to the other party at the following addresses: 
 
                          To Memorial Hermann-      
 
                               Memorial Hermann Community Benefit Corporation 
                               Attn: Ms. Deborah Ganelin 
                               909 Frostwood, Suite 2.205 
                               Houston, Texas 77024 
 
                      To LCISD- 
 
                                Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
                                Superintendent of Schools 
                                3911 Avenue I 
                                Rosenberg, Texas 774471 
 
                    Any party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten days written 
                    notice in the manner provided above. 
 
            13.   Section Headings 
 

The headings of sections contained in this Agreement are for convenience only, and they shall 
not, expressly or by implication, limit, define, extend, or construe the terms or provisions of the 
sections of this Agreement. 

 
            14.   Student Records 

 
To the extent that Memorial Hermann will come into possession of student records incidental to 
this Agreement, Memorial Hermann agrees to comply with all requirements of the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act.  In the event that LCISD is required to furnish information 
of records, pursuant to the Open Records Act, Memorial Hermann shall furnish all such 
information and records to LCISD, and LCISD shall have the right to release such information 
and records, subject to patient privacy laws and state law. 

 
            
 

105



W:\CO\CO - Legal Department\Agreements\Services Agreements\MHHS\Services Agt.-LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.doc 

 
 15.   Complete Understanding 

 
This Agreement shall constitute the complete understanding of Memorial Hermann and LCISD 
and may not be modified in any manner without the express written consent of both parties. 

 
16.   No Waiver 

 
No waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be construed to be a waiver of 
any breach of any other provision.  No delay in acting with regard to any breach of any 
provision shall be construed to be a waiver of such breach. 

 
17. Force Majeure 

 
Neither party shall be responsible to the other for failure to perform its responsibilities where 
such failure is due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the party including, but not limited 
to, civil disasters, labor strikes, war or civil insurrection, terrorism, and fire or other casualty. 

 
           

106



W:\CO\CO - Legal Department\Agreements\Services Agreements\MHHS\Services Agt.-LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.doc 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, LCISD AND MEMORIAL HERMANN have executed this Agreement on 
this _______ day of _____________________2018.  

MEMORIAL HERMANN LAMAR CONSOLIDATED
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Carol Paret,  Chief          James Steenbergen, President            
Community Health Officer  Board of Education 
Date  Date  

  _________________________________ 
   Kathryn Kaminski, Secretary           Date 

Board of Education 

_________________________________ 
Thomas Randle, Ed.D.                     Date 
Superintendent of Schools 

Approved as to Legal Form Only 
On behalf of MHHS 

By: Kristin Tiller 
       Assistant General Counsel 
Date: July 30, 2018 

107



AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (THE TERRY CLINIC) 

AND 
MEMORIAL HERMANN COMMUNITY BENEFIT CORPORATION 

(the “Agreement”) 
 
This Agreement for services is made by and between the Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
(“LCISD”), 3911 Avenue I, Rosenberg, Texas 77471, and Memorial Hermann Community Benefit 
Corporation (‘Memorial Hermann’) a non-profit corporation organized under the Laws of the State of Texas, 
with offices at 909 Frostwood, Suite 2.205, Houston, Texas 77024. 
 
WHEREAS, LCISD and Memorial Hermann desire good health for children and families; 
 
WHEREAS, LCISD and Memorial Hermann desire to promote adequate health services for disadvantaged 
students through establishing a school-based health center (the “Center”); 
 
WHEREAS, LCISD and Memorial Hermann desire to improve outcomes for children and families; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 
 
              I.     The Program 
 
                    Memorial Hermann is a community-based, not-for-profit healthcare corporation.  Since 1907, 

the mission of the Memorial Hermann Health System and its subsidiaries such as Memorial 
Hermann has been to improve the health and well being of those who live in the communities 
they serve.   LCISD had long lobbied for a school based health center to serve its uninsured 
and under-insured student populations.  Since 2003 Memorial Hermann Health Centers for 
Schools—Lamar Clinic has served students facing barriers to healthcare at the Lamar feeder 
pattern schools.  In 2012 Memorial Hermann Health Centers for Schools—Terry Clinic began 
serving uninsured and Medicaid students, as well as insured students facing barriers to health 
care within the Terry feeder pattern schools.  In 2018, both clinics began serving selective 
populations for the district: homeless, parenting teens and their children (age 3 months and 
above),  and uninsured ADHD students. 

 
 The Center operates year round.  School nurses coordinate appointments.  Center staff consists 

of a nurse practitioner and a licensed vocational nurse with medical supervision by a 
pediatrician or family practitioner.  A licensed clinical social worker, receptionist, and part-
time dietitian complete the staffing model.   Services include health screenings, physicals, 
immunizations, treatment of acute minor illnesses and injuries, family planning services, some 
chronic care, laboratory work and prescribed pharmaceuticals associated with the visit, health 
education, nutritional counseling, individual and group counseling, case management and 
expert medical consultation. 

  

108



All services are provided at no cost to students or families. Medicaid and Medicaid Managed 
Care are billed for eligible/enrolled students incurring covered services.  No cash is collected 
at the center site, and families are not billed. 

 
 A dentist and dental assistant provide screenings, cleanings, fillings, sealants, simple 

extractions, and education on a mobile dental van.  They are at each clinic site for a month at a 
time, approximately four months a year.  The priority for service is students facing barriers to 
oral healthcare access. 

 
 Referrals for services requiring more extensive medical care are made to public providers and 

private physicians who accept Medicaid and CHIP eligible clients.   The center strives to direct 
children with Medicaid, CHIP, or private insurance to their primary care provider and to 
encourage families with the potential of insurance to apply.  To assist this effort a part-time 
Navigator has been added to the team to work closely with the clinic staff. 
 

 
              2.     Scope of Services 
 
                     Services to be provided by Memorial Hermann: 
 

• Pay the costs for building, installing, removing, insuring, equipping, and maintaining the 
Center and mobile dental van. The parties understand that in the event that this Agreement 
is terminated, the modular buildings and equipment purchased by Memorial Hermann will 
remain Memorial Hermann property.   

 
• Provide or arrange for appropriate clinical and administrative personnel to perform the 

program's scope of services 
 

• Cooperate in case management in a collaborative environment with the school nurses, 
counselors and social workers 

 
• Pay salary, benefits, and liability insurance for Memorial Hermann employed staff 

 
• Provide evidence of insurance to LCISD 

 
• Provide or arrange for medical services to include: health education, prevention and 

screening; physicals; immunizations; treatment of minor acute illnesses and injuries; 
laboratory testing and prescribed pharmaceuticals associated with the visit; nutritional 
counseling; family planning services; referral  and follow-up.  Social work services to 
include: individual and group counseling and case management.  Dental services to include:  
screenings, cleanings, fillings, sealants, simple extractions, and education.   

 
• Provide reports to LCISD on the number of students and families served 

 
• Dispose of biochemical waste material 

 

109



                     Services to be provided by LCISD: 
 

• Make available, as a key contact, the supervisor of school nurses/social workers 
 
• Provide appropriate operational land to Memorial Hermann, at no charge, for the location of 

the modular center and mobile dental van 
 

• Provide appropriate operational office space for the selective special interest populations 
dedicated to the entire district 

 
• Construct and maintain ramps for wheel chair access to the Center and provide canopy (if 

necessary) for coverage 
 
• Furnish the electric, gas, sanitary sewer, and water for operating the Center and dental van 

 
• Provide bus transportation between schools served and the Center during the school year 

 
• Refer students, with parental consent, to the Center as appropriate (typically nurses refer for 

medical services; counselors and social workers for counseling services)  
 

• Provide in-services on LCISD procedures for Center staff 
 

• Provide Center housekeeping services with the exception of biochemical waste 
 

• Provide security to the Center consistent with the rest of the grounds 
 

• Provide for Center staff to have access to the clinic during school holidays 
 

• Cooperate with Memorial Hermann regarding the necessary security and protection of on-
site drugs 

 
• Cooperate in case management in a collaborative environment between the Center staff, 

school nurses, counselors, and social workers 
 
            3      Term of Agreement 

 
This Agreement shall commence on September 1, 2018, and continue through August 31, 2019.  
This Agreement may be terminated by either party as provided in the termination section of this 
Agreement. 

 
            4.     Termination of Agreement 
 

Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement with or without cause upon 
providing thirty (30) days advance written notice to the other party.  Neither party shall incur 
liability for termination of this Agreement if in compliance with this provision. 

 

110



            5.     Reports 
 
                   Memorial Hermann agrees to furnish all information, documentation, and reports reasonably 

requested by LCISD pertaining to services performed incident to this Agreement.  Lamar 
Consolidated Independent School district reserves the right to perform an evaluation of these 
services in order to determine the benefits conferred upon LCISD.  LCISD agrees to furnish 
student information requested by Memorial Hermann on student grades, absenteeism, and 
conduct so that Memorial Hermann can measure outcomes to determine the benefits conferred. 

 
            6.     Relationship of Parties 
 

Neither Memorial Hermann nor any employee or independent contractor utilized by Memorial 
Hermann shall be deemed for any purpose to be an employee or agent of LCISD.  This 
Agreement does not, and shall not be construed to, create a joint venture, joint enterprise, or 
business partnership under Texas Law.  Memorial Hermann assumes full responsibility for the 
actions of its employed personnel while performing any services incident to this Agreement and 
shall remain solely responsible for their supervision, daily direction and control, payment of 
salary (including withholding of income taxes and social security), injured employee or 
disability benefits and like requirements and obligations. 

 
           7.    No Waiver of Immunity 

 
Neither party relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of itself, its directors, trustees, 
officers, employees, or agents as a result of the execution of this Agreement and performance of 
the functions or obligations described herein. 

 
           8.    Governing Law 
 
                  This Agreement is made in Texas and shall be construed, interpreted, and governed by the 
                  laws of such state.  The parties consent to the jurisdiction and venue of the courts of 
                  Harris County, Texas for any action under this Agreement. 
 
           9.    Triplicate Originals 
 
                  This Agreement is executed in three originals, each of which shall have the full force and 
                  effect of but one Agreement and each of which shall constitute but one and the same 
                  instrument. 
 
          10.    No Assignment 

 
        No Assignment of this Agreement, or of any duty or obligation of performance hereunder, 
        shall be made in whole or in part by either party without the prior written consent of the other 

party. 
 
 
 

111



           11.   Authorization of Agreement 
 

 Each party represents and warrants to the other that the execution of this Agreement has 
 been duly authorized, and that this agreement constitutes a valid and enforceable 
 obligation of such party according to its terms.  LCISD agrees that Memorial Hermann may carry 
out some of its obligations hereunder via its parent company, Memorial Hermann Healthcare 
System, and that said company shall have all the rights and obligations of Memorial Hermann. 

 
           12.   Notice 
 
                  Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing 
                  and shall be duly served when it shall be hand-delivered to the addressees set out below, 
                  or shall have been deposited duly registered or certified, return receipt requested, in a 
                  United States Post Office addressed to the other party at the following addresses: 
 
                          To Memorial Hermann-      
 
                               Memorial Hermann Community Benefit Corporation 
                               Attn: Ms. Deborah Ganelin 
                               909 Frostwood, Suite 2.205 
                               Houston, Texas 77024 
 
                      To LCISD- 
 
                                Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
                                Superintendent of Schools 
                                3911 Avenue I 
                                Rosenberg, Texas 774471 
 
                    Any party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten days written 
                    notice in the manner provided above. 
 
            13.   Section Headings 
 
                    The headings of sections contained in this Agreement are for convenience only, and they 
                    shall not, expressly or by implication, limit, define, extend, or construe the terms or 
                    provisions of the sections of this Agreement. 
 
            14.   Student Records 

 
To the extent that Memorial Hermann will come into possession of student records incidental to 
this Agreement, Memorial Hermann agrees to comply with all requirements of the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act.  In the event that LCISD is required to furnish information 
of records, pursuant to the Open Records Act, Memorial Hermann shall furnish all such 
information and records to LCISD, and LCISD shall have the right to release such information 
and records, subject to patient privacy laws and state law. 

112



 
 15.   Complete Understanding 

 
This Agreement shall constitute the complete understanding of Memorial Hermann and LCISD 
and may not be modified in any manner without the express written consent of both parties. 

 
            16.   No Waiver 
 
                    No waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be construed to be a 
                    waiver of any breach of any other provision.  No delay in acting with regard to any breach 
                    of any provision shall be construed to be a waiver of such breach. 
 

17. Force Majeure 
 

Neither party shall be responsible to the other for failure to perform its responsibilities where 
such failure is due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the party including, but not limited 
to, civil disasters, labor strikes, war or civil insurrection, terrorism, and fire or other casualty. 

 
 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, LCISD AND MEMORIAL HERMANN have executed this Agreement on 
this _______ day of _____________________2018.  
 

 
   MEMORIAL HERMANN LAMAR CONSOLIDATED 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 _________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Carol Paret, Chief                        James Steenbergen, President             
 Community Health Officer     Board of Education 
 Date:        Date:      
 
 
 
 
         _________________________________ 
         Kathryn Kaminski, Secretary           Date 
         Board of Education 
 
 
 
         _________________________________ 
         Thomas Randle, Ed.D.              Date 
         Superintendent of Schools 
 
 

Approved as to Legal Form Only 
On behalf of MHHS 

 
By: Kristin Tiller 
       Assistant General Counsel 
Date: July 30, 2018 

113



 
 

CONSIDER RATIFICATION OF DONATIONS TO THE DISTRICT 
 
 

RECOMMEDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees ratify donations to the District. 

 
 

IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
Policy CDC (Local) states that the Board of Trustees must approve any donation with a 
value in excess of $5,000. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Austin PTO donated $5,901.13 to purchase 4 round 46” outdoor tables and included 
installation at Austin Elementary School. 
 
Bentley Elementary PTA donated $35,888.50 to purchase a marquee for Bentley 
Elementary School. 
 
Campbell Elementary PTO donated $6,092 to purchase a sound system for Campbell 
Elementary School. 
 
Escal Institute of Advanced Technologies donated $10,000 to Common Threads. 
 
The Sanctuary Fellowship donated $6,000 to Common Threads. 
 
Frost Elementary PTO donated $6,650 to the math program to support math fluency at 
Frost Elementary School. 
 
Friends of Huggins donated $23,000 to purchase 30 laptops and cart at Huggins 
Elementary School. 
 
Pegasus Schools, Inc. donated $5,000 to purchase books for educational enhancement at 
Wertheimer Middle School. 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 

10.B.#12. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

114



  
 
 
 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING 
CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
  
That the Board of Trustees approve the attached resolution proclaiming September 
2018 as “Childhood Cancer Awareness Month” in the Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District.  
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
Families, caregivers, charities, organizations and research groups across the United 
States observe September as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. Every year, 
approximately 16,000 children in the U.S. under the age of 21 are diagnosed with 
cancer; 1/4 of them will not survive the disease. 
 
 
Submitted by: Mike Rockwood, Chief of Staff 
 
 
Recommended for approval:      
 
 
 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent of Schools 

 10.B.#13a. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

115



 

Resolution 
 

 Whereas, in the United States almost 16,000 children under the age of 

21 are diagnosed with cancer every year; approximately one quarter of 

whom will not survive the disease; and 

 

Whereas, cancer is the leading cause of death by disease among Texas 

children between infancy and age 19; and 

 

Whereas, an estimated 1,600 children aged 19 and younger in Texas 

were diagnosed with cancer; and 

 

Whereas, the objective of Childhood Cancer Awareness Month is to 

put a spotlight on the types of cancer that largely affect children, survivorship 

issues and help raise funds for research and family support;  

  

Therefore, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated 

Independent School District declares September 2018, as 

 

Childhood Cancer Awareness Month in Lamar CISD 
 

and encourages members of our community to reaffirm their commitment to 

fighting this terrible disease. 

 

August 16, 2018 
 
 
 

_______________________ 

                   James Steenbergen, President 

  

__________________________ 

             Kathryn Kaminski, Secretary 

 
 

116



 
  

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING  
HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the attached resolution proclaiming September 15 – 
October 15, 2018 as “Hispanic Heritage Month” in the Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
September 15 – October 15 was designated by presidential proclamation as the month 
to celebrate the rich heritage of Hispanic Americans and the many contributions they 
have made to American culture. 
 
Hispanic Heritage Month begins on September 15, the anniversary of independence for 
five Latin American countries—Costa Rica, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras and 
Nicaragua. In addition, Mexico declared its independence on September 16 and Chile 
on September 18. 
 
 
Submitted by: Mike Rockwood, Chief of Staff 
 
 
Recommended for approval:      
 
 
 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent of Schools 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 10.B.#13b. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

117



Resolution 
 

 

 Whereas, September 15 is the Anniversary of Independence Day for 

five Latin American Countries, and is celebrated as a major cultural event by 

Hispanics in this country and across the Americas; and 

 

 Whereas, it is appropriate at this time to recognize the rich heritage 

and the significant contributions to American life by persons of Hispanic 

ancestry; and 

 

 Whereas, schools are in a unique position to share an appreciation of 

Hispanics among children from all races and backgrounds; and 

 

 Whereas, Lamar CISD schools commemorate Hispanic Heritage Month 

with special activities and observances; 

 

 Therefore, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated 

Independent School District declares September 15 – October 15, 2018 as 

 

Hispanic Heritage Month in Lamar CISD 
 

and encourages members of our community to share in this celebration of 

our diverse American heritage. 

 

August 16, 2018 
 

________________________ 

                  James Steenbergen, President 

  

___________________________ 

            Kathryn Kaminski, Secretary 

 
 

118



 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NOMINATION OF CANDIDATE FOR POSITIONS 
ON THE TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS (TASB)  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMEDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the nomination of ________________________ for 
Position 4A and __________________________ for Position 4C on the Texas 
Association of School Boards (TASB) Board of Directors. 

 
 
 

IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
From July 3, 2018 to August 29, 2018, active member school boards may endorse a 
nominated individual from their TASB Region. 
 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
The TASB Board of Directors is charged with carrying out the policies established by 
the Delegate Assembly of the Association. The individual Director is expected to attend 
five meetings of the Board each year with one of the meetings being at the same time 
as the annual state convention in the fall.  In addition, the Director will be asked to serve 
on a standing committee that will meet on an as-needed basis, normally in conjunction 
with a Board meeting.  
 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 

   10.B.#14. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

119



 
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CENTERPOINT ENERGY FACILITIES EXTENSION 

AGREEMENT AND BLANKET EASEMENT FOR CULVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the CenterPoint Energy facilities extension 
agreement and blanket easement for the installation of electric service at Culver 
Elementary School in the amount of $6,200 and authorize the Board President to 
execute the agreement documents. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
The facilities extension agreement and blanket easement are required to be executed 
for CenterPoint Energy to provide electric service for Culver Elementary School.  
 
These funds were allocated within the 2014 Bond Budget. 
 
  
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Upon approval, the Board President will execute the agreement and easement 
documents and CenterPoint Energy will begin design and installation of the permanent 
electrical service for Culver Elementary School. 
 
 
Submitted By: Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services  
 Kevin McKeever, Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 
 Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture 
 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
   

 10.B.#15. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

120



121



James Steenbergen

Board President

August 16, 2018

122



James Steenbergen

Board President 08/16/2018

123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



James Steenbergen

Board President

143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



 
1 

J:\JOB FILES\B2018\86422738\DOCUMENTS\86422738-1.DOC 07/06/18   ALH 

          JOB       86422738-1 
  MAP      4345A2 
  S/C        Fort Bend 

 

SHORT FORM BLANKET EASEMENT 

3-PHASE OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND 

 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 

MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM 

ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE 

IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY 

NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 

 
STATE OF TEXAS  } 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND } 
 

THAT, Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, hereinafter referred to as 

“Grantor”, whether one or more, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR 

($1.00) CASH to Grantor paid by CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC, its successors 

and assigns, hereinafter referred to as “Grantee”, whose principal address is P. O. Box 

1700, Houston, Texas 77251-1700, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by these 

presents, does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto said Grantee, all or in part, a perpetual 

blanket easement, hereinafter referred to as the “Easement”, for electric distribution and 

related communication facilities consisting of a variable number of wires and cables and all 

necessary and desirable equipment and appurtenances, including, but not limited to, 

towers or poles made of wood, metal or other materials, props and guys, hereinafter 

referred to as “Facilities”, lying on, over, under, and across the following described lands 

owned by Grantor, (“Grantor’s Property”), to wit:  

Restricted Reserve “A” of Lamar CISD Thomas R Culver III Elementary School, a 
subdivision out of the Angus J. James Survey, Abstract 37, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Plat No. 20180123 of the 
Plat Records of said county and state. 
 

158



 
2 

J:\JOB FILES\B2018\86422738\DOCUMENTS\86422738-1.DOC 07/06/18   ALH 

          JOB       86422738-1 
  MAP      4345A2 
  S/C        Fort Bend 

 

The Easement Area herein granted is a blanket easement and shall apply only 

insofar as the boundaries of Grantor’s Property will permit. Grantee further reserves the 

right to extend services and drops within Grantor’s Property and to adjacent land owners 

from said Facilities. 

Grantor or its successors or assigns shall observe and exercise all notification laws 

as per the Underground Facility Damage Prevention and Safety Act, also known as "ONE 

CALL" & "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" when working in or near the Easement Area. 

To the extent that such laws and codes apply to Grantor, its successors and 

assigns, Grantor, its successors and assigns shall observe all safety codes and laws which 

apply to working along, within and or near the Easement Area and Facilities during 

construction activities and safe clearance from such Facilities, including the Occupational 

Safety and Health Administration (“O.S.H.A.”), Chapter 752 of the Texas Health and Safety 

Code, the National Electric Code, and the National Electrical Safety Code.   

Grantor herein reserves the right to grant easements in favor of third parties across 

the herein described Easement Area in a near perpendicular fashion to Grantee’s 

Facilities, the approximate locations of which are shown on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto 

and made a part hereof, provided (i) no other utilities are permitted to cross within a vertical 

distance of twenty-four (24) inches of Grantee’s below ground Facilities, (ii) no other 

facilities or structures shall be permitted longitudinally within a distance of five (5) feet of 

the centerline of any of Grantee’s below ground and above ground Facilities, (iii) no other 

utilities or structures shall be permitted longitudinally within a distance of fifteen (15) feet of 

the centerline of any of Grantee’s overhead Facilities, beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet 

above the ground and extending upward, hereinafter collectively referred to as “Grantee’s 

Exclusive Easement Area”, and, (iv) doing so does not, in the sole opinion of Grantee, 

159



 
3 

J:\JOB FILES\B2018\86422738\DOCUMENTS\86422738-1.DOC 07/06/18   ALH 

          JOB       86422738-1 
  MAP      4345A2 
  S/C        Fort Bend 

 

endanger or interfere with the efficient, safe and proper operation and maintenance of 

Grantee’s Facilities. 

Grantor herein covenants and agrees that, in the event that any third party facilities 

or obstructions are located within Grantee’s Exclusive Easement Area, Grantor will take 

immediate action to remove and/or relocate said facilities and/or obstructions to a location 

outside of Grantee’s Exclusive Easement Area at Grantor’s sole cost and expense. 

If Grantor, its successors or assigns should, at any future date, request that the 

Easement Area herein granted be further defined, Grantee agrees, at Grantor’s expense, 

to prepare a new, defined easement described by a sealed survey sketch. Defined 

easements shall be unobstructed and may be further described by, but not limited to, the 

following descriptions: 

1.) A ten (10) foot wide easement (for above and below ground facilities); 
2.) A ten (10) foot wide easement together with ten (10) foot aerial 

easements adjoining both sides of said ten (10) foot wide easement (for 
above ground and overhead facilities that are not along a perimeter); 

3.) A ten (10) foot wide easement together with an adjoining eleven (11) foot, 
six (6) inch wide aerial easement (for above ground and overhead 
perimeter facilities); 

4.) A fourteen (14) foot wide easement together with an adjoining seven (7) 
foot, six (6) inch wide aerial easement (for above ground and overhead 
perimeter facilities); 

5.) An easement sixteen (16) feet wide and twenty-four (24) feet long (for 
Grantee’s pad-mounted transformer station purposes). 
 

Grantee further agrees to release this Easement upon execution and delivery of the 

new defined easement by Grantor.  

In the event that Grantor, its successors and assigns, desires that Grantee's 

Facilities be relocated, then Grantee agrees to relocate said Facilities provided that Grantor 

furnishes a suitable and feasible site or location for such relocation and, provided that 

Grantor, its successors and assigns, shall, if requested by Grantee, furnish to Grantee a 

160



 
4 

J:\JOB FILES\B2018\86422738\DOCUMENTS\86422738-1.DOC 07/06/18   ALH 

          JOB       86422738-1 
  MAP      4345A2 
  S/C        Fort Bend 

 

suitable and acceptable easement covering the new location. Any and all costs associated 

with relocating said Facilities will be at Grantor’s sole expense. 

Grantee shall also have reasonable rights of ingress and egress to and from said 

Easement Area, together with reasonable working space, for the purposes of erecting, 

installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, inspecting, and removing said Facilities, 

together with the additional right to remove from said Easement Area, all bushes, trees and 

parts thereof, or other structures which, in the opinion of Grantee, endanger or may 

interfere with the efficiency, safe and proper operation, and maintenance of said Facilities. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Easement, together with all and 

singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee forever, 

and Grantor does hereby bind itself and its successors, heirs, assigns, and legal 

representatives, to fully warrant and forever defend all and singular the above described 

Easement and rights unto said Grantee, against every person whomsoever lawfully 

claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under Grantor, but not 

otherwise. In the event of a deficiency in title or actions taken by others which results in the 

relocation of Grantee’s Facilities, the Grantor herein, its successors and assigns, will be 

responsible for all costs associated with the relocation and/or removal of Grantee’s 

Facilities. 

The terms, conditions and provisions contained herein constitute the complete and final 
agreement between Grantor and Grantee, (collectively the “Parties”) with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations and 
understandings of the Parties and, by Grantor’s signature affixed hereto and Grantee’s use 
of the Easement, the Parties evidence their agreement thereof. No oral or written 
agreements made or discussed prior to, or subsequent to, the execution of this Easement 
shall supersede those contained herein. Any and all revisions, amendments and/or 
exceptions to the terms, conditions and provisions contained in this Easement shall be in 
written, recordable form and executed by both parties, or their respective successors or 
assigns in order to be deemed valid. 

 

161



5 
J:\JOB FILES\B2018\86422738\DOCUMENTS\86422738-1.DOC 07/06/18   ALH 

JOB       86422738-1 
MAP      4345A2 
S/C        Fort Bend 

EXECUTED this ________ day of _____________________, 20____. 

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 

BY: ____________________________ 
Signature 

_______________________________ 
Name typed or printed 

_______________________________ 
Title 

STATE OF TEXAS } 

COUNTY OF ________________ } 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on 

this day personally appeared ______________________________________________, 

______________________________ of Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, 

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and 

acknowledged to me that (__)he executed the same for the purposes and consideration 

therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of said district. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of ________________, 20___. 

______________________________ 
Notary's Signature 

______________________________ 
Name typed or printed 

______________________________ 
Commission Expires 

James Steenbergen

Board President

James Steenbergen - Board President

162



6 
J:\JOB FILES\B2018\86422738\DOCUMENTS\86422738-1.DOC 07/06/18   ALH 

JOB       86422738-1 
MAP      4345A2 
S/C        Fort Bend 

ATTACHMENT 

AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS  } 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND } 

BEFORE me the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared 

___________________________________ the _________________________________ 

of Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, hereinafter referred to as Affiant, who 

being duly sworn, deposes and says that Affiant is the current owner of the tract of land 

described in an easement instrument executed by the same on even date herewith, said 

tract of land is further described as follows: 

Restricted Reserve “A” of Lamar CISD Thomas R Culver III Elementary School, a 
subdivision out of the Angus J. James Survey, Abstract 37, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Plat No. 20180123 of the 
Plat Records of said county and state. 

Affiant further says that the said premises have been held by Affiant, that 

possession thereof has been peaceable and undisturbed, and that the title thereto has 

never been disputed or questioned to Affiant's knowledge, nor does Affiant know of any 

facts by reason of which said possession or title might be disturbed or questioned, or by 

reason of which any claim to said premises, or any part thereof, might arise or be set up 

adverse to this Affiant. 

James Steenbergen Board President

163



7 
J:\JOB FILES\B2018\86422738\DOCUMENTS\86422738-1.DOC 07/06/18   ALH 

JOB       86422738-1 
MAP      4345A2 
S/C        Fort Bend 

EXECUTED this ________ day of _____________________, 20___. 

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 

BY: ___________________________ 
Signature 

______________________________ 
Title 

______________________________ 
Name typed or printed 

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN before me this ____ day of ______________, 20____. 

______________________________ 
Notary's Signature 

______________________________ 
Name typed or printed 

_______________________________ 
Commission Expires 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
SURVEYING & RIGHT OF WAY 
CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC 
P. O. BOX 1700 
HOUSTON, TX  77251-1700

James Steenbergen

Board President

164



165



166



167



  
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CENTERPOINT ENERGY  

FACILITIES EXTENSION AGREEMENT FOR ROBERTS MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the CenterPoint Energy facilities extension 
agreement for the installation of electric service at Roberts Middle School in the amount 
of $3,800 and authorize the Board President to execute the agreement documents. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
The facilities extension agreement is required to be executed for CenterPoint Energy 
to provide electric service for Roberts Middle School.  
 
These funds were allocated within the 2014 Bond Budget. 
 
  
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Upon approval, the Board President will execute the agreement documents and 
CenterPoint Energy will begin design and installation of the permanent electrical service 
for Roberts Middle School. 
 
 
Submitted By: Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services  
 Kevin McKeever, Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 
 Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
   

 10.B.#16. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

168



169



James Steenbergen

Board President

August 16, 2018

170



Board President 08/16/2018

James Steenbergen

171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



James Steenbergen

Board President

188



  
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT #5 TO RFQUOTE #18-2016LN THE 

HVAC FULL COVERAGE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

  
The Board of Trustees approve Amendment #5 in the amount of $38,700 to the 
RFQuote #18-2016LN full coverage maintenance and service agreement with Texas Air 
Systems and authorize the Board President to execute the agreement. 
  
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
  
The current contract with Texas Air Systems did not include full risk coverage for 
Lindsey Elementary, Bentley Elementary and the preventive maintenance for the new 
Support Services Maintenance & Operations building.  The $38,700.00 includes full risk 
for Lindsey Elementary at $16,600.00 per year, full risk for Bentley Elementary at 
$16,600.00 per year and preventive maintenance at the Support Services Maintenance 
& Operations Building at $5,500.00 per year.  This amendment will add these facilities 
to the full coverage maintenance contract. 
  
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Upon approval, the Board President will execute the agreement documents and Texas 
AirSystems will include Bentley Elementary, Lindsey Elementary, and the new 
maintenance building in the HVAC full coverage maintenance and service agreement. 
The HVAC full coverage maintenance and service agreement RFQuote #18-2016LN 
term expires June 30, 2019. 
 
 
Submitted by: Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 

Paul Gutowsky, RTSBA, ATEM, Energy Coordinator 
Aaron F. Morgan, Region IV Education Service Center 

     
     
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
  

 

 10.B.#17. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

189



       

 
July 31, 2018 

 

 

 
 
 
June 31, 2018 
 
 
Paul Gutowsky 
Energy Coordinator 
Lamar Consolidated ISD 
 
 
Reference: Bentley Elementary and Lindsey Elementary 
                   Adding full risk to the HVAC agreement referencing RF Quote 18-2016LN. 
   
 
 
Paul, 
 
This price and scope of work pertains to adding full risk to these above-mentioned facilities to the HVAC 
agreement. This scope of work corresponds with RF Quote 18-2016LN. 
 
Scope of work: 
 

 Supply and replace all HVAC mechanical system components upon failure.  
 Supply and replace all BAS control components upon failure. 
 Supply and replace all comfort cooling and heating pumps upon failure. 
 Supply and replace all exhaust fan systems. 

 
 
 
 
The cost for these services will be $33,320.00 dollars per year.  These services will begin August 1, 2018.  
 
 
Regards, 
 

Scott Sory 

 
Scott Sory 
Operations Manager 
Texas AirSystems 
 

 
 
 
 

190



       

 
July 13, 2018 

 

 
 
 
 
Paul Gutowsky 
Energy Coordinator 
Lamar Consolidated ISD 
 
Reference: New Maintenance and Operations Facility  
 
 
Paul, 
 
 The following price and scope is for adding preventative maintenance to this facility during the 
warranty period.  
All PM work and filter replacements will follow the guidelines referencing RF Quote 18-2016LM. 
 
Scope of work: 

 Provide and install all return air filters every 90 days or as environmental conditions dictate. 
 Provide preventative maintenance labor on all HVAC equipment on site. 
 Provide preventative maintenance functions as per manufacture recommendations. 
 Quarterly, record systems operational data and send to LG manufacture support team for 

preventative analysis.  
 
 
The cost for these services will be 5,500 dollars per year. These services will begin August 1, 2018. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
Regards, 

Scott Sory 
Scott Sory 

 
 
  

191



Amendment V to RFQuote 18-2016LN 

HVAC Full Coverage Maintenance & Service Agreement 

August 16, 2018 

This Agreement is made between Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, 3911 Avenue I, Rosenberg, 

Texas 77471; and Texas AirSystems, 12650 Directors Dr., Suite 600, Stafford, Texas 77477. 

In this Agreement, the party who is contracting to receive services shall be referred to as “LCISD” and the party 

who will be providing the services shall be referred to as “TAS”. 

Therefore the parties agree to the following: 

• LCISD will pay TAS in the amount of Thirty-Eight Thousand, Seven Hundred Dollars ($38,700) per year

for the following:

o Bentley Elementary – Full Risk    $16,600.00 

o Lindsey Elementary – Full Risk    $16,600.00 

o Maintenance &Operations Facility – PM/Maint.  $5,500.00 

• LCISD will pay TAS for the additions, (Three Thousand, Two Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars) $3,225.00 
per month.

• Performance of Scope of Services will correspond with RFQuote 18-2016LN, HVAC Full Coverage 
Maintenance & Service Agreement Documents.

• Length of the Agreement: August 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.  

Both Parties agree that the complete agreement between us about these services will consist of this 

RFQuote 18-2016LN, HVAC Full Coverage Maintenance & Service Agreement. 

Agreed to: Agreed to: 

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District Texas AirSystems 

By: ____________________________________ By:  _______________________________________ 

 Authorized Signature  Authorized Signature 

_______________________________________ ___________________________________________ 

        Authorized Name (print)   Authorized Name (print) 

Customer Address: Contractor Address: 

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District Texas AirSystems 

3911 Avenue  12650 Directors Dr., Suite 600 

Rosenberg, Texas 77471  Stafford, Texas 77477 

(832) 223- 0000 (832) 342-7000

192



 

  
 
 

DISCUSSION OF BOARD TRAINING 
 
 
 

School board members are required by Texas law and State Board of Education rule to 
participate in three types of continuing education: an orientation to local district policy and to 
the laws affecting public education in Texas; an annual team building activity, taken in 
conjunction with the rest of the board and the superintendent; and a specified number of hours 
each year in areas of special need.  Board members determine needs with their board 
annually by reviewing the Framework for School Board Development, a document that outlines 
the tasks an effective board performs in its governing capacity. Continuing education courses 
that address these needs are available through a variety of sources. 
 

 

10.B.#18. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

193



 

  
 
 

DISCUSSION OF BOARD SELF-ASSESSMENT 
 
 
 

Board self-assessment provides a foundation for growth and improvement.  An individual 
trustee’s performance is evaluated periodically by the voters at the ballot box, but rarely is the 
entire board’s performance evaluated, unless the board is intentional in making that happen.  
As school boards focus on their continuous improvement—learning together and applying that 
learning as a board team—they set the example and course of action for continuous 
improvement throughout the school system.  This means administrators are improving, 
operations are increasing efficiency, teaching is becoming more effective, and students are 
learning more in the classroom.  Results from board self-assessment can confirm governance 
team strengths and inform the board of potential areas for improvement.  Both the strengths 
and areas for improvement can help the board set goals for its learning and development.  
When the board models this type of self-reflection, they establish an environment that 
encourages and expects introspection, growth, and continuous improvement throughout the 
system.  The board goals are not district goals.  They are goals for how the board is going to 
improve its work, and there needs to be a clear and focused strategy for improvement.  That 
begins with self-assessment, and then it continues with an actionable plan to focus on the 
board’s work on improving student outcomes.   
 

10.B.#19. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

194



  
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT #4 TO THE INTERLOCAL 

COOPERATION CONTRACT WITH THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the interlocal cooperation contract with The Texas 
General Land Office for the purchase of natural gas and authorize the Board President 
to execute the agreement documents and interlocal cooperation contract.  
 
  
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
Lamar CISD currently has 21 natural gas meters located on secondary campuses that 
qualify for this program. Amendment #4 will add additional meter located at:  Fulshear 
High School Practice Pool, Foster High School Practice Pool, and George Ranch High 
School Practice Pool. The interlocal cooperation contract allows LCISD to purchase 
natural gas in greater volume and at a lower cost.  All of the funds earned by The Texas 
General Land Office will be committed to the State’s Permanent School Fund 
supporting public schools. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Upon approval, the Board President will execute the agreement documents of 
Amendment #4 to The Texas General Land Office which will include the natural gas 
meters at the Fulshear High School Practice Pool, Foster High School Practice Pool, 
and George Ranch High School Practice Pool into this contract. 

 
 
Submitted by: Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 

Paul Gutowsky, RTSBA, ATEM, Energy Coordinator  
Aaron F. Morgan, Region IV Education Service Center 

     
     
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 

  
 

10.B.#20. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

195



196



197



198



199



 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF APPRAISAL CALENDAR  
FOR THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the appraisal calendar for the 2018-2019 school year as 
presented. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
According to Education Code §21.351 and the corresponding administrative code, TAC 
§150.1003 (d), each school district shall establish a calendar for teacher appraisals during 
the required days of instruction for students during one school year. The appraisal calendar 
shall: 
 

1. Exclude observations in the two weeks following the day of completion of the T-TESS 
orientation in the school years when an orientation is required, as described in 
§150.1006 of this title; and 

 
2. Indicate a period for end-of-year conferences that ends no later than 15 working days 

before the last day of instruction for students. 
 
 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:  
 
See attached calendar for appraisal dates. For the 2018-2019 school year, one appraisal 
calendar is being presented.   
 
 
Submitted by: Dr. Kathleen Bowen, Chief Human Resources Officer 
   Christine Muzik, Director of Staffing & Records Management 
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
  
 

 

10.C.#1. – PERSONNEL 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

200



3911 Avenue I, Rosenberg, Texas 77471
832.223.0000  •  832.223.0002 (Fax)  • www.lcisd.org

Important Dates 
August 31
TTESS orientation must be complete. 
Note: for late hires orientation must be 
completed within three weeks of the first 
date of employment and observations may 
begin after that.
September 17
 TTESS observations may begin.
September 24
Complete SLO staff member orientation
October 15
Last day for teachers to submit Goal-Setting and 
Professional Development Plan (GSPDP).

October 15
SLO’s finalized (teacher submission and 
administrator approval completed)
January 7 - February 8
Mid-year conferences 

April 16 - May 16
End of year conferences (Including SLO)

April 15
Teachers begin submitting GSPDP reflections to 
the appraiser prior to the end of year conference.

May 2
Last day for TTESS observations.

May 16
Last day to conduct end of year conferences.

June 6
All appraisal documents must be finalized and 
submitted.
June 30
All staff appraisals must be completed and 
submitted.

Appraisal
Calendar

Observations are excluded on highlighted dates.

2018-2019
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28

S M T W T F S
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

S M T W T F S
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

A
U

G
U

S
T

J
U

L
Y

A
P

R
IL

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
J

U
N

E
M

A
R

C
H

M
A

Y

201



 
 
 
 
 
  

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NEW APPRAISERS FOR TEACHING STAFF 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the appraiser(s) who have recently become certified or 
are new to Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (LCISD). 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
Rules adopted by the State Board of Education indicate that the local District Board of 
Trustees must approve appraisers other than the teacher’s supervisor. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Listed below are staff members who are new to LCISD or have recently become certified as 
appraisers. 
 

Sherri Henry 
Aide Pina 

   
Submitted by: Dr. Kathleen M. Bowen, Chief Human Resources Officer  
 Courtney Beard, Lead Staffing Specialist                                          
 
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
 

 10.C.#2. – PERSONNEL 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

202



 
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF INTERACTIVE FLAT PANELS HARDWARE AND 

INSTALLATION, ELECTRICAL, AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of interactive flat panels (IFP) and 
installation hardware and services from ProComputing in the amount of $790,000; 
electrical work from Urbish Electrical in the amount of $2,988; and project management 
services from Go IT Services according to the existing project management agreement 
estimated at $13,000. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
Adolphus, Jackson, and Travis Elementary Schools have 142 interactive whiteboards 
and projectors that are out of date, out of warranty, and failing. Viable equipment from 
these campuses will be repurposed in other locations. Additionally, 9 rooms require 
power outlets to be added or moved to support the new interactive flat panels. Projected 
IFP costs include a 10% contingency. 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
The 2017 bond includes funds for replacing aging interactive whiteboards and 
projectors throughout the district. The district evaluated pricing and services proposals 
from four vendors. ProComputing had the lowest price and offers purchasing co-
operative pricing through a BuyBoard contract. 
 
 
Submitted by: Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services  

David Jacobson, Chief Technology Information Officer 
    

    
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent 
  

 10.D.#1. – TECHNOLOGY 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

203



Item Number Description Quantity

 
 Price Extended

54 ActivPanels / 52 75inch & 2 86inch
AP6-75A-4K ActivPanel 75" 4K with ActivConnect OPS-G - 2 x Pen

Vesa Mount & cable pack included. ActivInspire P
52 $3,449.00 $179,348.00

APTMEXT5YROSS ActivPanel Medium size up to 79 - Extension On Site
Support 5 years

52 $70.00 $3,640.00

AP6-86A-4K ActivPanel 86" 4K with ActivConnect OPS-G - 4 x Pen
Vesa Mount & cable pack included. ActivInspire P

2 $5,699.00 $11,398.00

APL5YROSS ActivPanel Large (size 80"+) - Extension On Site
Support 5 Years

2 $99.00 $198.00

.
Mounts 

AP70ASW Adjustable Wall Mount System for use with ActivPanel
*

51 $643.00 $32,793.00

AP86ASF Adjustable Wall Mount System with Floor Support for
use with ActivPanel *

2 $878.00 $1,756.00

APTMS-3 ActivPanel Mobile Stand - For use with current &
previous versions of ActivPanel *

1 $475.00 $475.00

.
Cabling for Wall Mounted installations

DL-1H1A1U-WPKT-W HDMI, audio and USB 2.0 High Speed Wall Plate
HDBaseT Extender Set

53 $339.00 $17,967.00

13401 15FT USB AB DEVICE USBA TO USBB 53 $9.00 $477.00
2529 15ft 28AWG Standard HDMI® Cable w/Ferrite Cores -

Black
53 $13.00 $689.00

14001 Wall Insert 53 $2.22 $117.66
14003 Wall plate, Recessed / Cable feed 53 $3.00 $159.00

ENER-7701 Enerlites Blank Wall Plate - Stainless Steel - 1 Gang 53 $2.00 $106.00
ENER-7702 Enerlites Blank Wall Plate - Stainless Steel - 2 Gang 106 $3.00 $318.00

.
Installation and Shipping

ABINSTALL Promethean Certified Wall Mounted-Installation 53 $399.00 $21,147.00
Includes Removal Of Existing Promethean Systems Including Cabling and Hardware
for Disposal/Recycling. Installation of Activpanels, Mounts Cabling Warranty
Registration. Coordination of receiving new Product at ProComputing Warehouse and
delivery to school on installation days.

PBINSTALL Promethean Mobile Installation 1 $189.00 $189.00
PSHIPPING Product Shipping 1 $3,190.00 $3,190.00

BUYB BuyBoard (Contract# 563-18)  Audio Visual Equipment
and Supplies

1 $0.00 $0.00

.

  Sub-Total: $273,967.66 
  Tax: $0.00 
  Total: $273,967.66 

ProComputing
P.O. Box 2720
Grapevine, TX 76099
Phone: (214) 634-2450

PROPOSAL:
DOC. TYPE:

DATE:
SHIP VIA:

REP:

106229
SQ
07/31/2018

NORMA/MIKE

SOLD TO: LAMAR CISD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3911 AVE I
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-3901
PH. (832) 223-0508

SHIP TO: LAMAR - ADOLPHUS ELEMENTARY
IYAD KAYYALI
7910 WINSTON RANCH PKWY
RICHMOND, TX 77406
PH. (832) 223-0173

Account: 100651 Reference: Terms: Net 15 Days

Prices subject to change without notice, In the event any taxFax all purchase orders to the fax number (866) 348-1184,
or tariffs are imposed upon the import of the products purchasedsend all payments to the address above.
hereunder, the cost of such tariff shall be added to the purchase 

price accordingly. Prices reflect purchase of all equipment listed on quote.
204



Item Number Description Quantity

 
 Price Extended

40 ActivPanels / 38 75inch & 2 86inch
AP6-75A-4K ActivPanel 75" 4K with ActivConnect OPS-G - 2 x Pen

Vesa Mount & cable pack included. ActivInspire P
38 $3,449.00 $131,062.00

APTMEXT5YROSS ActivPanel Medium size up to 79 - Extension On Site
Support 5 years

38 $70.00 $2,660.00

AP6-86A-4K ActivPanel 86" 4K with ActivConnect OPS-G - 4 x Pen
Vesa Mount & cable pack included. ActivInspire P

2 $5,699.00 $11,398.00

APL5YROSS ActivPanel Large (size 80"+) - Extension On Site
Support 5 Years

2 $99.00 $198.00

.
Mounts 

AP70ASW Adjustable Wall Mount System for use with ActivPanel
*

36 $643.00 $23,148.00

AP86ASF Adjustable Wall Mount System with Floor Support for
use with ActivPanel *

1 $878.00 $878.00

For Library Kiva - Second 86inch ActivPanel in Computer lab is Fixed Height
APTMS-3 ActivPanel Mobile Stand - For use with current &

previous versions of ActivPanel *
2 $475.00 $950.00

Computer Lab Is using Fixed Wall Mount Included with ActivPanel
.

Cabling for Wall Mounted Classrooms (Not including Computer Lab)
DL-1H1A1U-WPKT-W HDMI, audio and USB 2.0 High Speed Wall Plate

HDBaseT Extender Set
37 $339.00 $12,543.00

13401 15FT USB AB DEVICE USBA TO USBB 37 $9.00 $333.00
2529 15ft 28AWG Standard HDMI® Cable w/Ferrite Cores -

Black
37 $13.00 $481.00

.
Computer Lab Cabling

39702 DECORA WALL PLATE HDMI/USB 1 $34.95 $34.95
2PORT DONGLE F/F WHITE

03725 C2G ECORATIVE ONE CUTOUT SINGLE GANG WALL
PLATE - WHITE

1 $2.99 $2.99

03839 SINGLE GANG WALL BOX WHT 1 $4.95 $4.95
3661 6' HDMI M/M 1 $9.00 $9.00
28102 Cables to Go USB 2.0 Cable  6FT. AB device Black

USBA to USBB
1 $5.00 $5.00

PARTS Raceway for Cabling 1 $9.00 $9.00
3993 10' HDMI Cable  Male to Male 1 $10.00 $10.00
5439 USB 2.0 A to B Cable 10' 1 $9.00 $9.00

.

.

.

ProComputing
P.O. Box 2720
Grapevine, TX 76099
Phone: (214) 634-2450

PROPOSAL:
DOC. TYPE:

DATE:
SHIP VIA:

REP:

106239
SQ
07/31/2018

NORMA/MIKE

SOLD TO: LAMAR CISD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3911 AVE I
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-3901
PH. (832) 223-0508

SHIP TO: JACKSON ELEMENTARY
IYAD KAYYALI
301 THIRD ST
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-1838
PH. (832) 223-1800

Account: 100651 Reference: Terms: Net 15 Days

Prices subject to change without notice, In the event any taxFax all purchase orders to the fax number (866) 348-1184,
or tariffs are imposed upon the import of the products purchasedsend all payments to the address above.
hereunder, the cost of such tariff shall be added to the purchase 

price accordingly. Prices reflect purchase of all equipment listed on quote.

Continued on next page....

205



Item Number Description Quantity

 
 Price Extended 

.

.
Installation and Shipping

ABINSTALL Promethean Certified Wall Mounted-Installation 38 $399.00 $15,162.00
Includes Removal Of Existing Promethean Systems Including Cabling and Hardware
for Disposal/Recycling. Installation of Activpanels, Mounts Cabling Warranty
Registration. Coordination of receiving new Product at ProComputing Warehouse and
delivery to school on installation days

PBINSTALL Promethean Mobile Installation 2 $189.00 $378.00
PSHIPPING Product Shipping 1 $2,440.00 $2,440.00

BUYB BuyBoard (Contract# 563-18)  Audio Visual Equipment
and Supplies

1 $0.00 $0.00

.

  Sub-Total: $201,715.89 
  Tax: $0.00 
  Total: $201,715.89 

ProComputing
P.O. Box 2720
Grapevine, TX 76099
Phone: (214) 634-2450

PROPOSAL:
DOC. TYPE:

DATE:
SHIP VIA:

REP:

106239
SQ
07/31/2018

NORMA/MIKE

SOLD TO: LAMAR CISD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3911 AVE I
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-3901
PH. (832) 223-0508

SHIP TO: JACKSON ELEMENTARY
IYAD KAYYALI
301 THIRD ST
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-1838
PH. (832) 223-1800

Account: 100651 Reference: Terms: Net 15 Days

Prices subject to change without notice, In the event any taxFax all purchase orders to the fax number (866) 348-1184,
or tariffs are imposed upon the import of the products purchasedsend all payments to the address above.
hereunder, the cost of such tariff shall be added to the purchase 

price accordingly. Prices reflect purchase of all equipment listed on quote.
206



Item Number Description Quantity

 
 Price Extended

48 ActivPanels / 47 75inch & 1 86inch
AP6-75A-4K ActivPanel 75" 4K with ActivConnect OPS-G - 2 x Pen

Vesa Mount & cable pack included. ActivInspire P
47 $3,449.00 $162,103.00

APTMEXT5YROSS ActivPanel Medium size up to 79 - Extension On Site
Support 5 years

47 $70.00 $3,290.00

AP6-86A-4K ActivPanel 86" 4K with ActivConnect OPS-G - 4 x Pen
Vesa Mount & cable pack included. ActivInspire P

1 $5,699.00 $5,699.00

APL5YROSS ActivPanel Large (size 80"+) - Extension On Site
Support 5 Years

1 $99.00 $99.00

.
Mounts 

AP70ASW Adjustable Wall Mount System for use with ActivPanel
*

47 $643.00 $30,221.00

APTMS-3 ActivPanel Mobile Stand - For use with current &
previous versions of ActivPanel *

1 $475.00 $475.00

.
Extended Cabling Non Portable Wall Mounted Classrooms

DL-1H1A1U-WPKT-W HDMI, audio and USB 2.0 High Speed Wall Plate
HDBaseT Extender Set

40 $339.00 $13,560.00

13401 15FT USB AB DEVICE USBA TO USBB 40 $9.00 $360.00
2529 15ft 28AWG Standard HDMI® Cable w/Ferrite Cores -

Black
40 $13.00 $520.00

.
Portable Pass Through Wall Plated Cabling HDMI/USB

39702 DECORA WALL PLATE HDMI/USB 7 $34.95 $244.65
2PORT DONGLE F/F WHITE

03725 C2G ECORATIVE ONE CUTOUT SINGLE GANG WALL
PLATE - WHITE

7 $2.99 $20.93

3993 10' HDMI Cable  Male to Male 7 $10.00 $70.00
5439 USB 2.0 A to B Cable 10' 7 $9.00 $63.00
3661 6' HDMI M/M 7 $9.00 $63.00
28102 Cables to Go USB 2.0 Cable  6FT. AB device Black

USBA to USBB
7 $5.00 $35.00

.
Promethean Installation and Shipping

ABINSTALL Promethean Certified Wall Mounted-Installation 47 $399.00 $18,753.00
Includes Removal Of Existing Promethean Systems Including Cabling and Hardware
for Disposal/Recycling. Installation of Activpanels, Mounts Cabling Warranty
Registration. Coordination of receiving new Product at ProComputing Warehouse and
delivery to school on installation days.

PBINSTALL Promethean Mobile Installation 1 $189.00 $189.00
PSHIPPING Product Shipping 1 $2,900.00 $2,900.00

.

.

ProComputing
P.O. Box 2720
Grapevine, TX 76099
Phone: (214) 634-2450

PROPOSAL:
DOC. TYPE:

DATE:
SHIP VIA:

REP:

106244
SQ
07/31/2018

NORMA/MIKE

SOLD TO: LAMAR CISD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3911 AVE I
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-3901
PH. (832) 223-0508

SHIP TO: TRAVIS ELEMENTARY
IYAD KAYYALI
2700 AVE K
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-3743
PH. (832) 223-2500

Account: 100651 Reference: Terms: Net 15 Days

Prices subject to change without notice, In the event any taxFax all purchase orders to the fax number (866) 348-1184,
or tariffs are imposed upon the import of the products purchasedsend all payments to the address above.
hereunder, the cost of such tariff shall be added to the purchase 

price accordingly. Prices reflect purchase of all equipment listed on quote.

Continued on next page....

207



Item Number Description Quantity

 
 Price Extended 

Room 102
75UV340C LG 75IN 3840X1920 UHD 4K TV TAA 2 HDMI DPM

WOL 240HZ CRESTRON COMMERCIAL
1 $2,875.00 $2,875.00

CT75E20000U 5 YR Warranty LG TV 1 $315.00 $315.00
12280 Full-Motion TV Wall Mount for 60-100 inch TVs 1 $99.00 $99.00
39710 HDMI PASS THROUGH DECORA STYLE WALL PLATE -

WHITE
1 $24.00 $24.00

03725 C2G ECORATIVE ONE CUTOUT SINGLE GANG WALL
PLATE - WHITE

1 $2.99 $2.99

2529 15ft 28AWG Standard HDMI® Cable w/Ferrite Cores -
Black

2 $15.00 $30.00

PARTS Raceway for HDMI Cabling 1 $9.00 $9.00
03839 SINGLE GANG WALL BOX WHT 1 $4.95 $4.95
LABOR Tv Install 1 $99.00 $99.00
BUYB BuyBoard (Contract# 563-18)  Audio Visual Equipment

and Supplies
1 $0.00 $0.00

.

  Sub-Total: $242,124.52 
  Tax: $0.00 
  Total: $242,124.52 

ProComputing
P.O. Box 2720
Grapevine, TX 76099
Phone: (214) 634-2450

PROPOSAL:
DOC. TYPE:

DATE:
SHIP VIA:

REP:

106244
SQ
07/31/2018

NORMA/MIKE

SOLD TO: LAMAR CISD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3911 AVE I
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-3901
PH. (832) 223-0508

SHIP TO: TRAVIS ELEMENTARY
IYAD KAYYALI
2700 AVE K
ROSENBERG, TX 77471-3743
PH. (832) 223-2500

Account: 100651 Reference: Terms: Net 15 Days

Prices subject to change without notice, In the event any taxFax all purchase orders to the fax number (866) 348-1184,
or tariffs are imposed upon the import of the products purchasedsend all payments to the address above.
hereunder, the cost of such tariff shall be added to the purchase 

price accordingly. Prices reflect purchase of all equipment listed on quote.
208



Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P. O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-
800-803-9202, 512-463-6599; website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

URBISH ELECTRIC, LLC 
 

Economical and Dependable Service 
 

POST OFFICE BOX 1459   -   ROSENBERG, TEXAS 77471-1459 

PHONE   281-342-5321   -   FAX   281-239-7639 

TECL # 26494 

July 28, 2018 
 
Lamar CISD 
Jackson Elementary 
 
Addition of seven Outlets 
 
Attn: John R. Parrot 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Our price to add seven additional outlets for the new smartboards will be 
$2354.00 dollars.  These outlets are located in the following rooms, Library, 
122,125,126,127,133,135. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Walter Urbish 

209

http://www.license.state.tx.us/complaints%E2%80%9D


Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P. O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-
800-803-9202, 512-463-6599; website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

URBISH ELECTRIC, LLC 
 

Economical and Dependable Service 
 

POST OFFICE BOX 1459   -   ROSENBERG, TEXAS 77471-1459 

PHONE   281-342-5321   -   FAX   281-239-7639 

TECL # 26494 

July 28, 2018 
 
Lamar CISD  
Travis Elementary  
 
Addition of two outlets 
 
Attn: Juan Lozano 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Our price to install the two 110 outlets for room 102 and room 42 will be 
$634.00 dollars. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Walter Urbish 

210

http://www.license.state.tx.us/complaints%E2%80%9D


  
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONTRACTED SERVICES 

FOR DISASTER RECOVERY AND BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANNING 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve SHI Government Solutions for professional services 
relating to Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity (DR/BC) Planning in the amount of 
$75,000. 
 
 
IMPACT/RATIONALE: 
 
The district needs a formal disaster recovery and business continuity plan to ensure 
continuance of operations in the event of systems failure or catastrophic event. The 
district and operational audit identified this need and it is planned for in Goal 4 of the 
District Improvement Plan. While informal plans and documentation exist, this project will 
define the requirements for, develop, and implement a full plan. 
 
The plan will include the following components: 

 Technology Recovery Plan 

 Operational/Business Recovery Plan 

 Emergency Plan/Incident Management Plan 

 Site Recovery Plan 

 Crisis Management and Communication Plan 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
 
District staff met with four vendors to provide DR/BC planning services. Quotes and 
Statements of Work were requested from three vendors and two of those submitted 
acceptable proposals. SHI was 55% less expensive than the other proposal. Pricing is 
offered through a TIPS contract and will be paid out of local funds. 
 
 
Submitted by:  Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services  

David Jacobson, Chief Technology Information Officer 
     Jason Bright, Director of Network Services 
    
 
Recommended for approval: 

 
Dr. Thomas Randle 
Superintendent  

 10.D.#2. – TECHNOLOGY 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

211



212



 

  
 

INFORMATION ITEM: STATE OF TEXAS ASSESSMENTS OF ACADEMIC READINESS 
(STAAR) RESULTS -- SPRING 2018 

 
The below tables represent the preliminary results for all students tested and do not represent the final STAAR 
results used for accountability. STAAR results disaggregated by student groups are provided in this report for 
the district and individual campuses. Any student group designated with a ‘--‘ has less than ten students and is 
not evaluated as an indicator. 
 
Starting in 2017, students taking the STAAR are scored based on four different performance levels: 
 

 MASTERS GRADE LEVEL: Performance in this category indicates that students are expected to 
succeed in the next grade or course with little or no academic intervention. Students in this category 
demonstrate the ability to think critically and apply the assessed knowledge and skills in varied 
contexts, both familiar and unfamiliar. This is the former label ‘Level III: Advanced’. 
 

 MEETS GRADE LEVEL: Performance in this category indicates that students have a high likelihood of 
success in the next grade or course but may still need some short-term, targeted academic 
intervention. Students in this category generally demonstrate the ability to think critically and apply the 
assessed knowledge and skills in familiar contexts. This is the former label ‘Final Level II: 
Postsecondary Readiness’. 

  

 APPROACHES GRADE LEVEL: Performance in this category indicates that students are likely to 
succeed in the next grade or course with targeted academic intervention. Students in this category 
generally demonstrate the ability to apply the assessed knowledge and skills in familiar contexts. This 
indicates the student passed the test at the former ‘Level II’ standard and only requires minor 
intervention in the next grade level but will not need to be retained nor retested.  

 

 DID NOT MEET GRADE LEVEL: Performance in this category indicates that students are unlikely to 
succeed in the next grade or course without significant, ongoing academic intervention. Students in this 
category do not demonstrate a sufficient understanding of the assessed knowledge and skills. This 
indicates that the student failed and will need to either retest (Grades 5, 8 Math and Reading and all 
EOCs), be retained, or will require significant intervention before the next grade level. 

 
This report reflects students performing at each of the above performance levels, whereas Approaches Grade 
Level is considered passing, Meets Grade Level is considered as prepared for post-secondary pursuits, and 
Masters Grade Level is considered as what used to be termed as ‘commended performance’. Please note that 
students that score at Masters Grade Level are also counted as having scored at Approaches and Meets 
Grade Level. Similarly, students that score at Meets Grade Level are also counted as having scored at 
Approaches Grade Level, but not necessarily at Masters Grade Level. 
  

 11.A.#1. – INSTRUCTIONAL 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

213



Section I – 2018 LCISD Estimated Results by Subject Area: 
 

 
 

Section II – 2016-2018 State versus District Results by Grade Level for STAAR and STAAR-EOC: 
 

 
 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

All Students 16696 87% 60% 32% 19718 80% 55% 26% 4867 72% 49% 18% 7355 86% 60% 30% 4507 83% 61% 38%

   Economic Disadvantage 8079 80% 47% 20% 9321 70% 39% 15% 2333 58% 32% 8% 3438 77% 44% 17% 1988 73% 45% 24%

   American Indian/Alaskan Native 40 90% 68% 28% 49 76% 51% 22% 13 85% 46% 23% 19 84% 53% 26% 14 71% 71% 29%

   Asian 1113 96% 83% 59% 1332 93% 77% 45% 353 88% 76% 34% 482 94% 80% 54% 320 95% 82% 63%

   Black/African American 3297 83% 53% 24% 3936 75% 49% 21% 954 70% 45% 13% 1503 81% 54% 23% 949 82% 56% 32%

   Hispanic 7383 83% 51% 24% 8620 73% 44% 17% 2105 63% 36% 10% 3222 81% 48% 19% 1886 76% 49% 27%

   Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 22 95% 64% 27% 24 84% 48% 20% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Two or More Races 410 92% 69% 35% 476 89% 67% 37% 126 79% 54% 23% 165 94% 70% 41% 96 90% 70% 43%

   White 4430 93% 75% 45% 5281 90% 71% 39% 1309 83% 65% 28% 1957 94% 79% 45% 1239 93% 79% 54%

   LEP 1992 77% 43% 18% 2166 58% 25% 9% 644 48% 22% 2% 678 66% 24% 7% 251 47% 17% 6%

   Special Ed Indicator 1519 49% 19% 7% 1702 35% 14% 5% 451 26% 10% 2% 589 41% 16% 5% 357 39% 17% 6%

Social StudiesMathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Grade STAAR Test
2016 

State

2016 

LCISD

2017 

State

2017 

LCISD

2018 

State

2018 

LCISD

Reading 74% 82% 72% 80% 76% 84%

Math 76% 88% 76% 84% 77% 87%

Reading 77% 85% 70% 79% 71% 79%

Math 74% 85% 75% 87% 77% 86%

Writing 69% 75% 63% 71% 61% 68%

Reading 75% 86% 81% 87% 82% 91%

Math 79% 92% 87% 94% 90% 95%

Science 75% 81% 73% 81% 75% 85%

Reading 71% 82% 67% 78% 66% 78%

Math 74% 85% 75% 87% 76% 85%

Reading 72% 81% 72% 80% 72% 80%

Math 71% 78% 68% 71% 71% 72%

Writing 70% 79% 68% 77% 67% 77%

Reading 82% 88% 85% 88% 83% 87%

Math 73% 90% 84% 91% 84% 88%

Science 76% 87% 74% 82% 74% 81%

Social Studies 65% 80% 62% 72% 64% 74%

6

State vs. LCISD Comparison of STAAR 3-8 Preliminary Results

2016 to 2018 Students at Approaches GL or Higher

3

4

5

7

8

214



 
 

 
Section III – 2018 LCISD Estimated Results for Elementary Campuses: 
 

 
 

 
 

2016 

State

2016 

LCISD

2017 

State

2017 

LCISD

2018 

State

2018 

LCISD

68% 67% 60% 69% 60% 68%

72% 73% 62% 74% 66% 74%

82% 78% 82% 87% 83% 89%

89% 91% 85% 90% 87% 90%

92% 95% 92% 92% 92% 94%

Algebra I

Biology

US History

State vs. LCISD Comparison of STAAR EOC Preliminary Results

2016 to 2018 Students at Approaches GL or Higher

STAAR EOC

English I

English II

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Adolphus Elementary 388 95% 76% 46% 388 93% 69% 44% 120 90% 71% 29% 133 86% 56% 22%

   Economic Disadvantage 84 92% 64% 32% 84 87% 50% 26% 20 75% 50% 25% 36 75% 39% 11%

   Asian 40 90% 75% 60% 40 90% 78% 48% 12 83% 83% 50% 12 83% 83% 42%

   Black/African American 80 91% 63% 40% 80 93% 61% 33% 25 92% 68% 32% 31 71% 35% 10%

   Hispanic 90 93% 74% 34% 90 90% 60% 34% 25 80% 56% 20% 33 94% 45% 18%

   Two or More Races 18 100% 67% 44% 18 89% 78% 50% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 156 98% 85% 53% 156 95% 76% 54% 54 94% 78% 28% 48 88% 63% 23%

   LEP 29 86% 62% 28% 29 76% 34% 10% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 32 75% 44% 22% 32 66% 44% 28% -- -- -- -- 11 55% 9% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Arredondo Elementary 384 80% 49% 26% 384 73% 43% 21% 137 54% 30% 5% 126 71% 37% 13%

   Economic Disadvantage 217 73% 41% 18% 216 66% 31% 12% 69 41% 17% 0% 81 62% 25% 7%

   Asian 41 93% 71% 51% 41 93% 63% 41% 19 74% 68% 16% 10 90% 60% 40%

   Black/African American 109 73% 41% 24% 110 68% 38% 20% 35 51% 23% 3% 37 62% 32% 8%

   Hispanic 147 79% 46% 18% 147 69% 38% 15% 49 49% 29% 4% 56 70% 30% 9%

   Two or More Races 10 90% 50% 40% 10 80% 40% 30% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 76 83% 57% 29% 75 79% 49% 20% 31 52% 13% 3% 19 79% 58% 26%

   LEP 51 86% 49% 24% 51 71% 27% 12% 22 55% 36% 0% 16 75% 19% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 54 41% 15% 6% 53 34% 9% 4% 19 21% 0% 0% 19 32% 11% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

215



 

 

 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Austin Elementary 314 95% 73% 47% 313 94% 64% 41% 103 81% 65% 24% 98 95% 66% 42%

   Economic Disadvantage 106 91% 65% 38% 106 89% 57% 34% 33 64% 48% 15% 35 91% 60% 34%

   Black/African American 37 92% 59% 35% 37 95% 51% 30% 11 91% 82% 27% 10 90% 70% 30%

   Hispanic 100 97% 71% 40% 100 93% 61% 37% 32 78% 59% 19% 37 97% 57% 32%

   Two or More Races 11 100% 82% 55% 11 100% 91% 55% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 152 94% 76% 51% 151 93% 69% 44% 54 78% 61% 24% 44 93% 80% 55%

   Special Ed Indicator 22 50% 36% 14% 21 62% 33% 10% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Beasley Elementary 175 86% 50% 26% 175 75% 38% 17% 57 37% 21% 4% 68 84% 35% 16%

   Economic Disadvantage 154 85% 47% 23% 154 72% 34% 14% 49 35% 18% 2% 57 81% 32% 12%

   Black/African American 22 77% 41% 18% 22 64% 41% 18% -- -- -- -- 10 90% 40% 20%

   Hispanic 123 88% 52% 26% 123 76% 35% 15% 36 42% 19% 0% 50 82% 34% 16%

   White 23 87% 48% 26% 23 74% 48% 22% 10 40% 30% 10% -- -- -- --

   LEP 65 88% 51% 31% 65 66% 29% 9% 22 41% 27% 0% 21 81% 19% 5%

   Special Ed Indicator 21 52% 10% 5% 21 52% 10% 5% 10 0% 0% 0% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Bentley Elementary 285 95% 73% 41% 285 90% 71% 44% 88 76% 49% 13% 104 93% 62% 33%

   Economic Disadvantage 56 95% 68% 36% 56 86% 54% 34% 12 50% 33% 8% 24 92% 54% 29%

   Asian 31 100% 81% 71% 31 97% 81% 55% 10 80% 70% 20% 10 100% 90% 50%

   Black/African American 58 88% 64% 26% 58 86% 67% 40% 14 79% 43% 0% 24 83% 29% 21%

   Hispanic 75 97% 75% 36% 75 89% 71% 41% 19 68% 42% 11% 31 90% 71% 32%

   White 113 96% 75% 44% 113 92% 71% 43% 41 78% 54% 17% 36 100% 67% 39%

   LEP 25 92% 68% 24% 25 76% 44% 12% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 28 79% 32% 7% 28 61% 32% 14% 12 33% 8% 0% 12 92% 8% 8%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

216



 

 

 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Bowie Elementary 321 73% 35% 12% 321 68% 31% 14% 109 50% 20% 4% 99 72% 28% 11%

   Economic Disadvantage 278 71% 33% 11% 278 66% 29% 11% 90 49% 19% 1% 87 69% 28% 11%

   Black/African American 19 58% 21% 5% 19 58% 16% 16% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 274 74% 34% 12% 274 68% 31% 14% 92 51% 23% 4% 85 72% 26% 9%

   White 25 64% 40% 12% 25 72% 40% 8% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   LEP 115 76% 37% 13% 114 72% 25% 13% 37 54% 27% 3% 35 66% 11% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 54 31% 11% 2% 54 30% 13% 0% 19 16% 0% 0% 17 53% 12% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Campbell Elementary 328 98% 91% 68% 328 97% 86% 58% 105 95% 79% 36% 120 97% 81% 48%

   Economic Disadvantage 18 94% 83% 56% 18 89% 83% 28% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Asian 25 100% 100% 84% 25 100% 100% 68% 12 100% 83% 50% -- -- -- --

   Black/African American 22 86% 82% 55% 22 82% 77% 36% 10 70% 40% 0% -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 52 98% 87% 67% 52 94% 83% 54% 17 100% 82% 47% 18 94% 89% 61%

   White 225 99% 91% 67% 225 98% 86% 60% 66 97% 83% 36% 84 98% 81% 43%

   Special Ed Indicator 23 83% 57% 35% 23 65% 48% 39% 11 82% 45% 27% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Dickinson Elementary 296 97% 82% 57% 297 95% 81% 59% 98 88% 68% 39% 107 95% 77% 38%

   Economic Disadvantage 28 86% 57% 29% 28 82% 61% 54% 14 64% 50% 7% -- -- -- --

   Asian 33 97% 88% 73% 33 97% 85% 52% 11 91% 82% 45% -- -- -- --

   Black/African American 21 100% 67% 38% 21 95% 62% 43% 11 82% 64% 45% -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 53 94% 74% 49% 54 89% 72% 52% 19 89% 63% 42% 20 90% 75% 15%

   Two or More Races 10 100% 80% 50% 10 100% 80% 70% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 178 97% 86% 60% 178 96% 85% 64% 53 89% 70% 36% 71 99% 77% 44%

   Special Ed Indicator 23 78% 30% 13% 24 63% 42% 25% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

217



 

 

 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Frost Elementary 278 98% 86% 56% 277 97% 82% 59% 89 89% 62% 20% 94 94% 83% 47%

   Economic Disadvantage 48 92% 73% 50% 47 94% 66% 38% 25 92% 64% 8% 12 75% 58% 17%

   Black/African American 23 87% 70% 22% 23 91% 61% 39% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 58 97% 78% 45% 57 96% 65% 47% 28 100% 64% 11% 14 93% 64% 36%

   White 182 99% 89% 64% 182 99% 90% 65% 48 85% 60% 31% 67 96% 91% 51%

   Special Ed Indicator 29 86% 48% 28% 29 83% 55% 21% 11 64% 36% 0% 14 64% 43% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Hubenak Elementary 372 98% 80% 56% 372 97% 73% 46% 110 80% 57% 19% 129 93% 74% 44%

   Economic Disadvantage 100 99% 76% 48% 100 96% 62% 33% 25 68% 44% 8% 39 87% 59% 36%

   Asian 52 100% 92% 79% 52 98% 90% 71% 13 92% 85% 62% 22 91% 77% 59%

   Black/African American 99 98% 71% 46% 99 97% 67% 41% 30 77% 60% 7% 31 84% 65% 42%

   Hispanic 101 97% 81% 57% 101 97% 71% 39% 34 82% 50% 21% 34 94% 71% 32%

   Two or More Races 17 100% 82% 53% 17 100% 71% 47% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 100 97% 82% 54% 100 96% 73% 46% 28 75% 46% 4% 38 100% 82% 47%

   LEP 34 94% 68% 44% 34 94% 62% 18% 10 70% 20% 0% -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 22 91% 59% 27% 22 86% 50% 27% 11 45% 18% 9% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Huggins Elementary 377 92% 68% 40% 376 89% 66% 43% 114 71% 53% 18% 131 92% 66% 31%

   Economic Disadvantage 82 73% 34% 16% 82 73% 40% 18% 33 52% 39% 0% 21 67% 24% 0%

   Black/African American 37 68% 27% 8% 37 68% 43% 14% 13 46% 31% 8% -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 63 81% 49% 30% 63 78% 52% 37% 24 58% 38% 13% 20 85% 50% 20%

   Two or More Races 11 91% 73% 36% 11 100% 73% 64% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 263 98% 78% 47% 262 94% 72% 47% 71 79% 62% 20% 98 95% 73% 35%

   LEP 20 80% 30% 10% 20 80% 20% 10% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 36 58% 28% 14% 36 53% 25% 11% 12 17% 0% 0% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

218



 

 

 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Hutchison Elementary 324 87% 60% 32% 324 81% 53% 29% 100 68% 49% 16% 110 85% 45% 19%

   Economic Disadvantage 134 82% 46% 21% 134 74% 43% 19% 44 55% 36% 11% 47 85% 38% 11%

   Asian 63 95% 79% 59% 63 89% 62% 40% 22 77% 64% 27% 20 90% 50% 20%

   Black/African American 106 85% 58% 28% 106 83% 55% 25% 26 62% 35% 8% 44 91% 50% 25%

   Hispanic 78 78% 51% 21% 78 72% 45% 24% 28 64% 46% 21% 22 82% 36% 14%

   Two or More Races 21 95% 67% 33% 21 90% 76% 43% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 54 89% 52% 26% 54 78% 44% 26% 14 64% 43% 7% 19 68% 37% 11%

   LEP 34 82% 38% 24% 34 65% 18% 12% 12 50% 42% 25% 11 55% 18% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 35 49% 17% 3% 35 40% 20% 6% 11 18% 0% 0% 11 45% 9% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Jackson Elementary 183 92% 63% 37% 183 85% 51% 20% 63 54% 29% 3% 55 87% 55% 33%

   Economic Disadvantage 171 93% 64% 37% 171 85% 50% 18% 61 54% 28% 3% 51 88% 53% 31%

   Black/African American 26 88% 27% 19% 26 69% 31% 12% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 152 93% 68% 39% 152 87% 55% 20% 53 55% 28% 4% 46 87% 57% 35%

   LEP 94 94% 73% 45% 94 88% 61% 26% 30 63% 30% 7% 30 90% 60% 40%

   Special Ed Indicator 16 56% 19% 13% 16 38% 0% 0% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Lindsey Elementary 203 94% 57% 29% 202 90% 59% 32% 65 83% 60% 12% 68 84% 49% 16%

   Economic Disadvantage 44 89% 50% 23% 44 82% 55% 18% 15 73% 40% 7% 12 92% 75% 17%

   Asian 21 100% 81% 62% 21 100% 57% 43% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Black/African American 42 95% 57% 29% 42 88% 62% 40% 11 73% 55% 9% 13 85% 77% 23%

   Hispanic 56 91% 43% 21% 56 86% 50% 21% 12 83% 58% 25% 22 82% 27% 9%

   Two or More Races 12 92% 75% 17% 11 91% 73% 45% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 71 94% 58% 27% 71 90% 65% 31% 28 82% 61% 7% 22 77% 45% 18%

   LEP 29 86% 41% 14% 29 79% 28% 14% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 24 79% 29% 4% 24 58% 38% 13% -- -- -- -- 10 30% 10% 10%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

219



 

 

 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Long Elementary 250 92% 66% 33% 251 86% 49% 20% 85 60% 35% 11% 82 77% 40% 12%

   Economic Disadvantage 204 92% 63% 31% 205 84% 45% 18% 64 53% 27% 8% 67 76% 39% 10%

   Black/African American 46 89% 54% 20% 47 81% 40% 17% 15 53% 27% 0% 19 74% 32% 11%

   Hispanic 177 93% 69% 37% 177 88% 50% 19% 58 60% 38% 14% 55 78% 45% 15%

   White 25 88% 64% 28% 25 80% 56% 28% 10 70% 40% 10% -- -- -- --

   LEP 65 88% 71% 37% 65 78% 46% 15% 23 74% 43% 13% 16 56% 25% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 52 67% 33% 10% 52 56% 21% 2% 17 29% 12% 0% 16 44% 25% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

McNeill Elementary 401 91% 71% 47% 401 93% 69% 45% 131 82% 61% 15% 151 94% 76% 44%

   Economic Disadvantage 159 85% 61% 38% 159 89% 58% 37% 61 79% 54% 11% 50 88% 72% 42%

   Asian 75 93% 77% 51% 75 95% 75% 48% 31 87% 68% 26% 21 95% 71% 38%

   Black/African American 149 87% 70% 46% 149 91% 66% 42% 40 80% 58% 10% 63 94% 73% 43%

   Hispanic 85 93% 68% 48% 85 93% 69% 49% 31 77% 65% 10% 35 91% 86% 46%

   Two or More Races 22 91% 82% 55% 22 95% 82% 64% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 68 96% 68% 44% 68 96% 66% 41% 21 81% 62% 14% 22 95% 77% 50%

   LEP 69 84% 48% 17% 69 90% 52% 22% 36 72% 42% 3% -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 25 44% 20% 4% 25 56% 20% 0% 11 36% 9% 0% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Meyer Elementary 359 82% 51% 27% 359 74% 39% 20% 133 53% 26% 5% 108 70% 35% 10%

   Economic Disadvantage 252 78% 43% 24% 252 70% 34% 16% 91 46% 19% 2% 77 64% 29% 8%

   Black/African American 75 83% 43% 24% 75 77% 41% 20% 31 52% 26% 10% 21 76% 29% 10%

   Hispanic 222 82% 51% 27% 222 71% 37% 19% 80 53% 23% 3% 71 65% 34% 10%

   White 47 81% 64% 32% 47 79% 45% 26% 15 60% 40% 13% 13 92% 54% 15%

   LEP 55 82% 44% 24% 55 73% 25% 9% 29 55% 10% 3% 15 60% 13% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 31 29% 13% 6% 31 26% 10% 6% 10 20% 10% 0% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

220



 

 

 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Pink Elementary 318 80% 42% 17% 317 64% 25% 10% 115 35% 17% 0% 100 61% 18% 4%

   Economic Disadvantage 304 80% 42% 17% 303 63% 24% 9% 110 33% 16% 0% 95 60% 18% 4%

   Black/African American 50 66% 30% 12% 49 59% 20% 4% 14 29% 14% 0% 18 44% 11% 0%

   Hispanic 254 82% 43% 18% 254 66% 25% 10% 97 35% 16% 0% 79 65% 18% 5%

   White 11 73% 45% 18% 11 55% 27% 27% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   LEP 129 83% 45% 18% 129 68% 28% 12% 57 35% 19% 0% 33 64% 18% 6%

   Special Ed Indicator 42 50% 17% 2% 41 22% 7% 2% 15 0% 0% 0% 11 27% 0% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Ray Elementary 324 95% 69% 30% 323 91% 50% 17% 109 83% 50% 13% 109 92% 36% 12%

   Economic Disadvantage 287 95% 68% 29% 286 90% 49% 16% 95 83% 46% 12% 96 92% 33% 11%

   Black/African American 18 83% 56% 22% 18 83% 61% 17% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 286 95% 69% 29% 285 91% 47% 16% 95 82% 48% 13% 97 92% 35% 11%

   White 16 100% 75% 44% 16 100% 75% 38% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   LEP 120 92% 71% 24% 119 92% 47% 16% 35 86% 37% 6% 41 95% 29% 10%

   Special Ed Indicator 21 76% 43% 14% 20 75% 35% 0% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Smith Elementary 188 81% 51% 24% 188 74% 40% 15% 67 54% 30% 1% 62 79% 39% 10%

   Economic Disadvantage 168 80% 51% 26% 168 73% 40% 16% 60 53% 30% 2% 55 80% 36% 9%

   Black/African American 32 72% 41% 28% 32 69% 44% 22% 13 38% 38% 0% -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 131 83% 53% 24% 131 74% 40% 13% 44 57% 30% 0% 49 78% 39% 8%

   White 19 89% 53% 16% 19 79% 37% 16% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   LEP 72 90% 64% 35% 72 75% 46% 18% 25 60% 44% 0% 25 80% 40% 12%

   Special Ed Indicator 17 47% 0% 0% 17 41% 12% 0% 10 0% 0% 0% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

221



 

 

 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Thomas Elementary 400 89% 62% 37% 400 81% 48% 23% 127 57% 29% 7% 124 77% 35% 14%

   Economic Disadvantage 192 84% 51% 22% 192 75% 39% 15% 66 45% 15% 2% 59 69% 25% 8%

   Asian 28 96% 86% 64% 28 93% 79% 46% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Black/African American 113 81% 47% 19% 113 70% 35% 16% 38 53% 34% 3% 36 69% 33% 8%

   Hispanic 179 91% 65% 37% 179 82% 47% 20% 58 53% 16% 2% 61 75% 26% 11%

   Two or More Races 11 91% 82% 82% 11 91% 64% 36% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 67 91% 69% 48% 67 90% 57% 30% 17 59% 29% 18% 17 94% 59% 24%

   LEP 48 94% 56% 25% 48 71% 25% 4% 13 38% 15% 0% 18 61% 22% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 37 35% 16% 5% 37 32% 8% 3% 14 14% 7% 0% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Travis Elementary 285 78% 42% 22% 285 68% 34% 16% 98 42% 16% 1% 108 63% 25% 10%

   Economic Disadvantage 245 77% 40% 21% 245 67% 33% 15% 84 39% 13% 1% 93 62% 24% 10%

   Black/African American 22 64% 23% 9% 22 36% 23% 5% 11 36% 18% 9% -- -- -- --

   Hispanic 238 78% 41% 21% 238 69% 34% 16% 81 43% 16% 0% 92 61% 21% 7%

   White 22 91% 59% 59% 22 91% 50% 36% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   LEP 77 88% 52% 26% 77 79% 48% 19% 22 55% 14% 0% 32 75% 31% 13%

   Special Ed Indicator 35 43% 9% 3% 35 37% 3% 0% 12 8% 8% 0% 13 15% 8% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Velasquez Elementary 313 81% 50% 23% 312 79% 51% 26% 100 55% 29% 7% 93 88% 48% 23%

   Economic Disadvantage 172 74% 35% 15% 171 70% 36% 12% 57 46% 21% 5% 52 79% 38% 19%

   Black/African American 69 77% 51% 17% 69 72% 41% 22% 29 52% 24% 0% 16 88% 50% 19%

   Hispanic 119 80% 39% 17% 119 73% 46% 20% 30 47% 17% 7% 44 86% 36% 23%

   Two or More Races 14 86% 50% 21% 14 100% 50% 36% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 102 84% 61% 33% 101 87% 63% 35% 34 65% 41% 15% 25 92% 64% 20%

   LEP 24 79% 50% 8% 23 78% 26% 9% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 31 35% 13% 6% 31 48% 16% 3% 14 21% 0% 0% -- -- -- --

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

222



 

Section IV – 2018 LCISD Estimated Results for Middle School and Junior High Campuses: 
 

 
 

 
 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Williams Elementary 467 97% 70% 42% 467 92% 64% 39% 160 83% 58% 14% 169 91% 59% 27%

   Economic Disadvantage 158 94% 63% 35% 159 87% 51% 27% 59 78% 46% 10% 57 82% 53% 14%

   Asian 72 99% 89% 61% 72 94% 85% 60% 27 96% 89% 30% 23 96% 91% 39%

   Black/African American 151 95% 60% 32% 152 91% 55% 32% 49 76% 53% 14% 58 88% 48% 17%

   Hispanic 120 95% 64% 35% 119 88% 51% 29% 40 78% 40% 3% 48 90% 50% 27%

   Two or More Races 13 100% 54% 38% 13 85% 69% 46% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 110 98% 77% 49% 110 96% 75% 46% 41 90% 63% 15% 34 94% 71% 38%

   LEP 49 90% 51% 22% 49 73% 43% 16% 21 67% 38% 0% 13 77% 46% 8%

   Special Ed Indicator 21 76% 38% 14% 22 64% 23% 9% -- -- -- -- 10 60% 20% 10%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Navarro Middle 535 76% 42% 15% 537 68% 34% 14%

   Economic Disadvantage 412 73% 39% 13% 413 65% 29% 11%

   Black/African American 85 86% 40% 7% 85 72% 36% 13%

   Hispanic 387 74% 43% 16% 388 67% 32% 14%

   White 49 78% 37% 12% 50 64% 34% 20%

   LEP 83 52% 23% 5% 83 46% 8% 1%

   Special Ed Indicator 61 30% 7% 2% 61 20% 5% 3%

Mathematics Reading/ELA

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Ryon Middle School 678 90% 65% 36% 679 86% 57% 28%

   Economic Disadvantage 221 79% 51% 23% 221 76% 43% 18%

   Asian 74 99% 80% 53% 74 91% 66% 41%

   Black/African American 134 77% 46% 19% 134 81% 49% 21%

   Hispanic 215 87% 56% 25% 215 78% 47% 19%

   Two or More Races 18 94% 67% 28% 19 100% 58% 26%

   White 232 97% 80% 51% 232 92% 68% 38%

   LEP 29 90% 31% 7% 29 52% 7% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 52 60% 23% 12% 52 46% 19% 4%

Mathematics Reading/ELA

223



 
 

 
 

 
 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Wertheimer Middle School 415 91% 66% 33% 416 84% 58% 33%

   Economic Disadvantage 139 89% 53% 21% 139 79% 50% 22%

   Asian 41 100% 80% 46% 41 95% 68% 44%

   Black/African American 88 90% 53% 23% 88 77% 57% 24%

   Hispanic 144 86% 55% 26% 145 77% 46% 23%

   Two or More Races 15 87% 73% 20% 15 80% 67% 40%

   White 125 94% 82% 48% 125 93% 69% 47%

   LEP 53 81% 32% 11% 53 60% 19% 8%

   Special Ed Indicator 24 50% 25% 21% 24 29% 21% 17%

Mathematics Reading/ELA

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Wessendorff Middle 397 78% 41% 16% 397 67% 34% 16%

   Economic Disadvantage 288 74% 35% 12% 288 64% 28% 12%

   Asian 13 92% 69% 62% 13 77% 77% 38%

   Black/African American 77 75% 31% 13% 77 62% 27% 18%

   Hispanic 245 76% 38% 12% 245 67% 34% 14%

   White 54 85% 61% 24% 54 70% 37% 20%

   LEP 41 41% 10% 5% 41 34% 5% 2%

   Special Ed Indicator 34 38% 9% 0% 34 21% 9% 3%

Mathematics Reading/ELA

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Briscoe Jr High 873 90% 65% 33% 873 89% 61% 38% 435 87% 64% 30% 438 87% 70% 42% 435 80% 52% 29%

   Economic Disadvantage 297 82% 47% 18% 298 81% 45% 25% 143 79% 47% 15% 155 76% 51% 26% 153 65% 36% 19%

   Asian 75 96% 84% 56% 75 92% 76% 56% 35 89% 83% 46% 40 95% 85% 68% 39 95% 77% 51%

   Black/African American 186 82% 53% 25% 187 84% 56% 32% 97 86% 55% 22% 91 79% 58% 34% 90 74% 44% 23%

   Hispanic 296 89% 55% 21% 297 86% 52% 29% 148 84% 56% 18% 147 85% 59% 27% 147 71% 37% 19%

   Two or More Races 24 88% 63% 25% 24 92% 67% 42% 12 92% 67% 25% 12 92% 83% 67% 12 92% 67% 42%

   White 289 96% 78% 47% 287 93% 70% 46% 141 89% 74% 45% 147 92% 84% 52% 146 88% 64% 36%

   LEP 47 66% 23% 4% 47 55% 11% 4% 29 62% 31% 0% 18 44% 28% 11% 18 44% 17% 11%

   Special Ed Indicator 46 41% 17% 4% 44 45% 7% 2% 22 41% 5% 0% 24 25% 13% 8% 24 17% 13% 4%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science Social Studies

224



 
 

 
 

 
 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

George Jr High School 1074 67% 32% 10% 1071 71% 36% 18% 548 56% 28% 6% 524 65% 37% 18% 525 51% 20% 10%

   Economic Disadvantage 798 65% 29% 8% 795 68% 31% 16% 406 52% 25% 5% 390 62% 33% 15% 391 48% 17% 8%

   Asian 12 92% 50% 25% 12 92% 50% 25% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Black/African American 144 63% 32% 10% 144 70% 33% 18% 79 59% 30% 5% 66 62% 33% 14% 66 58% 17% 9%

   Hispanic 819 67% 30% 10% 817 71% 34% 17% 409 54% 26% 5% 407 65% 36% 17% 408 49% 20% 9%

   Two or More Races 16 69% 44% 0% 16 63% 44% 25% 12 83% 50% 33% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 81 66% 39% 16% 80 73% 49% 29% 41 56% 37% 15% 40 70% 53% 38% 40 65% 33% 18%

   LEP 140 50% 11% 1% 140 36% 7% 1% 81 19% 1% 0% 57 40% 12% 2% 58 26% 3% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 118 26% 5% 3% 118 21% 6% 2% 63 10% 5% 0% 54 15% 6% 4% 54 6% 0% 0%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science Social Studies

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Lamar Jr High School 829 80% 49% 17% 830 76% 44% 24% 416 66% 39% 14% 412 78% 50% 25% 412 67% 36% 22%

   Economic Disadvantage 577 75% 42% 11% 578 71% 36% 19% 290 58% 30% 10% 286 73% 41% 16% 286 60% 27% 14%

   Asian 42 90% 88% 48% 42 90% 64% 40% 24 79% 63% 25% 18 100% 83% 67% 18 94% 72% 61%

   Black/African American 207 73% 43% 8% 207 74% 45% 23% 104 63% 38% 10% 103 74% 46% 19% 103 67% 28% 18%

   Hispanic 448 78% 44% 13% 449 72% 36% 20% 214 62% 31% 12% 233 74% 43% 17% 233 60% 32% 18%

   Two or More Races 12 100% 50% 8% 12 83% 58% 33% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   White 114 91% 65% 36% 114 89% 63% 37% 64 80% 59% 27% 50 96% 76% 52% 50 88% 52% 34%

   LEP 105 59% 23% 3% 105 47% 10% 4% 57 23% 4% 2% 47 57% 13% 0% 47 43% 13% 9%

   Special Ed Indicator 82 35% 6% 1% 82 22% 2% 1% 42 17% 5% 0% 44 30% 7% 2% 44 16% 2% 2%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science Social Studies

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Leaman Junior High 971 92% 71% 36% 970 88% 64% 40% 327 87% 66% 24% 295 92% 64% 35% 293 84% 55% 33%

   Economic Disadvantage 203 85% 59% 24% 203 79% 48% 25% 80 78% 49% 20% 59 83% 42% 19% 59 68% 34% 25%

   Asian 85 99% 88% 58% 84 93% 79% 49% 29 93% 72% 21% 26 100% 65% 58% 27 89% 63% 41%

   Black/African American 169 88% 63% 23% 169 80% 54% 27% 61 85% 56% 15% 51 84% 39% 14% 50 72% 42% 20%

   Hispanic 215 91% 62% 31% 215 85% 58% 32% 67 79% 55% 16% 64 88% 58% 19% 64 81% 42% 25%

   Two or More Races 32 94% 81% 41% 32 97% 78% 59% 10 90% 90% 50% 11 82% 64% 27% 11 73% 64% 36%

   White 466 94% 75% 39% 466 91% 68% 45% 158 91% 72% 30% 142 96% 77% 46% 140 90% 64% 40%

   LEP 44 77% 36% 16% 43 60% 21% 0% 11 36% 9% 0% 15 73% 33% 7% 16 63% 19% 13%

   Special Ed Indicator 57 53% 18% 4% 57 28% 5% 5% 19 21% 16% 5% 18 39% 17% 0% 18 39% 11% 6%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science Social Studies

225



 
 
Section V – 2018 LCISD Estimated Results for High School Campuses 
 

 
 

 
 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Reading Junior High 1296 92% 69% 36% 1298 91% 70% 48% 654 89% 70% 35% 644 88% 69% 48% 642 87% 62% 44%

   Economic Disadvantage 348 84% 51% 17% 349 83% 49% 26% 164 78% 50% 17% 183 75% 49% 27% 183 72% 38% 24%

   Asian 137 98% 91% 60% 137 95% 81% 59% 67 97% 87% 48% 71 93% 82% 62% 70 94% 79% 59%

   Black/African American 294 86% 56% 27% 294 87% 59% 36% 148 91% 64% 27% 145 78% 53% 28% 145 78% 47% 32%

   Hispanic 349 89% 59% 25% 350 90% 60% 38% 182 81% 57% 25% 168 85% 56% 40% 168 81% 47% 35%

   Two or More Races 37 95% 65% 32% 37 95% 73% 54% 17 76% 53% 18% 20 90% 70% 55% 20 90% 60% 35%

   White 475 95% 79% 43% 476 94% 82% 58% 238 92% 79% 44% 238 94% 84% 60% 237 94% 78% 55%

   LEP 28 75% 36% 11% 28 57% 25% 4% 17 35% 12% 0% 11 82% 36% 27% 11 27% 18% 18%

   Special Ed Indicator 82 49% 22% 6% 83 53% 28% 14% 35 43% 20% 9% 46 35% 22% 9% 46 46% 17% 11%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Writing Science Social Studies

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Foster High School 335 91% 68% 33% 1025 81% 67% 17% 481 93% 76% 38% 475 97% 85% 57%

   Economic Disadvantage 142 85% 56% 21% 349 67% 47% 10% 167 87% 60% 26% 137 93% 74% 47%

   Asian 26 96% 92% 69% 102 93% 84% 31% 48 94% 90% 56% 45 98% 87% 78%

   Black/African American 89 89% 60% 24% 228 78% 61% 12% 105 90% 72% 34% 104 97% 81% 50%

   Hispanic 133 91% 66% 29% 345 73% 52% 11% 158 92% 63% 27% 130 95% 78% 44%

   Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 26 79% 75% 14% 14 100% 79% 57% 12 92% 83% 58%

   White 78 92% 71% 38% 316 88% 81% 25% 152 95% 87% 43% 181 99% 92% 66%

   LEP 22 77% 36% 9% 49 33% 16% 0% 19 58% 32% 5% 14 64% 21% 0%

   Special Ed Indicator 38 66% 21% 8% 68 27% 10% 3% 32 63% 34% 6% 21 71% 38% 14%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Science Social Studies

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Fulshear High School 229 89% 58% 29% 561 80% 66% 14% 293 95% 75% 32% 184 95% 84% 55%

   Economic Disadvantage 62 82% 52% 26% 127 67% 50% 4% 60 92% 60% 15% 49 90% 71% 43%

   Asian -- -- -- -- 29 93% 86% 31% 15 100% 87% 47% 16 100% 94% 75%

   Black/African American 62 82% 44% 16% 124 65% 48% 5% 62 87% 56% 11% 35 86% 69% 31%

   Hispanic 54 87% 57% 30% 136 79% 63% 12% 69 94% 72% 23% 48 96% 88% 52%

   Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 18 94% 72% 6% 10 100% 100% 30% -- -- -- --

   White 97 93% 65% 39% 252 87% 73% 18% 136 98% 82% 44% 82 96% 87% 63%

   LEP 10 90% 70% 30% 19 70% 35% 0% -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

   Special Ed Indicator 22 59% 23% 9% 39 34% 17% 0% 14 79% 43% 7% 19 58% 37% 11%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Science Social Studies

226



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Resource Persons: Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 
   Dr. Jon Maxwell, Executive Director of Student Programs 
   Brian D. Moore, Director of Research, Assessment, and Accountability 

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

George Ranch High School 514 92% 79% 55% 1357 82% 68% 17% 675 96% 89% 52% 683 97% 90% 62%

   Economic Disadvantage 180 87% 67% 43% 398 67% 50% 8% 191 91% 77% 40% 199 91% 82% 48%

   Asian 40 98% 95% 73% 131 90% 81% 31% 66 98% 94% 68% 74 97% 93% 76%

   Black/African American 143 93% 79% 48% 355 75% 57% 11% 175 95% 85% 43% 174 96% 86% 51%

   Hispanic 159 87% 69% 52% 345 73% 60% 10% 172 92% 81% 40% 161 94% 85% 55%

   Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 27 86% 75% 25% 11 100% 100% 91% 17 100% 94% 65%

   White 164 95% 84% 60% 494 90% 78% 23% 250 99% 95% 60% 253 99% 96% 72%

   LEP 17 71% 53% 29% 28 22% 11% 0% 18 56% 44% 11% 14 71% 57% 29%

   Special Ed Indicator 42 45% 26% 10% 81 28% 12% 0% 28 57% 39% 14% 43 67% 35% 14%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Science Social Studies

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Lamar Con High School 472 77% 49% 21% 978 56% 40% 5% 513 79% 52% 17% 381 89% 65% 34%

   Economic Disadvantage 324 73% 40% 14% 622 48% 30% 3% 334 75% 46% 11% 209 84% 59% 26%

   Asian 20 85% 60% 45% 50 84% 80% 20% 27 89% 74% 52% 21 100% 90% 62%

   Black/African American 124 75% 51% 21% 266 51% 34% 4% 136 76% 50% 12% 118 86% 58% 29%

   Hispanic 268 75% 43% 16% 525 51% 33% 3% 280 75% 44% 13% 182 87% 62% 26%

   Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 23 83% 63% 13% 12 92% 75% 25% 11 100% 64% 36%

   White 50 88% 70% 38% 114 82% 68% 12% 58 95% 83% 33% 49 96% 86% 61%

   LEP 70 59% 20% 3% 114 15% 2% 0% 73 48% 14% 1% 28 50% 18% 4%

   Special Ed Indicator 64 41% 9% 0% 107 11% 4% 0% 70 34% 3% 0% 36 47% 17% 3%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Science Social Studies

Total
Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL
Total

Appr 

GL

Meets 

GL

Master 

GL

Terry High School 527 83% 48% 20% 1182 60% 42% 4% 521 89% 55% 12% 471 90% 64% 31%

   Economic Disadvantage 415 84% 48% 19% 869 57% 39% 4% 396 88% 51% 8% 317 88% 58% 28%

   Black/African American 66 85% 48% 24% 146 57% 40% 5% 70 89% 53% 9% 64 89% 56% 27%

   Hispanic 409 84% 49% 19% 909 59% 40% 3% 401 90% 53% 10% 342 91% 63% 30%

   White 43 67% 37% 16% 113 72% 54% 5% 42 86% 69% 21% 59 88% 76% 36%

   LEP 63 75% 33% 10% 149 17% 5% 1% 55 71% 27% 4% 38 63% 21% 3%

   Special Ed Indicator 63 43% 10% 2% 121 16% 4% 0% 41 46% 17% 2% 52 50% 23% 6%

Mathematics Reading/ELA Science Social Studies

227



  

INFORMATION ITEM:  2018 STATE ACCOUNTABILITY  
RATINGS AND DISTINCTION DESIGNATIONS 

 
 
2018 State Accountability Ratings and Distinction Designations are expected to be 
released by the Texas Education Agency on Wednesday, August 15, 2018. If received as 
scheduled, staff will review Ratings and Distinction Designations with the Board and will 
answer questions pertaining to performance. 
 
 
 
Resource Persons: Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 
   Dr. Jon Maxwell, Executive Director of Student Programs 
   Brian D. Moore, Director of Research, Assessment, and Accountability 
 

 11.A.#2. – INSTRUCTIONAL 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

228



 
 
 

 
 

INFORMATION ITEM: ADVISE TEXAS PROGRAM  
 
 

Texas A&M University and Lamar Consolidated Independent School District joined in a 
memorandum of understanding for the Advise Texas College Advising Corps Program.  
Advise Texas, housed at Texas A&M University, places recent college graduates of the 
university as college advisers in high schools state-wide.  Advisers work in collaboration 
with high school counselors, teachers and administrators to increase college-going 
rates in the high schools they serve.  Advisers provide admissions and financial aid 
advising to students and their families through one-on-one and group sessions that help 
students identify colleges that will serve them well; complete their admissions and 
financial aid applications; and enroll successfully at the college or university they 
eventually choose.  The Advise TX program has three main goals:  to increase the 
college-going rate at partner high schools; to expand the range of colleges and 
universities to which students apply and in which they enroll; and to assist principals, 
counselors and teachers in fostering a college-going culture. 
 
The purpose of the MOU is to provide and appoint one adviser from the Advise TX 
program at the university to Terry High School. 
 
 
Resource Person:  Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 
        Dr. Terri Mossige, Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education 
 

11.B.#1. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

229



 
 

1 
 

Texas A&M Chapter of Advise TX Memorandum of Understanding 
among 

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, Texas A&M University, and Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District 

 

Parties 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) among the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (“THECB”), 
Texas A&M University (“University”), and Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (hereafter referred to as 
“Lamar CISD” and/or the “high school”) relating to the Advise TX College Advising Corps program (hereafter 
sometimes referred to as “The Advise TX program”, “Advise TX”, or as “the project”).  

THECB is understood, for the purposes of requesting information necessary for the implementation of this MOU, to 
include the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board and its officers, employees, designated Advise TX contractors, 
designated Advise TX grantees, and other designated Advise TX agents (which include Texas A&M University, the 
College Advising Corps (“CAC”), and CAC’s contracted evaluation team).  

Lamar CISD and/or the high school(s) is understood, for the purposes of this MOU, to include: 

 B.F. Terry High School 
 

Collectively hereinafter the parties to this MOU will be referred to as “Parties” or, individually, as “Party.” 

Statement of Purpose and Services to be Performed 

The Advise TX program is housed at chapter public and private colleges and universities across the state, including at 
Texas A&M University.  Advise TX is a program administered by the THECB which implements the CAC program 
model of placing recent college graduates as full-time “near-peer” advisers in targeted Texas high schools (“Advisers”).  
Through grant funds provided by THECB, the University employs advisers and project staff to carry out the project.  
Advise TX is an education program as defined in 34 CFR § 99.3.  THECB has awarded funds to Texas A&M University 
for the 2018-2019 academic year to continue the Advise TX program at high schools throughout the state, including at 
high schools in Lamar CISD.  The Texas A&M University Office of Admissions serves as the University representative 
office for this program 

Advisers work in collaboration with high school counselors, teachers, and administrators to increase college-going rates in 
the high schools they serve. Advisers provide admissions and financial aid advising to students and their families through 
one-on-one and group sessions that 1) help students identify colleges ; 2) complete their admissions and financial aid 
applications; and 3) with the enrollment process at the college or university of student’s choice. . The Parties agree that 
the Advisers are school officials pursuant to 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(1)(i)(B).  The Advise TX program has three main aims: to 
increase the college enrollment rate at partner high schools; to expand the range of colleges and universities to which 
students apply and in which they enroll; and to assist principals, counselors, and teachers with fostering a culture where 
students pursue higher education. 

One of the purposes of this MOU is to provide and appoint one Adviser (subject to funding availability) from the Advise 
TX College Advising Corps to each of the Lamar CISD high schools identified herein. 

THECB, the University, the Lamar CISD, and each participating high school in the Lamar CISD agree to the following 
three main goals/aims during the project: 

1. Work collaboratively to develop and implement programs and services that (a) foster access to postsecondary 
education and (b) include all students who wish to participate and who work in good faith to do so. 

2. Work collaboratively to (a) outline current school-based efforts to foster access to postsecondary education; (b) 
review Advise TX programs and services to ensure that they complement and extend these existing efforts; and 
(c) establish clear and mutually agreeable timelines for the implementation of Advise TX programs and services. 

230



 
 

2 
 

3. See the Adviser as an enthusiastic, sympathetic, and well-trained resource for students, but not as an expert on 
college access or success. 

 
An additional purpose of this MOU is to set forth the terms and conditions under which Lamar CISD will permit THECB, 
the University, and the Advisers to access and/or otherwise use student record data collected by Lamar CISD which 
contains Personally Identifiable Information (“PII”), as defined in 34 CFR § 99.3 and is therefore subject to the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”), 20 USC § 1232g (such PII is herein referred to as “FERPA Data”).    
Lamar CISD’s disclosure of FERPA Data to THECB, the University, and the Adviser will be for the purposes of (1) 
THECB and the University conducting an ongoing program evaluation pursuant to 20 USC § 1232g(b)(1)(C), (b)(3), and 
(b)(5); 34 CFR § 99.35 (“the Audit and Evaluation exception”) and (2) the Advisers performing an institutional service or 
function for which the  Lamar CISD high schools would otherwise use employees pursuant to 20 USC § 1232g(b)(1)(A); 
34 CFR 99.31(a)(1) (“the School Officials Exception”). 

The University agrees to the following terms during the project: 

1. Identify, recruit, and appoint one Adviser to serve each of the Lamar CISD high schools identified herein for an 
average of 40 hours per week for the period of August 13, 2018 – June 14, 2019.  

2. Provide necessary and ongoing training, support, and professional development that will allow the Adviser to 
fulfill his or her responsibilities to the high school and its students, including to ensure the Adviser complies with 
the FERPA provisions in this MOU. 

3. Provide assurance that all employees, subcontractors and volunteers of Advise TX who have contact with students 
have passed a criminal history background check current within the last year. 

4. Employ an Advise TX Program Director who will (a) supervise the appointed Adviser, meeting with him or her 
regularly to discuss job performance and develop strategies for improvement; (b) work closely with the high 
school on-site liaison assigned by the Lamar CISD and/or the high school to assess the relationship between the 
appointed Adviser and the high school so that the Adviser is effectively serving the high school students and 
advancing the three main aims of Advise TX; (c) engage in frequent dialogue with partner high school around 
strategic collaboration and to assess progress towards the goals; (d) re-evaluate the work plan and make 
adjustments as needed but at least on an annual basis; (e) serve as the main liaison between the high school 
principal and Advise TX, meeting at least twice per year to review the collaboration and ensure that its goals are 
being met;  (f) work with the on-site high school liaison to establish a mutually agreeable work schedule for the 
Adviser; and (g) visit the school at least twice per academic year. 

5. Remain open to address any issues or concerns that may arise. 
6. Share relevant data and research with the Lamar CISD and the high school, as the Lamar CISD and the high 

school may request as consistent with FERPA and the FERPA provisions in this MOU.  Share relevant data and 
research with THECB and CAC, as THECB may request as consistent with FERPA and the FERPA provisions in 
this MOU.   

7. Manage the administration and pay the full salary and benefits of the Adviser. 
8. Provide funding support, as funding is available, to the appointed Adviser for reasonable expenses associated with 

Advise TX programs and services. Reasonable expenses include office supplies, photocopies, incentives for 
students (such as food), or college field trip costs (as consistent with federal cost circulars).  

9. Work in good faith to identify funding opportunities that will sustain the collaboration between the University, the 
Lamar CISD and the high school beyond the current term. 

10. Keep any and all student-level data provided by the Lamar CISD and the high school to the University and to the 
Adviser strictly confidential, in accordance with applicable local, state, and federal law, including as consistent 
with FERPA and the FERPA provisions in this MOU 

11. Require the participation of the assigned Adviser in Advise TX activities, (for example, Advise TX training and 
professional development) with consideration to minimize the amount of time Advisers are absent while the high 
school is in session, during the regularly scheduled term period of service specified below. 

 

 

 

231



 
 

3 
 

The Lamar CISD and/or high school agrees to the following terms during the project: 

1. Welcome the assigned Adviser and work actively to facilitate their entry into the school community by treating 
them as a professional member of the school. 

2. Establish and maintain clear lines of communication with the Adviser and Advise TX Program Director in regards 
to staff policies, procedures, and expectations with which the Adviser is expected to comply (including any 
relevant FERPA policies). 

3. Designate  within each high school a Site Liaison to (a) serve as the Adviser’s primary resource and advocate 
within the high school, facilitating the Adviser’s integration into the life of the high school and providing 
appropriate advice and counsel; (b) work closely with the Advise TX Program Director to assess the relationship 
between the appointed Adviser and the high school so that the  Adviser is effectively serving the high school 
students and advancing the three main aims of the Advising Corps; (c) participate in Adviser’s annual evaluation; 
(d) work with the Advise TX Program Director to establish a mutually agreeable work schedule for the Adviser in 
accordance with the high school’s regularly scheduled term period beginning on August 13, 2018 and ending June 
14, 2019; (e) engage in frequent dialogue with Advise TX Program Director around strategic collaboration and to 
assess progress towards the goals; (f) re-evaluate the work plan and make adjustments as needed but at least on an 
annual basis; and (g) serve as the main liaison between the principal of the high school and the Advise TX 
Program Director, meeting at least twice a year to review the partnership and ensure that its goals are being met. 

4. Maintain the existing staffing level of the guidance/counseling department and not make any staffing 
modifications suggesting the replacement of a counselor or counseling position with an Advise TX Adviser. 

5. Allow the Adviser to use CAC data collection and service tools in the high school as consistent with FERPA and 
the FERPA provisions in this MOU. 

6. Supply THECB and the University (including its Advisers and project staff) reasonable access to student-level 
data (name, date of birth, and year of graduation) for the purposes of advising, grant reporting, and program 
evaluation as consistent with FERPA and the FERPA provisions in this MOU. 

7. Provide the University (including its Advisers) access to the ApplyTexas Counselor Suite for the purposes of 
effectively advising students. 

8. Provide the University (including its Advisers and project staff) access to student transcripts and schedules, either 
electronically or in hard copy, for the purposes of effectively advising students as consistent with FERPA and the 
FERPA provisions in this MOU. 

9. Work to integrate the Advise TX program with existing college access and guidance efforts at the high school. 
10. Ensure Adviser is not arbitrarily assigned duties unrelated to his/her work plan such as clerical or manual labor or 

expected to fill temporary personnel shortages or assume ad hoc assignments (such as hall or cafeteria 
monitoring, supervising classrooms, monitoring testing, etc). 

11. Ensure Adviser does not administer or serve as a proctor for any State or TSI-mandated testing 
(EOC/STAAR/ACCUPLACER/THEA/COMPASS, etc.) 

12. Provide dedicated and appropriate working/meeting space for the Adviser, including a district computer with log-
in access, a designated computer with internet access and ready access to phone and voicemail, fax, photocopier, 
and printer. 

13. Provide the Adviser with a comprehensive high school orientation, with introductions to key staff, teachers, and 
administrators. 

14. Provide assistance to the University (including its Adviser and project staff) with the coordination and 
administration of Advise TX surveys of high school students. 

15. Ensure Adviser does not serve as the liaison to and/or provide direct supervision to other external partner college-
access programs on behalf of the high school. 

 
Purpose and Description of Program Evaluation to be Conducted 
 

1. To determine the efficiency and success of the Advise TX program, the program shall be evaluated on an ongoing 
basis by THECB (including through its designated agent, CAC’s contracted evaluation team). The results of the 
evaluation may be used to, among other things, improve and modify the Advise TX program.  Such evaluations 
will enable all project participants to spur higher levels of college enrollment. The evaluation will include the 
following: 

• comprehensive compilation and analysis of direct outcomes for the Advise TX program 

232



 
 

4 
 

• comparative analysis of college-going rates between control schools and program-participating  
schools 

• assessment of increased scholarship dollars for universities and students 
• analysis and assessment of college preparation activities undertaken by high school students 
• identification of success factors that contribute to increased college-going rates and improved school 

morale 
• examination of the relationship between student grades, class schedules, and college enrollment 
• a qualitative and quantitative study of student awareness regarding higher education  

2. For the purpose of carrying out the Advise TX evaluation, FERPA Data may need to be collected by the Lamar 
CISD and/or high school and disclosed to THECB as further described in the “FERPA Compliance” provision 
within this MOU.   

 
FERPA Authorized Representatives and Adviser Serving as School Official 
 

1. This MOU serves as a written agreement to designate authorized representatives, as defined in 34 CFR § 99.3, of 
a local educational authority, 20 USC § 7801(26)(A), to access FERPA Data in connection with an audit or 
evaluation of a Federal or State supported education program, as permitted by FERPA federal regulations 34 CFR 
§ 99.35. 

2. The Lamar CISD and/or high school, a local educational authority, hereby designates THECB, including its 
officers, employees, designated Advise TX contractors, designated Advise TX grantees (e.g., the University), and 
other designated Advise TX agents (e.g., CAC and CAC’s contracted evaluation team), as its authorized 
representatives under FERPA.  

3. THECB, as an authorized representative of Lamar CISD, shall have access to the student education records of 
Lamar CISD pursuant to the policies and restrictions identified in the “FERPA Compliance” provision within this 
MOU.  

4. This MOU also serves as a written agreement articulating the Adviser’s role as a school official for the Lamar 
CISD and/or high school, as permitted by FERPA federal regulations 34 CFR 99.31(a)(1). 

 
FERPA Compliance 
 

1. The Parties agree and understand that this MOU is to be strictly construed to comply with FERPA, particularly 
the Audit and Evaluation and the School Officials exceptions, at all times. At a minimum, the following terms and 
conditions will apply to all FERPA Data disclosed by Lamar CISD to THECB or the Adviser pursuant to this 
MOU: 
 

• For data disclosed to THECB, data will be collected and managed through an evaluation team 
contracted by the CAC, Texas A&M University College Advising Corps’ umbrella organization.   

• Data to be collected will include, but not necessarily be limited to: baseline information on the school, 
including college matriculation rates and student attainment of intermediary college enrollment goals 
(such as percent taking college entrance exams and FAFSA applications); information on enrolled 
students during program implementation, including identifying information (such as student name, 
date of birth, grade level/graduation year, grades, test scores on college entrance exams, and student 
schedules), intermediary goals, and college enrollment; and information on services provided to 
students.  At the school level, the Adviser will collect data to help target and track services and 
evaluate the program’s success. 

• By disclosing PII from education records to THECB or the Adviser, Lamar CISD in no way assigns 
ownership of this data to an authorized representative or the Adviser.  

• For data disclosed to THECB, THECB shall ensure that FERPA Data is accessed by or disclosed to 
THECB only for the purposes of THECB conducting the program evaluation, the Advisers 
conducting their project work, and/or for effectuating necessary services related to the performance of 
the MOU. THECB shall ensure that the evaluation is conducted in a manner that does not permit 
FERPA Data to be accessed, disclosed, or otherwise used by anyone other than Lamar CISD and/or 
high school or THECB officers, employees, designated Advise TX contractors, designated Advise TX 

233



 
 

5 
 

grantees, and other designated Advise TX agents with legitimate interests in the evaluation of Advise 
TX or with legitimate educational interests.  

• For data disclosed to THECB, THECB shall ensure that THECB officers, employees, designated 
Advise TX contractors, designated Advise TX grantees and other designated Advise TX agents obtain 
access to only those FERPA records in which they have legitimate interests and only after executing 
an agreement to maintain FERPA-compliant confidentiality of all data provided. Confidentiality of 
the data shall be maintained by THECB at all times to preclude personal identification of students 
who are the subject of the evaluation. All results of data analysis will be reported in aggregate. 
THECB shall never publically disclose or publish data in such a way that would allow individual 
students to be identified.  

• THECB shall promptly notify Lamar CISD of any security breach that results in unauthorized access 
to any FERPA Data disclosed to THECB. 

• THECB shall securely destroy all FERPA Data disclosed to it and all copies of FERPA Data in any 
format in THECB’s possession once the FERPA Data is no longer needed for the evaluation for 
which the data was obtained or for the Advisers’ work, based on appropriate federal guidelines.  
 

2. The Parties agree to amend this MOU as necessary to comply with applicable amendments to FERPA, including 
the Audit and Evaluation exception, as required to ensure that the Parties remain in compliance with FERPA.  

Term of MOU 

This MOU begins July 1, 2018 and shall terminate on July 31, 2019.  

Legal Compliance and Right to Audit 

The Parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.  The Parties understand that 
acceptance of funds under this MOU acts as acceptance of the authority of the State Auditor’s office, THECB or any 
successor agency, as well as any external auditors selected by the State Auditor’s office, THECB or any auditors selected 
by the United States to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  The Parties further agree to 
cooperate fully in the conduct of the audit or investigation, including promptly providing all records requested.   

Sovereign Immunity 

The Parties stipulate and agree that no provision of, or any part of this MOU or any subsequent amendment shall be 
construed: (1) as a waiver of the doctrine of sovereign immunity or immunity from suit as provided for in the Texas 
Constitution and the Laws of the State of Texas; (2) to extend liability beyond such liability provided for in the Texas 
Constitution and the Laws of the State of Texas; or (3) as a waiver of any immunity provided by the 11th Amendment or 
any other provision of the United States Constitution or any immunity recognized by the courts and the laws of the United 
States. 

Applicable Law 

This MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.   

Dispute Resolution 

The Parties shall work together in good faith and in a timely manner to resolve disputes that might develop pursuant to the 
program under this MOU. 

Trademark 

The Parties certify and acknowledge that the Advise TX® and the Advise TX College Advising Corps® word marks and 
logos are the trademarks or registered trademarks of THECB.  The University and Lamar CISD are responsible for 
including the trademark registration notice (®) on the trademarks. 

 

234



 
 

6 
 

Amendments 

This MOU may be modified only by written amendment executed by the Parties hereto.  

Termination or option to individually opt out of program participation 

THECB may, by written notice to the Parties, immediately terminate this MOU for cause if any of the Parties fails to 
comply fully with any term or condition of this MOU, through no material fault of THECB.  THECB may also terminate 
this MOU if project funding should become reduced, depleted, or otherwise unavailable during the term of the MOU and 
to the extent that THECB is unable to obtain additional funds for such purpose.  All provisions regarding FERPA, the 
right to audit, and dispute resolution shall survive the termination of this MOU for any reason whatsoever and shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

 

235



Page 1 of 4 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY 
AND 

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
 

This AGREEMENT is entered into by and between Texas A&M University, a member of The Texas 
A&M University System, an agency of the State of Texas, (“TAMU”), and Lamar Consolidated 
Independent School District (“Lamar CISD”), 
 
WHEREAS, the program contemplated by this AGREEMENT is of mutual interest and benefit to 
TAMU and to Lamar CISD, and will further the public outreach service and research objectives of 
TAMU in a manner consistent with its status as an agency of the State of Texas,  
 
The parties agree as follows: 
 
1.  STATEMENT OF WORK.  TAMU agrees to use its best efforts to coordinate support for Lamar 
CISD to achieve the main goals of the Advise TX program to enhance the college going culture and 
to increase the number of students who are pursuing higher education. A detailed summary of the 
Advise TX college adviser’s job description is outlined in the MOU under statement of 
purpose and services to be performed, which is attached to the 2018-2019 contract. 
 
 
2.  PROJECT DIRECTOR.   The tasks will be supervised by the Office of Admissions, TAMU. 
 
3.  PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE.  The program shall be conducted during the period of the 2018 – 
2019 School Year. [August 13, 2018-June 14, 2019.]    
 
4.  PRICE AND PAYMENT.  As compensation for performance under this AGREEMENT, Lamar 
ISD agrees to award TAMU $10,000.00 per advisor to employ and train the advisor or provide supplies 
for the program.  Payments shall be made by Lamar CISD in the following manner: payment shall be 
made within 30 days of the beginning of the contract period.  Expenses incurred within the 60 day 
period prior to the contract period are allowed if they are directly related to these program costs. 
 
TAMU shall contact the following address and/or person for financial inquiries: 
 
ISD Name:  Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
ISD Address: 3911 Avenue I 
   Rosenberg, TX  77471 
Telephone:  832-223-0000 
Facsimile:    832-223-0111 
Attn:    Dr. Thomas Randle 
   Superintendent 
    
5.  DELIVERABLES.  The following deliverables are required under this AGREEMENT: 
 
TAMU agrees to provide reports to Lamar CISD in accordance with the College Advising Corps 
manual and agreement. 
 

236



Page 2 of 4 

6.  NOTICES.  All notices or communications to either party by the other will be delivered personally 
or sent by U.S. registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to such party at the following 
respective addresses for each and will be deemed given on the date so delivered or so deposited in the 
mail unless otherwise provided herein. 
 
TAMU: Texas A&M University 
 Office of Admissions 
 MS 1265 TAMU 
 College Station, TX  77843-1265 
 Attn:  J. Marcus Cooper  
 Telephone:  (979) 458-0969 
 Facsimile: (979) 458-0434 
 
XISD: Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 

3911 Avenue I 
  Rosenberg, TX  77471 

Attn:   Dr. Thomas Randle 
 Superintendent 
Telephone:  832-223-0000 
Facsimile:   832-223-0111 

 
7.  EXPORT ADMINISTRATION.  It is understood that TAMU is subject to United States laws and 
regulations controlling the export of technical data, computer software, laboratory prototypes and other 
commodities, and that its obligations hereunder are contingent upon compliance with applicable United 
States export laws and regulations.  Furthermore, it is understood that the transfer of certain technical 
data and commodities may require a license from one or more agencies of the United States 
Government. 
 
Both TAMU and Lamar CISD hereby agree and warrant that the program and development 
contemplated hereunder, and any exchange of technical data, computer software or other commodities 
resulting there from, shall be conducted in full compliance with the export control laws of the United 
States Government. 
 
8.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  For the purposes of this AGREEMENT and all services to be 
provided hereunder, the parties shall be, and shall be deemed to be, independent contractors and not 
agents or employees of the other party.  Neither party shall have authority to make any statement, 
representations or commitments of any kind, or to take any action which shall be binding on the other 
party, except as may be explicitly provided for herein or authorized in writing. 
 
9.  SEVERABILITY.  If any of the provisions of this AGREEMENT in the application thereof to any 
person or circumstance, is rendered or declared illegal for any reason, or shall be invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this AGREEMENT and the application of such provision to other 
persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby, but shall be enforced to the greatest extent 
permitted by applicable law. 
 
10.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION.  The dispute resolution process provided in Chapter 2260, Texas 
Government Code, and the related rules adopted by the Texas Attorney General pursuant to Chapter 
2260, shall be used by TAMU and Lamar CISD to attempt to resolve any claim for breach of contract 
made by Lamar CISD that cannot be resolved in the ordinary course of business.  Lamar CISD shall 
submit written notice of a claim of breach of contract under this Chapter to the University Contracts 

237



Page 3 of 4 

Officer of TAMU, who shall examine Lamar CISD’s claim and any counterclaim and negotiate with 
Lamar ISD in an effort to resolve the claim. 
 
11.  TERMINATION.  Either party may terminate this AGREEMENT and terminate all of its 
obligations pursuant to this AGREEMENT 1) if the other party fails to perform, keep and observe any 
terms or conditions required by this AGREEMENT to be performed and fails to cure such default in 
accordance with Section 16 below or 2) for convenience with thirty (30) days written notice to the other 
party in accordance with Section 10.  In the event of termination for convenience, TAMU will be 
reimbursed for all costs and commitments incurred by TAMU prior to the date of termination.   

 
12.  NOTICE OF DEFAULT.  In the event of a default, the non-defaulting party will give the defaulting 
party written notice, pursuant to Section 10 of this AGREEMENT, to correct such default.  If the default 
continues for thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of such notice, the non-defaulting party may 
terminate this AGREEMENT by written notice to the defaulting party sent pursuant to Section 10 of 
this AGREEMENT. 
 
13.  FORCE MAJEURE.  Neither party is required to perform any term, condition, or covenant of this 
AGREEMENT, if performance is prevented or delayed by a natural occurrence, a fire, an act of God, 
an act of terrorism, an act of war, or other similar occurrence, the cause of which is not reasonably 
within the control of either party, and which by due diligence either is unable to prevent or overcome. 
 
14.  GOVERNING LAW.  This AGREEMENT is construed under and in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas, and is performable in Brazos County, Texas.  Pursuant to §85.18, Texas Education 
Code, mandatory venue is in Brazos County for all legal proceedings against TAMU pertaining to this 
AGREEMENT.  Nothing in this AGREEMENT should be construed as being a waiver of sovereign 
immunity by TAMU. 
 
15. NON WAIVER.  TAMU is an agency of the State of Texas and nothing in the AGREEMENT 
waives or relinquishes TAMU’s rights to claim any exemptions, privileges, and immunities as may be 
provided by law. 

 
16. NO FINANCIAL INTEREST.  To the best of Lamar CISD’s knowledge, no member of the Board of 
Regents of The Texas A&M University System has a direct or indirect financial interest in the transaction 
that is the subject of this AGREEMENT. 

 
17. MISCELLANEOUS.  This AGREEMENT constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
relative to the subject matter, and may only be modified or amended by a written agreement signed by 
both parties.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

238



Page 4 of 4 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED: 
 
Lamar CISD  TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY 
 
 
              
Signature   Signature 
        
       
        J. Marcus Cooper  
Name & Title Associate Director of Admissions                                                                                         

Sr. Program Director, Advise TX 
 
        _______________ 
Date       Date 

 

239



 
 
  

INFORMATION ITEM:  DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN QUARTERLY UPDATE 
 

 
Per Texas Education Code §11.252, the Board of Trustees is responsible for ensuring 
the District Improvement Plan (DIP) is developed, reviewed and revised annually for the 
purpose of improving student performance.  
 
The Board approved District performance goals as outlined in the DIP to help ensure 
the District is using appropriate measures to generate success.  
 
All plans contain a comprehensive needs assessment, which identifies priority areas in 
need of improvement. Based upon the developed needs assessment, the District aligns 
goals, objectives, strategies and resources that will be used in the current school year to 
improve and support student performance. 
 
The DIP is also aligned to support the tenants of the Texas Accountability Intervention 
System (TAIS), and it serves as a blueprint for sustaining growth toward meeting and 
increasing state accountability standards. 
 
The DIP is available on the District website for public review. The DIP may receive 
minor amendments from administration throughout the school year to stay in sync with 
continually evolving District, campus and student needs. 
 
 
Submitted by: Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 

Mike Rockwood, Chief of Staff 

 

 

 11.B.#2. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

240



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM:  TAX COLLECTION REPORT 
(AS OF JULY 31, 2018) 

 
 
 
Exhibit "A" gives the LCISD collections made during the month of July 31, 2018. 
 
Exhibit "B" gives the total LCISD collections made this school year from September 1, 

2017 through August 31, 2018. 
 
Exhibit "C" shows the LCISD collections made month-by-month of the 2017-18 roll as 

compared to prior years.  Through July 31, 2018, LCISD had collected 
98.9 % of the 2017-18 roll. 

 
Exhibit "D" shows the total collections made as compared to the amount that was 

budgeted for 2017-2018. 
 
Exhibit "E" shows the LCISD tax collection analysis for the last six years. 
 
 
 

Resource Person:  Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 

 
 
 

11.B.#3. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

241



Exhibit A

Lamar Consolidated ISD
Tax Collections

July 2018
 

General Fund Debt Service
Taxes Penalty & Collection Total General Fund P & I & Debt Service P & I &

Year Paid Interest Fees Payments Taxes Paid Collection Fees Taxes Paid Collection Fees
17 691,498.12$                 60,074.46$                  50,106.02$              801,678.60$                   517,386.05$                 95,054.22$               174,112.07$               15,126.26$                   
16 41,968.50$                   11,481.79$                  8,989.46$                62,439.75$                     31,401.25$                   17,580.29$               10,567.25$                 2,890.96$                     
15 10,403.16$                   3,625.42$                    2,479.42$                16,508.00$                     7,783.76$                     5,191.98$                 2,619.40$                   912.86$                        
14 4,559.96$                     1,405.18$                    889.21$                   6,854.35$                       3,411.78$                     1,940.59$                 1,148.18$                   353.80$                        
13 2,904.09$                     786.54$                       482.64$                   4,173.27$                       2,172.88$                     1,071.14$                 731.21$                      198.04$                        
12 2,302.08$                     522.75$                       295.60$                   3,120.43$                       1,722.44$                     686.72$                    579.64$                      131.63$                        
11 509.75$                        177.68$                       137.48$                   824.91$                          374.06$                        267.86$                    135.69$                      47.30$                          
10 239.56$                        137.51$                       75.41$                     452.48$                          179.08$                        178.20$                    60.48$                        34.72$                          
09 322.32$                        367.43$                       137.94$                   827.69$                          253.37$                        426.76$                    68.95$                        78.61$                          
08 45.52$                          51.41$                         18.47$                     115.40$                          35.77$                          58.88$                      9.75$                          11.00$                          
07 259.86$                        326.15$                       105.95$                   691.96$                          200.26$                        357.31$                    59.60$                        74.79$                          
06 12.97$                          19.32$                         6.45$                       38.74$                            11.15$                          23.05$                      1.82$                          2.72$                            
05 323.24$                        516.84$                       167.57$                   1,007.65$                       285.62$                        624.25$                    37.62$                        60.16$                          
04 141.45$                        144.96$                       0.95$                       287.36$                          124.98$                        129.04$                    16.47$                        16.87$                          
03 33.18$                          39.34$                         5.49$                       78.01$                            29.90$                          40.94$                      3.28$                          3.89$                            
02 28.63$                          52.46$                         11.86$                     92.95$                            25.80$                          59.14$                      2.83$                          5.18$                            
01 34.46$                          66.80$                         14.81$                     116.07$                          31.05$                          75.01$                      3.41$                          6.60$                            
00 25.10$                          55.47$                         12.09$                     92.66$                            22.34$                          61.47$                      2.76$                          6.09$                            
99 403.07$                        943.19$                       201.94$                   1,548.20$                       364.22$                        1,054.22$                 38.85$                        90.91$                          
98 1,297.56$                     3,191.90$                    673.42$                   5,162.88$                       1,199.63$                     3,624.43$                 97.93$                        240.89$                        

97 & prior -$                              -$                             -$                         -$                                -$                              -$                          -$                           -$                             
 

Totals 757,312.58$                 83,986.60$                  64,812.18$              906,111.36$                   567,015.39$                 128,505.50$             190,297.19$               20,293.28$                   
    

242



Exhibit B

Lamar Consolidated ISD
Tax Collections

September 1, 2017-August 31, 2018
(Year-To-Date)

Original Adjusted Taxes Penalty & Collection Total Total Taxes
Year Tax Adjustments Tax Paid Interest Fees Payments 7/31/18

17 206,293,212.17$             2,290,464.43$        208,583,676.60$            206,299,849.25$              700,318.32$            107,485.57$           207,107,653.14$             2,283,827.35$              
16 1,814,663.85$                 (93,890.48)$            1,720,773.37$                1,004,842.06$                  245,662.13$            247,256.08$           1,497,760.27$                 715,931.31$                 
15 566,874.61$                    61,334.96$             628,209.57$                    160,293.72$                     48,291.44$              32,352.85$             240,938.01$                    467,915.85$                 
14 339,577.64$                    200,203.26$           539,780.90$                    193,329.79$                     24,410.80$              13,418.85$             231,159.44$                    346,451.11$                 
13 277,679.16$                    203,293.33$           480,972.49$                    176,189.10$                     20,146.52$              9,947.75$               206,283.37$                    304,783.39$                 
12 265,479.02$                    230,394.02$           495,873.04$                    229,438.46$                     17,431.31$              6,675.34$               253,545.11$                    266,434.58$                 
11 224,190.26$                    44,743.08$             268,933.34$                    62,944.35$                       9,241.24$                2,962.73$               75,148.32$                      205,988.99$                 
10 181,303.11$                    17,374.15$             198,677.26$                    17,378.49$                       7,352.02$                1,783.18$               26,513.69$                      181,298.77$                 
09 159,154.16$                    5,217.66$               164,371.82$                    6,871.05$                          5,775.83$                1,339.58$               13,986.46$                      157,500.77$                 
08 153,187.47$                    (135.44)$                 153,052.03$                    3,029.60$                          3,424.15$                1,182.63$               7,636.38$                        150,022.43$                 
07 174,543.62$                    (98,838.98)$            75,704.64$                      1,205.56$                          1,522.77$                513.25$                  3,241.58$                        74,499.08$                    
06 84,556.70$                      (486.89)$                 84,069.81$                      1,942.97$                          2,036.27$                334.75$                  4,313.99$                        82,126.84$                    
05 130,312.15$                    (549.82)$                 129,762.33$                    2,007.19$                          2,999.65$                904.37$                  5,911.21$                        127,755.14$                 
04 52,136.73$                      (896.06)$                 51,240.67$                      3,721.76$                          5,583.36$                1,448.02$               10,753.14$                      47,518.91$                    
03 39,258.30$                      (179.77)$                 39,078.53$                      1,653.92$                          2,477.97$                474.79$                  4,606.68$                        37,424.61$                    
02 25,886.38$                      (171.61)$                 25,714.77$                      621.40$                             948.22$                   167.15$                  1,736.77$                        25,093.37$                    
01 24,301.80$                      (276.20)$                 24,025.60$                      986.97$                             1,625.97$                277.12$                  2,890.06$                        23,038.63$                    
00 21,052.70$                      (248.59)$                 20,804.11$                      62.05$                               112.87$                   24.73$                    199.65$                           20,742.06$                    
99 21,924.25$                      (278.54)$                 21,645.71$                      750.88$                             1,553.02$                289.07$                  2,592.97$                        20,894.83$                    
98 13,781.68$                      (267.50)$                 13,514.18$                      3,177.47$                          7,721.46$                1,612.15$               12,511.08$                      10,336.71$                    
97 12,114.62$                      (5,356.75)$              6,757.87$                        2,395.71$                          6,032.20$                1,234.82$               9,662.73$                        4,362.16$                      
96 5,144.62$                        (4,307.22)$              837.40$                           2,010.07$                          5,386.50$                1,109.49$               8,506.06$                        (1,172.67)$                    

95 & prior 17,571.87$                      -$                        17,571.87$                      68.15$                               207.70$                   41.39$                    317.24$                           17,503.72$                    
 

Totals $210,897,906.87 $2,847,141.04 $213,745,047.91 $208,174,769.97 $1,120,261.72 $432,835.66 $209,727,867.35 $5,570,277.94
   

243



Exhibit C

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
TAX COLLECTION ANALYSIS
PERCENT Y-T-D BY MONTH
FOR CURRENT LEVY ONLY

MONTH 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 2013-2014 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07

SEPT 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

OCT 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

NOV 0.5% 3.2% 3.2% 2.2% 7.4% 1.9% 2.6% 3.9% 1.9% 1.7% 2.8% 2.1%

DEC 51.4% 50.3% 49.0% 45.3% 45.3% 33.1% 30.2% 33.3% 25.9% 35.4% 31.9% 29.7%

JAN 83.9% 87.2% 83.9% 82.0% 86.2% 82.9% 82.3% 84.1% 80.7% 80.4% 59.6% 76.4%

FEB 95.7% 95.6% 95.4% 95.1% 95.5% 95.5% 94.8% 94.3% 93.3% 92.8% 93.5% 93.3%

MAR 96.9% 96.9% 96.9% 96.8% 97.0% 96.8% 96.4% 96.1% 95.0% 94.8% 95.1% 94.7%

APR 97.6% 97.5% 97.6% 97.9% 97.8% 97.6% 97.1% 96.9% 96.0% 95.6% 95.9% 95.8%

MAY 98.2% 98.2% 98.4% 98.2% 98.2% 98.1% 97.9% 97.6% 96.5% 96.4% 96.7% 96.5%

JUNE 98.6% 98.6% 98.7% 98.6% 98.7% 98.6% 98.3% 98.2% 97.4% 97.2% 97.4% 97.3%

JULY 98.9% 98.9% 99.0% 98.9% 99.0% 99.0% 98.7% 98.6% 98.0% 97.9% 98.0% 97.8%

AUG 99.1% 99.2% 99.0% 99.2% 99.1% 98.9% 98.8% 98.2% 98.2% 98.2% 98.2%

 

 
 

 

244



Exhibit D

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-18 TAX COLLECTIONS

AS OF JULY 31, 2018

TAX  YEAR BUDGET COLLECTIONS % OF BUDGET
LCISD TAXES SCHOOL YEAR AMOUNT 7/31/2018 COLLECTED

 
2017 2017-2018 207,658,560$     206,299,849$        99.35%

 
2016 &  Prior 2016-17 & Prior 2,150,000$         1,874,921$            87.21%

TOTAL 209,808,560$     208,174,770$        99.22%
 

 

 

245



Exhibit E

LAMAR  CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
TAX COLLECTION REPORT

AS OF JULY 31, 2018

SCHOOL YEAR 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
TAX YEAR 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

COLLECTION YEAR
1 Orig. Levy 136,145,655$         142,546,726$         153,118,133$          173,016,530$                 190,749,742$                 206,293,212$                 

1 Collections 140,561,034$         148,220,912$         160,220,428$          178,028,558$                 195,553,464$                 206,299,849$                 
Adj. To Roll     5,652,043$             6,929,880$             8,680,375$              6,473,810$                     6,618,386$                     2,290,464$                     

2 Collections 739,542$                739,176$                1,201,706$              745,585$                        1,004,842$                     
Adj. To Roll 65,612$                  242,601$                165,920$                 (149,323)$                       (93,890)$                         

3 Collections 315,459$                333,212$                305,374$                 160,294$                        
Adj. To Roll 445,748$                (49,699)$                 102,657$                 61,335$                          

4  Collections   252,058$                211,870$                193,330$                 
Adj.  To Roll (88,980)$                 113,341$                200,203$                 

5 Collections 225,311$                176,189$                
Adj. To Roll 138,805$                203,293$                

6 Collections 229,438$                
Adj. To Roll 230,394$                

TOTAL:
COLLECTIONS 142,322,843$         149,681,359$         161,920,837$          178,934,436$                 196,558,307$                 206,299,849$                 
ADJUSTED TAX ROLL 142,589,277$         149,986,143$         162,267,288$          179,402,352$                 197,274,238$                 208,583,677$                 

BALANCE TO
BE COLLECTED 266,434$                304,783$                346,451$                 467,916$                        715,931$                        2,283,827$                     

ADJ. TAXABLE
VALUE 10,257,852,382$    10,789,981,860$    11,673,485,731$     12,906,179,778$            14,191,880,714$            15,005,480,134$            

TOTAL % COLLECTIONS 99.8% 99.8% 99.8% 99.7% 99.6% 98.9%
AS OF JULY 31, 2018    

TAX RATE 1.39005 1.39005 1.39005 1.39005 1.39005 1.39005

246



 

 

 
 

  
 

INFORMATION ITEM:  CONVERSION AND REMARKETING OF THE SERIES 2014A  
LAMAR CISD VARIABLE RATE UNLIMITED TAX SCHOOLHOUSE BONDS 

 
 

In May 2018, the Board of Trustees approved an Order authorizing the conversion of 
the Series 2014A Lamar CISD Variable Rate Unlimited Tax Schoolhouse Bonds to a 
New Rate Period, as well as enacting other provisions of the Order. 
 
The voters of Lamar CISD authorized the issuance of $249,159,215 in schoolhouse 
bonds in an election held November 8, 2011. As part of the voted authorization, the 
District sold $90,000,000 in bonds as variable rate soft put bonds (Lamar CISD Variable 
Rate Unlimited Tax Schoolhouse Bonds, Series 2014A (the “Bonds”)).  The issuance of 
the Bonds as soft put bonds allowed the District to take advantage of low short-term 
interest rates and provided the District with the flexibility to pay off the Bonds when 
merited.   
 
The Bonds were issued in 2014 with an Initial Rate Period of two years and an Initial 
Rate of 2.00%.  Pursuant to the terms of the Order Authorizing the Issuance of the 
Bonds (the “Original Order”), the District was obligated to convert the Bonds from the 
Initial Rate Period to a different Rate Period on August 15, 2016.  The Bonds were 
remarketed and converted, and are outstanding in a Term Rate Period ending on 
August 14, 2018 with an interest rate of 1.05%. 
 
On August 7, 2018, with the assistance of the Remarketing Agent (BOK Financial 
Securities), and the District’s municipal advisor and bond counsel, the bonds were 
remarketed with a Term Rate Period of two (2) years ending on August 16, 2020.  The 
Stepped Rate of 7% and Maximum Rate of 9% for the Bonds were confirmed as 
provided in the Original Order.  As a result of the remarketing, the new two-year Term 
Rate is 1.95%, and will be effective at conversion on August 15, 2018. 
 
Since the variable rate bonds are budgeted at an assumed rate of 4.5%, this 
remarketing transaction should result in reductions to debt service budget requirements 
of approximately $4.3 million (net of fees) over the 2019 and 2020 fiscal years. A new 
Term Rate Period and Term Rate will be set in two years. 
 
 
Resource person:  Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 
 

11.B.#4. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

247



 
  

INFORMATION ITEM:  LAMAR CISD NEW MONEY BOND SALE,  
2017 BOND REFERENDUM 

 
 

On November 7, 2017, a bond election totaling $445,451,000 was approved by a 
majority of voters in the District.  An order authorizing the sale of the first installment of 
the bonds was approved by the Board of Trustees in May 2018.  These bonds were 
sold in a negotiated sale on June 27, 2018 by a team of seven underwriters, with the 
managing firm being Wells Fargo Securities.  A negotiated sale process allowed the 
underwriters to place the bonds with buyers commanding varying terms such maturities, 
rates, etc.  The District has used this method since 2003, and it has resulted in low 
interest rates and favorable maturities which translates into the lowest possible tax rates 
for the community.   
 
The recent sale transaction resulted in continuing to capture historically low interest 
rates. The bonds, used to finance projects the District included in the 2017 bond 
referendum, were sold with a par amount of $289,260,000 and the Total Interest Cost 
(TIC) was 3.79%.  The Bonds were sold at a premium; therefore, the District will receive 
$300,000,000 for new projects. This will leave $145,451,000 for future installment(s) of 
bonds from the November 7, 2017 voted authorization.  The transaction closed on July 
24, 2018. 
 
During the due diligence phase of the sale process, the District’s underlying bond 
ratings were affirmed at "Aa2" and "AA" by Moody’s and S&P, and since the bonds are 
guaranteed by the Texas Permanent School Fund, they will also carry the highest 
ratings for municipal bonds of "Aaa" and "AAA." 
 
For comparative purposes, the TIC of 3.79% achieved on this sale was tremendous in 
light of the recent rate hikes in the market, and is highly comparable to the TIC of 3.76% 
realized on the $93.0 million sold in 2017, and the TIC of 3.95% attained for the 
$142.045 million sold in 2015. 
 
 
Submitted by:  Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer 

 11.B.#5. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

248



  
INFORMATION ITEM:  PAYMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

 
 

Below is a list of invoices that have been approved for payment. 
 
 
ACI 
(Support Services M&O)       Application # 3 $             499.00 
 
C.A. Walker Construction 
(Support Services Center)     Application # 11 $      130,802.58 
 
C.A. Walker Construction 
(Support Services Center)     Application # 12 $      437,038.95 
 
Charlie Kalkomey 
(Culver ES)         Application # 2 $          7,150.00 
 
City of Fulshear 
(Roberts MS)       Application # 1 $      167,070.00 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Carter ES)       Application # 12 $   1,286,917.50 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Carter ES)       Application # 13 $   1,141,096.30 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Culver ES)       Application # 1 $   1,357,628.85 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Culver ES)       Application # 2 $      878,614.15 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Fulshear HS Shell Space)     Application # 2 $      350,255.50 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Fulshear HS Shell Space)     Application # 3 $      359,375.50 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Roberts MS)       Application # 1 $      980,103.60 
 
Drymalla Construction 
(Roberts MS)       Application # 2 $      986,928.40 
 

 11.B.#6. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

249



 
Engineered Air Balance 
(Carter ES)       Application # 3 $        17,850.00 
 
Engineered Air Balance 
(Fulshear HS Shell Space)     Application # 1 $          4,650.00 
 
HVJ Associates, Inc. 
(Foster HS Water Plant Upgrades)   Application # 1 $          1,187.50 
 
HVJ Associates, Inc. 
(Foster HS Water Plant Upgrades)   Application # 2 $          1,377.50 
 
HVJ Associates, Inc. 
(Foster HS Water Plant Upgrades)   Application # 3 $          1,785.00 
 
Johnson Controls 
(Various campuses HVAC)     Application # 5 $        63,657.12 
 
KCI Technologies 
(Foster HS Water Well)     Application # 5 $          8,640.00 
 
Millis Construction         
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex)   Application # 10 $      103,204.44 
 
Millis Construction         
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex)   Application # 11 $          5,375.03 
 
PBK Architects    
(Bentley ES)         Application # 23 $          2,590.06 
 
PBK Architects    
(Campbell/Dickinson Track & Turf)     Application # 8 $             618.45 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Natatorium)     Application # 17 $          7,389.47 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Natatorium)     Application # 18 $        14,778.94 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Natatorium – Reimbursables)  Application # 5 $             950.00 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Natatorium – Reimbursables)  Application # 6 $          2,168.14 
 

250



 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Security Vestibule)    Application # 1 $          3,973.80 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Security Vestibule)    Application # 2 $             264.92 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Security Vestibule)    Application # 3 $          1,725.35 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Security Vestibule)    Application # 4 $             350.83 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Security Vestibule)    Application # 5 $             561.32 
 
PBK Architects    
(Foster HS Security Vestibule)    Application # 6 $             140.33 
 
PBK Architects    
(Fulshear HS Natatorium)     Application # 18 $          5,564.26 
 
PBK Architects    
(Fulshear HS Natatorium)     Application # 19 $        11,128.52 
 
PBK Architects    
(Fulshear HS Natatorium – Reimbursables)  Application # 5 $             553.70 
 
PBK Architects    
(Fulshear HS Natatorium – Reimbursables)  Application # 6 $          1,718.15 
 
PBK Architects    
(Fulshear HS Shell Space – Reimbursables)  Application # 3 $          3,319.84 
 
PBK Architects    
(Fulshear HS Shell Space – Reimbursables)  Application # 4 $             250.00 
 
PBK Architects    
(Fulshear HS Shell Space – Reimbursables)  Application # 5 $             953.91 
 
PBK Architects    
(George JHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 1 $          2,587.80 
 
PBK Architects    
(George JHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 2 $             172.52 
 

251



 
PBK Architects    
(George JHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 3 $          2,996.01 
 
PBK Architects    
(George JHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 4 $             338.61 
 
PBK Architects    
(George JHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 5 $             541.77 
 
PBK Architects    
(George JHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 6 $             135.44 
 
PBK Architects    
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)    Application # 17 $          4,630.08 
  
PBK Architects    
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)    Application # 18 $        10,417.68 
  
PBK Architects    
(George Ranch HS Natatorium – Reimbursables) Application # 5 $          1,718.15 
  
PBK Architects    
(Lamar CHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 1 $          2,432.40 
 
PBK Architects    
(Lamar CHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 2 $             162.16 
 
PBK Architects    
(Lamar CHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 3 $          1,528.68 
 
PBK Architects    
(Lamar CHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 4 $             242.55 
 
PBK Architects     
(Lamar CHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 5 $            446.28 
 
PBK Architects    
(Lamar CHS Security Vestibule)    Application # 6 $               38.81 
 
PBK Architects    
(Lindsey ES)         Application # 23 $          5,429.42 
 
PBK Architects    
(Roberts MS)       Application # 8 $        41,331.67 
 

252



 
PBK Architects    
(Roberts MS – Reimbursables)    Application # 4 $        10,340.89 
 
PBK Architects    
(Roberts MS – Reimbursables)    Application # 5 $             250.00 
 
PBK Architects    
(Roberts MS – Reimbursables)    Application # 6 $          3,046.71 
 
PBK Architects    
(Support Services)      Application # 14 $          4,722.35 
 
PBK Architects    
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex)   Application # 14 $             515.83 
 
PBK Architects    
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex)   Application # 15 $             773.74 
 
PBK Architects    
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex – Reim)  Application # 6 $          4,000.00 
 
Pure Speed Lightwave 
(Carter ES)       Application # 1 $        81,178.00 
 
Raba Kistner 
(Foster HS Natatorium)     Application # 8 $          2,459.25 
 
Raba Kistner 
(Foster HS Natatorium)     Application # 9 $             494.50 
 
Raba Kistner 
(Fulshear HS Natatorium)     Application # 10 $          4,873.75 
 
Raba Kistner 
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)    Application # 10 $             973.50 
 
Raba Kistner 
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)    Application # 11 $          1,141.50 
 
Terracon   
(Carter ES)           Application # 14 $          9,627.50 
 
Terracon   
(Culver ES)           Application # 2 $             125.00 
 

253



 
Terracon   
(Culver ES)           Application # 3 $          8,353.75 
 
Terracon   
(HS/JHS Complex #6)      Application # 1 $          2,850.00 
 
Terracon   
(Jordan Ranch ES)       Application # 2 $          3,800.00 
 
Terracon   
(Jordan Ranch ES)       Application # 1 $          2,450.00 
 
Terracon   
(Roberts MS)           Application # 2 $        10,159.75 
 
Terracon   
(Roberts MS)           Application # 3 $        14,074.00 
 
Terracon   
(Support Services)           Application # 2 $          2,370.00 
 
Terracon   
(Support Services)           Application # 3 $          2,370.00 
 
Terracon   
(Support Services)           Application # 4 $        10,926.50 
 
Terracon   
(Terry HS Baseball Complex)         Application # 9 $          1,662.00 
 
Terracon   
(Veranda ES)       Application # 1 $          2,450.00 
 
Turner Construction 
(Foster HS Natatorium)     Application # 10 $      495,452.08 
 
Turner Construction 
(Foster HS Natatorium)     Application # 11 $      768,858.84 
 
Turner Construction 
(Fulshear HS Natatorium)     Application # 10 $      631,980.19 
 
Turner Construction 
(Fulshear HS Natatorium)     Application # 11 $      691,149.74 
 

254



 
Turner Construction 
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)    Application # 10 $      587,976.09 
 
Turner Construction 
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)    Application # 11 $      824,113.26 
 
VLK Architects  
(Carter ES)       Application # 13 $        24,066.18 
 
VLK Architects  
(Carter ES – Reimbursables)    Application # 12 $             148.21 
 
VLK Architects  
(Culver ES)       Application # 4 $        21,073.89 
 
VLK Architects  
(Culver ES)       Application # 5 $        16,382.02 
 
VLK Architects  
(Culver ES – Reimbursables)    Application # 4 $          9,470.36 
 
VLK Architects  
(Culver ES – Reimbursables)    Application # 5 $             686.71 
 
VLK Architects  
(LCHS Band Hall)      Application # 9 $          3,000.00 
 
VLK Architects  
(LCHS Band Hall – Reimbursables)   Application # 8 $               42.78 
 
VLK Architects  
(THS Band Hall)      Application # 9 $          4,200.00 
 
VLK Architects  
(THS Band Hall – Reimbursables)   Application # 8 $               42.79 
 
Vanir, Rice & Gardner  
(2014 Bond Program)     Application # 35 $      133,078.00 
 
Vanir, Rice & Gardner  
(2014 Bond Program)     Application # 36 $        99,547.00 
 
 
Resource person: Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 

Kevin McKeever, Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 

255



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 1  
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 

Bond Sale 1 Current Budget Committed  
Projected 

Commitments 
Actuals Paid 

Estimated Cost 
at Completion 

Carl Briscoe Bentley Elementary (#24) 22,010,055.00 22,004,459.00 5,596.00 21,327,662.23 22,010,055.00 

Kathleen Joerger Lindsey Elementary (#25) 23,770,861.00 21,962,813.40 1,808,047.60 20,232,818.13 21,962,814.00 

Don Carter Elementary School (#26) 24,959,404.00 23,047,557.59 1,911,846.41 20,891,929.23 24,959,404.00 

FHS Baseball 40,000.00 29,250.00 10,750.00 29,250.00 29,250.00 

FHS Water Plant 990,000.00 718,150.00 271,850.00 644,329.50 990,000.00 

HVAC Web Controls 1,056,000.00 539,600.00 516,400.00 446,302.24 1,056,000.00 

LCHS Band Hall 700,000.00 647,184.00 52,816.00 545,245.41 700,000.00 

Pink Elementary- Foundation 1,056,000.00 1,046,744.57 9,255.43 1,040,409.39 1,046,744.57 

Natatorium - Foster High School 8,648,880.00 8,623,654.19 25,225.81 6,880,956.78 8,648,880.00 

Natatorium - Fulshear High School 8,832,167.00 8,683,939.00 148,228.00 6,941,630.20 8,832,167.00 

Natatorium - George Ranch High School 9,086,569.00 9,001,276.00 85,293.00 6,831,886.41 9,086,569.00 

Support Services Center 12,146,000.00 11,434,545.74 711,454.26 6,715,305.60 12,146,000.00 

THS Band Hall 700,000.00 659,835.00 40,165.00 600,739.89 700,000.00 

*THS Baseball 2,400,000.00 2,399,200.42 799.58 2,380,882.49 2,399,200.00 

Sub Total - Bond Sale 1 116,395,936.00 110,798,208.91 5,597,727.09 95,509,347.50 114,567,883.57 

Bond Sale 2           

Thomas R. Culver, III Elementary School 24,959,404.00 21,685,921.00 3,273,483.00 3,823,317.06 24,959,404.00 

Fletcher Morgan Elementary School 26,207,374.00 1,002,385.00 25,204,989.00 458,562.00 26,207,374.00 

James W. Roberts Middle School 22,342,493.00 21,393,732.00 948,761.00 2,405,666.21 22,342,493.00 

Fulshear HS Shell 3,849,077.00 1,727,045.00 2,122,032.00 1,133,645.49 3,849,077.00 

Satellite Ag Barn 3,786,750.00 189,000.00 3,597,750.00 0.00 3,786,750.00 

Sub Total - Bond Sale 2 81,145,098.00 45,998,083.00 35,147,015.00 7,821,190.76 81,145,098.00 

Grand Total 197,541,034.00 156,796,291.91 40,744,742.09 103,330,538.26 195,712,981.57 

* Budget increased at August 18, 2016 Board Meeting     

      

Additional Projects Current Budget Committed  
Projected 

Commitments 
Actuals Paid 

Estimated Cost 
at Completion 

Access Controls 800,000.00 596,798.00 203,202.00 476,734.01 800,000.00 

Huggins Elementary School 700,000.00 656,442.48 43,557.52 648,178.55 654,162.48 

Chiller Replacement 1,200,000.00 1,027,572.50 172,427.50 1,024,058.27 1,027,572.50 

Site Lighting 1,600,000.00 1,383,710.00 216,290.00 1,136,756.35 1,600,000.00 

Grand Total 4,300,000.00 3,664,522.98 635,477.02 3,285,727.18 4,081,734.98 

 
PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
Vanir | Rice & Gardner, A Joint Venture, is serving as the Program Manager for the 2014 Bond 
Program for Lamar CISD. In this role, we manage individual projects, and coordinate with architects 
and contractors. We are the liaison between LCISD Administration, Departments, and Schools and 
coordinate all activities necessary to complete each project. 
We also provide program-wide oversight and look for efficiencies, cost reduction, and quality 
assurance opportunities.  
 

Accomplishments This Month: 
 Closed out Terry High School Baseball / Softball Complex contract. 

  

 11.B.#7a. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 
AUGUST 16, 2018 

256



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 2  
 

DON CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 
 

 

 
 

 
THOMAS R. CULVER III ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
   

 

  

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 30, 2017 

 Construction Completion: July 29, 2018 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction is 99% complete 

 Certificate of Occupancy expected on July 29, 
2018 

 Furniture installation is scheduled to begin on 
August 1, 2018 

 Landscaping is complete 
 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: July 2019 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction is 12% complete 

 Drilled piers installation is complete 

 Building underground utilities and grade beams 
installation are progressing 

 Pre-cast deck planks installation is progressing 

 Submittals are being prepared and processed 
 

257



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 3  
 

ROBERTS MIDDLE SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FULSHEAR HIGH SCHOOL SHELL SPACE 

  

  
SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: August 2018 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction is 85% complete 

 Classroom casework has been installed 

 Science room casework being installed 

 Lights have been installed  

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: July 2019 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction has begun 

 Site Utilities installation has begun 

 Drilled piers have been poured  

 Grade beams are 75% complete 

258



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 4  
 

 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FACILITY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUPPORT SERVICES FACILITY 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 

 Demolition work is progressing  

 Loading bay connector pad is complete 

 Mechanical, electrical and plumbing rough-
in installation is progressing 
 

OVERVIEW: 

 Maintenance has occupied the new facility. 

 Punch list corrections are underway. 
 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: December 2018 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Punch List 

259



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 5  
 

 BAND HALL ADDITIONS 

Terry High School                                                               Lamar Consolidated High School 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOSTER HIGH SCHOOL WATER PLANT UPGRADES 
  

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 
 

 Current Phase: Punch List/Close Out 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Currently finalizing Punch List Items 
 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Punch List/Close-out 

 Construction Start: 4th Quarter 2017 

 Construction Completion: March 2018 
 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 All construction is complete 

 Waiting on TCEQ approval to begin use 
of the new water well and storage tank 
 

260



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 6  
 

NATATORIUMS 
George Ranch High School | Foster High School | Fulshear High School 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 
 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: July 2017 

 Construction Completion: August 2018 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Pool tile has been completed at George 
Ranch 

 Pool tile has been completed and 
prepping for pool plaster at Foster 

 Outside HVAC units have been 
connected at Fulshear 

 Final pool fill is complete at Fulshear 
 

George Ranch High School Fulshear High School 

Foster High School 

261



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 7  
 

HVAC WEB-BASED CONTROLS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACCESS CONTROLS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 HVAC Controls are complete at all schools 

 Currently working on final Punch List and 
close out requirements

 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Punch List 

 Construction Start: 4th Quarter 2017 

 Construction Completion: August 2018 
 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Phase 1 installation at school locations is 
in final testing phase to confirm operation 

 Staff ID badges are being tested at all 
schools 

 Phase 2 sites have been added – Door 
hardware has been ordered 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Close-out 
 
 

262



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 8  
 

SITE LIGHTING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SATELLITE AG BARN #3 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
FUTURE PROJECTS 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: 4th Quarter 2017 

 Construction Completion: 
September 2018 
 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Original scope of work is complete 

 Final inspections and night audits to 
confirm all lights are operating is 
underway 

 Phase 2 sites have been added and 
additional light fixtures have been 
ordered 
 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 
 

 Current Phase: Program Development 

 Construction Start: Pending Site 
Selection 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Satellite Ag Barn #2 and #3 have 
been programmed together. 

 A site for the Satellite Ag Barn #3 
has not been selected. 

 Project is on hold until a site has 
been identified. 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 2014 Bond Sale 2 Remaining 
Project: 

o Morgan Elementary #28 

263



Monthly Report 
       June 2018  

 Page 9  
 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 
Foster High School Baseball Scoreboard  Completed March 2016 
Huggins Elementary School New Parent Drive  Completed May 2017 
New Lindsey Elementary School    Completed October, 2017 
Pink Elementary School Repairs    Completed November 2017 
Chiller Replacement at six schools   Completed November 2017 
Bentley Elementary School    Completed May 2018 
Baseball Complex Renovations at Terry HS  Completed June 2018 

264



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 1  
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 

Bond Sale 1 Current Budget Committed  
Projected 

Commitments 
Actuals Paid 

Estimated Cost 
at Completion 

Carl Briscoe Bentley Elementary (#24) 22,010,055.00 22,004,459.00 5,596.00 21,327,662.23 22,010,055.00 

Kathleen Joerger Lindsey Elementary (#25) 23,770,861.00 21,962,813.40 1,808,047.60 20,238,247.55 21,962,814.00 

Don Carter Elementary School (#26) 24,959,404.00 23,047,557.59 1,911,846.41 20,997,446.62 24,959,404.00 

FHS Baseball 40,000.00 29,250.00 10,750.00 29,250.00 29,250.00 

FHS Water Plant 990,000.00 718,150.00 271,850.00 644,329.50 990,000.00 

HVAC Web Controls 1,056,000.00 539,600.00 516,400.00 446,302.24 1,056,000.00 

LCHS Band Hall 700,000.00 683,092.00 16,908.00 545,245.41 700,000.00 

Pink Elementary- Foundation 1,056,000.00 1,046,744.57 9,255.43 1,040,409.39 1,046,744.57 

Natatorium - Foster High School 8,648,880.00 8,623,654.19 25,225.81 7,711,132.70 8,648,880.00 

Natatorium - Fulshear High School 8,832,167.00 8,694,984.00 137,183.00 7,686,876.66 8,832,167.00 

Natatorium - George Ranch High School 9,086,569.00 9,001,276.00 85,293.00 7,713,624.88 9,086,569.00 

Support Services Center 12,146,000.00 11,434,545.74 711,454.26 7,177,716.61 12,146,000.00 

THS Band Hall 700,000.00 691,067.00 8,933.00 600,739.89 700,000.00 

*THS Baseball 2,400,000.00 2,399,200.42 799.58 2,385,656.23 2,400,000.00 

Sub Total - Bond Sale 1 116,395,936.00 110,876,393.91 5,519,542.09 98,544,639.91 114,567,883.57 

Bond Sale 2           

Thomas R. Culver, III Elementary School 24,959,404.00 21,685,921.00 3,273,483.00 3,855,889.54 24,959,404.00 

Fletcher Morgan Elementary School 26,207,374.00 1,002,385.00 25,204,989.00 458,562.00 26,207,374.00 

James W. Roberts Middle School 22,342,493.00 21,393,732.00 948,761.00 3,552,975.88 22,342,493.00 

Fulshear HS Shell 3,849,077.00 1,727,045.00 2,122,032.00 1,133,645.49 3,849,077.00 

Satellite Ag Barn 3,786,750.00 189,000.00 3,597,750.00 0.00 3,786,750.00 

Sub Total - Bond Sale 2 81,145,098.00 45,998,083.00 35,147,015.00 9,001,072.91 81,145,098.00 

Grand Total 197,541,034.00 156,874,476.91 40,666,557.09 107,545,712.82 195,712,981.57 

* Budget increased at August 18, 2016 Board Meeting     

      

Additional Projects Current Budget Committed  
Projected 

Commitments 
Actuals Paid 

Estimated Cost 
at Completion 

Access Controls 800,000.00 596,798.00 203,202.00 476,734.01 800,000.00 

Huggins Elementary School 700,000.00 656,442.48 43,557.52 648,178.55 654,162.00 

Chiller Replacement 1,200,000.00 1,027,572.50 172,427.50 1,024,058.27 1,027,573.00 

Site Lighting 1,600,000.00 1,383,710.00 216,290.00 1,136,756.35 1,600,000.00 

Grand Total 4,300,000.00 3,664,522.98 635,477.02 3,285,727.18 4,081,735.00 

 
PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
Vanir | Rice & Gardner, A Joint Venture, is serving as the Program Manager for the 2014 Bond 
Program for Lamar CISD. In this role, we manage individual projects, and coordinate with architects 
and contractors. We are the liaison between LCISD Administration, Departments, and Schools and 
coordinate all activities necessary to complete each project. 
 
We also provide program-wide oversight and look for efficiencies, cost reduction, and quality 
assurance opportunities.  
 

265



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 2  
 

DON CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

266



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 3  
 

DON CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 
 

 

 
 

 
THOMAS R. CULVER III ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
   

 

  

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 30, 2017 

 Construction Completion: August 1, 
2018 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction is 99% complete 

 Obtained Certificate of Occupancy  

 Building is ready for Furniture delivery 
scheduled to begin on August 1, 2018 

 Landscaping is complete 
 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: July 2019 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction is 20% complete 

 Drilled piers are complete 

 Building underground utilities and grade beams 
installation are complete 

 Pre-cast deck planks installation is progressing 
 

267



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 4  
 

ROBERTS MIDDLE SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 

FULSHEAR HIGH SCHOOL SHELL SPACE 

  

  
SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: August 2018 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction is 95% complete 

 Smart Boards have been installed 

 Flooring and vinyl wall covering is complete 

 Ceiling tiles have been installed 
 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: July 2019 

OVERVIEW: 

 Construction is 15% complete 

 Grade beams are 95% complete 

 Concrete planks installation is 50% complete 

268



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 5  
 

 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FACILITY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUPPORT SERVICES FACILITY 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 

 Demolition work is progressing  

 Loading bay grade beams have been 
formed 

 Mechanical, electrical and plumbing rough-
in installation is progressing 

 Exterior sheathing installation is progressing 
 

OVERVIEW: 

 Maintenance has occupied the new facility 

 Punch list corrections are underway 
 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: May 2018 

 Construction Completion: December 2018 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 

 Current Phase: Punch List 

269



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 6  
 

 BAND HALL ADDITIONS 

Terry High School                                                               Lamar Consolidated High School 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOSTER HIGH SCHOOL WATER PLANT UPGRADES 
  

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 
 

 Current Phase: Punch List/Close Out 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Punch List Items are nearing completion 

 Sound Doors have been repaired and 
waiting for final seals to be installed 

 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Punch List/Close-out 

 Construction Start: 4th Quarter 2017 

 Construction Completion: March 2018 
 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 All construction is complete 

 Waiting on TCEQ approval to begin use 
of the new water well and storage tank 

 

270



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 7  
 

NATATORIUMS 
George Ranch High School | Foster High School | Fulshear High School 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 
 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: July 2017 

 Construction Completion: August 2018 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 All 3 pools have been filled 

 HVAC equipment is ready for startups  

 HVAC controls installation is complete 

 Final grading and sidewalks are complete 
 

George Ranch High School Fulshear High School 

Foster High School 

271



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 8  
 

HVAC WEB-BASED CONTROLS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACCESS CONTROLS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 HVAC Controls are complete at all schools 

 Currently working on final Punch List and 
close out requirements 

 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Punch List 

 Construction Start: 4th Quarter 2017 

 Construction Completion: August 2018 
 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Phase 1 installation at school locations is 
in final testing phase to confirm operation 

 Staff ID badges are being tested at all 
schools 

 Phase 2 sites have been added – Door 
hardware has been ordered 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Close-out 
 
 

272



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 9  
 

SITE LIGHTING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SATELLITE AG BARN #3 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
FUTURE PROJECTS 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: 
 

 Current Phase: Construction 

 Construction Start: 4th Quarter 2017 

 Construction Completion: 
September 2018 
 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Original scope of work is complete. 
 Currently working  
 Phase 2 sites have been added and 

additional light fixtures have been 
ordered 
 

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: 
 

 Current Phase: Program Development 

 Construction Start: Pending Site 
Selection 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 Satellite Ag Barn #2 and #3 have 
been programmed together 

 A site for the Satellite Ag Barn #3 
has not been selected 

 Project is on hold until a site has 
been identified 

OVERVIEW: 
 

 2014 Bond Sale 2 Remaining 
Project: 

o Morgan Elementary #28 

273



Monthly Report 
       July 2018  

 Page 10  
 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 
Foster High School Baseball Scoreboard  Completed March 2016 
Huggins Elementary School New Parent Drive  Completed May 2017 
New Lindsey Elementary School    Completed October, 2017 
Pink Elementary School Repairs    Completed November 2017 
Chiller Replacement at six schools   Completed November 2017 
Bentley Elementary School    Completed May 2018 
Baseball Complex Renovations at Terry HS  Completed June 2018 

274



  
INFORMATION ITEM: 2017 BOND REFERENDUM CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 

 
 

BOND UPDATE: 
 
 The first sale of bonds has taken place and funds are available. 
  
AUSTIN ES & SEGUIN ECC RE-ROOFING 
   

Austin ES: 
  Contractor: Ally Roofing Services 
  Substantial Completion Date: October 15, 2018 

 The old roof is scheduled to be removed by August 25, 2018 
   

Seguin ECC: 
  Contractor: Argio Roofing & Construction 
  Substantial Completion Date: October 15, 2018 

 Half of the roof is scheduled to be removed by August 25, 2018 
   
CLASSROOM INTRUDER EQUIPMENT INSTALL & RETROFIT 
   

Contractor: Acme Architectural Hardware, Inc. 

 Contractor has been given a notice to proceed and hardware is on order   
 
TERRY HS & GEORGE JHS NEW SERVING LINES 
   

Terry HS new cafeteria serving line: 

 New serving line is in fabrication currently 

 Scheduled to begin installation week of August 13, 2018 

 Completion by August 23, 2018 
George JHS cafeteria serving line: 

 ISI Commercial Refrigeration, LLC purchase agreement approved show 
drawings are in progress 

   
HS #6 & JHS #6 
   

 Initial planning meeting with architect, PBK, was held July 26, 2018 and planning 
has begun   

 Substantial competition is scheduled for June 15, 2021 

 The RFP for Construction Manager at Risk is scheduled to be advertised starting 
August 11, 2018 

 
 
Resource Persons:  Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services  
  Kevin McKeever, Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 

 11.B.#7b. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

275



  
INFORMATION ITEM: PROJECTS FUNDED BY 2011 AVAILABLE BOND FUNDS 

 
The list below are projects that the Board has approved to move forward with 2011 
available funds: 
 
DISTRICT FENCE PROJECT: 
CSP #37-2016ML was approved at the September 2016 Regular Board Meeting. This 
project is now complete and closed. 

Project Budget $450,000 
 

CHILLER REPLACEMENT PROJECT: 
VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project.  Estes, McClure and Associates were 
approved at the September 2016 Regular Board Meeting.  CSP 03-2017VRG was 
Board approved in November 2016 to American Mechanical Services.  Project is 
complete. 
 Project budget $1,200,000 
 
PARKING LOT LIGHTING RETROFIT: 
VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project.  Siemens has completed the original 
scope. Final inspections and night audits are underway. The fixtures for the phase 2 
sites has been ordered. 

Project Budget $1,600,000 
 

HUGGINS PARKING AND PARENT DROPOFF: 
VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project. This project is complete. Substantial 
Completion was January 17th. Project is complete and closed. 

Project Budget $700,000 
 

ACCESS CONTROL PROJECT: 
VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project. KCI Technology has completed final 
documents and RF Quotes have been received. Bowie Elementary School has been 
installed and working. Phase 1 is in final testing phase. Staff ID badges are being tested 
at all schools. Phase 2 hardware has been ordered.  

Access Control Budget $800,000 
 

TERRY HIGH BASEBALL PROJECT: 
This project is a 2014 Bond project managed by VANIR Rice & Gardner Notice This 
project is now complete.  

Additional Budget of $1,425,000 
 

TOTAL BUDGET FOR AVAILABLE FUND PROJECTS = $6,175,000 
 
 

Resource Persons:  Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 
   Kevin McKeever, Executive Director of Facilities & Planning 

 11.B.#8. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

276



 

INFORMATION ITEM: TRANSPORTATION UPDATE 

  
PERSONNEL CHANGES: 

 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 
JUNE / JULY 2018 BOARD UPDATE 

 
PERSONNEL CHANGES 
The following changes took place during the summer: 
 Trainees hired:   9 
 Drivers leaving department : 6   
 Full time drivers hired:  0  
 Drivers waiting driving test:  2 
 Bus aides hired:   0 
 
Christine Jaime, former assistant director of transportation at Friendswood ISD was hired 
as Special Needs Manager and started June 14. 
 
Hiring Incentives Paid   Employee  Referer 
 Initial     3        0 
 Six Month    6        3 
 
ACCIDENTS 

Date                    Bus #                  Action              Location                                       Preventable              Experience            

180606     118 Car came into bus lane Ave H and Lane Non 4 yrs 

180621 417427 Turning and hit car bumper Mustang Ave. Preventable 2.5 yrs 

180720 317711 Passing truck hit bus mirror Clinton Dr. (Houston) Non 5 yrs 

 

FIELD TRIPS 

Site Number of Trips Bus Miles Sped Bus Miles Truck Miles White Fleet 

Miles 

Rosenberg 136 10,690 131 674 1204 

Fulshear 54 2924 26 0 2381 

 

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 
6 Road calls were made for buses needing roadside assistance. 
 
 
 

11.B.#9. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT  
AUGUST 16, 2018 

. 
– 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G 
B
O
A
R
D 
R
E
P
O
R
T      
M
a
y 
1
7
, 
2
0
1
8 

277



ROUTING AND SCHEDULING 
We had the following routes in operation for summer school: 
 
Special Needs 
 Extended School Year  21  
 Avondale & ABC West    1 
 Deaf Ed Dulles     1 
 
Regular 
 PreK and K Smith   14 
 Arrendondo      6 
 LJH and LCHS     7 with 7 mid day runs 
 
 No additional routes were used for displaced students 
 
 
TRAINING AND OTHER EVENTS  
Six members of the transportation management team attended the Texas Association for 
Pupil Transportation Conference and Trade Show in June in Corpus Christi, Texas.  A 
total of 10 certification classes were taken.  David McMillian, Fleet Manager for Lamar 
CISD taught classes at the Texas Association of School Bus Technicians held 
concurrently with the TAPT conference.  Two Lamar CISD mechanics attended classes at 
the summer conference and took 4 of the TASBT training classes.  Lamar CISD hosted a 
school bus electrical/charging class on July 9 at our Fulshear facility.  Training was 
provided by Delco/Remy.  35 mechanics from Lamar CISD and surrounding districts 
attended.  Lunch was provided by Thomas Bus Gulf Coast. 
 
During this school year, all 12 of our current technicians have completed a combined total 
of 284 hours of training.  
   
STUDENT DISCIPLINE 
7 student discipline reports were issued for the summer. 
 
 

 

278



 
 

Resource Persons:   Leslie Haack, Deputy Superintendent of Support Services 
    Mike Jones, Director of Transportation 
 

Date Range From : 06/01/2018  12:00:00 AM To :

Number of Transactions Qty Amount

Account :

Product : Unleaded 1 5.000

Product : #2 Diesel 23 548.800

553.800

Account :

Product : Unleaded 55 962.100

962.100

Account :

Product : Unleaded 361 6007.500

Product : #2 Diesel 208 1874.100

7881.600

Account :

Product : Unleaded 33 459.600

459.600

Account :

Product : Unleaded 66 860.700

Product : #2 Diesel 659 22330.900

23191.600

Account :

Product : Unleaded 51 706.600

706.600

Account :

Product : Unleaded 30 556.000

556.000

$2,087.76

$2,087.76

$1,177.90

$1,167.05

$10.85

$1,747.06

$957.12

$957.12

$16,714.98

$4,146.44

$12,568.54

$1,206.52

$1,206.52

$1,528.02

$1,528.02

$50,255.03

$48,507.98

01

30Account Totals :

01

51Account Totals :

78 FOODSERVICE

02

725Account Totals :

080 SECURITY

33Account Totals :

060 Transportation

01

569Account Totals :

053 TECHNICAL SERVICES

01

050 MAINTENANCE

01

02

034 DISTRIBUTION

01

55Account Totals :

01

02

24Account Totals :

LAMAR CISD TRANSPORTATION

07/24/2018  11:59:00 PM

001 VOCATIONAL

279



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM: BOARD POLICIES - FIRST READING 
 
 
The following local policies are attached for review: 
 
 •   Localized Policy Manual Update 110 

•   Localized Policy Manual Update 111 
  
  

Local policies are customized to provide a procedure or guidelines to enforce the legal 
policies and district guidelines. 
 
 
 
Resource Person:  Dr. Thomas Randle, Superintendent 
 
 

 11.B.#10. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



 
  

INFORMATION ITEM:  LAMAR CISD WHOLE CHILD SAFETY  
& WELLNESS MODEL 

 
 
Lamar CISD will be launching the Whole Child Safety & Wellness Model beginning the 
2018-2019 school year. The model is a comprehensive approach that addresses the 
social and emotional care for our students. The model has (6) core domains to include: 
Social Well-being, Emotional Well-being, College & Career Readiness, Environmental 
Well-being, Mental Health, and Growth Mindset. The model incorporates a sense of 
character education components at its foundation, supported by the evidenced-based 
curriculum through Character 5.0.  
 
 

To date the following activities are either in progress or completed: 

 All Administrators have been introduced to the program and reviewed 
expectations of service delivery with fidelity. 

 All counselors and Family Support Specialists will receive on-site Character 
Counts training August 14, 2018. 

 All counselors will receive complete program execution materials to include, 
guidance lessons, group activities, campus newsletters, announcements, 
campus faculty training materials and collateral pieces for campus 
implementation beginning September 1, 2018. 

 Banners (3 x 8 ft.) have been delivered to all JH’s and HS’s to have hung before 
school starts. There are banners for each Character Pillar. 

 Secondary Fine Arts will be creating PSA’s around each pillar to run during lunch 
time, advisories or on the school website beginning the 2nd week of September. 

 Lamar CISD Website banner will feature the character pillar each month. 

 The Student Support Services App will launch September 2018. This App will 
allow students 24/7 access to a qualified mental health professional via the 
Lamar CISD HOPE Line, access to anonymous Bullying Reporting via the Lamar 
CISD Speak Up reporting tool and access 24/7 to Crime Stoppers.  

 Meetings have been held with Fine Arts and Athletics to create leadership 
opportunities for students to demonstrate and support the Character Pillar. 

 All HS teachers will receive Mental Health First Aid Training during the back to 
school professional development days in August. 

 September is National Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. The District will 
kick-off giving back with a Lamar CSID Pay-It- Forward initiative supporting 
Childhood Cancer. The Make a “Change” for Kids with Cancer will collect spare 
change during the month of September and donate it to Childhood Cancer 
Research. 

 
 
Resource persons:    Valerie Vogt, Chief Academic Officer 
     Dr. Jonathan Maxwell, Executive Director of Special Programs 

  Dr. Jennifer Roberts, Director Student Support Services 

 11.B.#11. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

332



 
  

 

INFORMATION ITEM: SCHOOL SAFETY UPDATE 
 

 
The District will provide an update on school safety procedures and communications. 
 
 
Resource Person: Mike Rockwood, Chief of Staff 
   Dallis Warren, School Safety Coordinator 
 

 

 11.B.#12. – PLANNING 
BOARD REPORT 

AUGUST 16, 2018 

333


	August 16 2018 Board Book WITH Closed Session.pdf
	Cover
	Agenda
	Approval of minutes
	June 19, 2018 - Special Meeting (Workshop)
	Minutes Special Meeting June 19 2018.docx

	June 21, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting
	Minutes Regular Meeting June 21 2018.docx

	August 2, 2018 - Special Meeting 
	Minutes Special Meeting August 2 2018.docx


	ACTION ITEMS
	Goal:  Instructional
	Consider approval of the memorandum of understanding between The Houston Galveston Institute and Lamar Consolidated Independent School District
	HGI Agenda Item 2018-2109.docx
	HGI LCISD MOU 2018-2019.doc

	Consider approval of out-of-state student trip requests, including, but not limited to:
	Fulshear High School Band
	LCISD band CFHS outofstatetrip 06082019.docx

	Terry High School Band
	THS band outofstatetrip 06092019.docx



	Goal: Planning
	Consider adoption of 2018-2019 budgets
	CONSIDER ADOPTION OF 2018-19 Budgets 08082018.docx

	Consider adoption, by ordinance the 2018 tax rate for the 2018-2019 school year
	Adoption of Tax Rates 2018-19 08082018.docx

	Consider approval of the 2018 tax year appraisal roll and new property value
	2018 Tax Year Appraisal Roll and New Property Value 08092018.docx
	Packet of Certification Items for Agenda Item 08092018.pdf

	Consider approval of the certification of 2018 tax year anticipated collection rate
	Certification of 2018 Tax Year Anticipated Collection Rate 08092018.docx
	2018 CERTIFICATION OF TAX COLL RATE - LAMAR CISD 08092018.pdf

	Consider approval of resolution for commitment of fund balance as of August 31, 2018
	Resolution for Commitment of Fund Balance 08082018.docx
	Resolution 08082018.docx

	Consider approval of the 2018-2019 compensation plan
	Aug 2018-19 Compensation Plan.doc

	Consider ratification of Quarterly Investment Report
	Quarterly Investment Cover.doc
	Quarterly Investment Backup.pdf

	Consider ratification of Financial and Investment Reports
	Financial and Investment Reports.docx
	Schedule of Disbursements July 2018.docx
	MUNIS 953 July 2018 Board Copy.xlsx
	Investment Report July 2018 Board Copy.xls

	Consider approval of budget amendment requests
	BUDGET Amendments.docx

	Consider approval of Lamar CISD Investment Policy
	2018 Investment Policy Review Coversheet.doc
	2018 Investment Policy Resolution.doc
	LCISD CDA(LEGAL).pdf
	LCISD CDA(LOCAL).pdf

	Consider approval of the 2018-2019 service agreement with Memorial Hermann Community Benefit Corporation
	Memorial Hermann Clinic Agenda Item 2018-2019.docx
	Services Agt -LCISD-Lamar-Community Benefit Corp 2018.pdf
	Services Agt -LCISD-Terry -Community Benefit Corp 2018.pdf

	Consider ratification of donations to the district, including, but not limited to:
	Donations.docx

	Consider approval of resolution proclaiming:
	Childhood Cancer Awareness Month
	Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Recommendation.docx
	Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Resolution.docx

	Hispanic Heritage Month
	Hispanic Heritage Month Recommendation.docx
	Hispanic Heritage Month Resolution.docx


	Consider approval of nomination of candidate for positions on the Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) Board of Directors
	Candidate for TASB Board of Directors.docx

	Consider approval of CenterPoint Energy facilities extension agreement and blanket easement for Culver Elementary School
	CenterPoint Energy Culver ES.DOCX
	2018-08-16 Board Recommendation - Approval of CenterPoint Energy Blanket....pdf

	Consider approval of CenterPoint Energy facilities extension agreement for Roberts Middle School
	CenterPoint Energy TC Roberts MS.DOCX
	2018-08-16 Board Recommendation - Approval of CenterPoint Energy TC and....pdf

	Consider approval of amendment #5 to RFQuote #18-2016LN the HVAC full coverage maintenance and service agreement
	HVAC AMENDMENT #5.docx
	LCISD Full Risk Bentley-Lindsey.pdf
	LCISD M-O PM .pdf
	TAS-LCISD Amend-V- BentleyLindseyMO.pdf

	Discussion of Board Training
	Board Training Discussion.docx

	Discussion of board self-assessment
	Board Self Assessment Discussion.docx

	Consider approval of amendment #4 to the Interlocal Cooperative contract with The Texas General Land Office
	AMENDMENT #4 TO THE  INTERLOCAL CONTRACT WITH TGLO.DOCX
	GLO Amendment 4.pdf


	Goal:  Personnel
	Consider approval of appraisal calendar for the 2018-2019 school year
	Appraisal Calendar 18 19 Agenda Item 08 18.docx
	2018 - 2019 Appraisal Calendar FINAL.pdf

	Consider approval of new appraisers for teaching staff
	New Appraisers 8-16-18.docx


	Goal:  Technology
	Consider approval of interactive flat panels hardware and installation, electrical, and project management
	IFP Adolphus Jackson Travis.docx
	106229_Adolphus_Lamar.pdf
	106239_Jackson_Lamar.pdf
	106244_Travis_Lamar.pdf
	LAMAR CISD JACKSON SEVEN  OUTLETS.DOCX
	LAMAR CISD TRAVIS ROOM 42 102.docx

	Consider approval of contracted services for Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity Planning
	Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity Planning.docx
	SHI Quote-15306274.pdf



	INFORMATION ITEMS
	Goal:  Instructional
	State of Texas Assessment of Academic Readiness (STAAR) Results - Spring 2018
	STAAR.docx

	2018 State Accountability Ratings and Distinction Designations
	INFORMATION ITEM - Placeholder of Accountability 072418.docx


	Goal: Planning
	Advise Texas Program
	Advise Texas Program 2018.doc
	Lamar CISD 2018-2019 MOU.pdf
	Lamar CISD 2018-2019 Contract.pdf

	District Improvement Plan Quarterly Update
	DIP Quarterly Update.docx

	Tax Collection Report
	Tax Collections information item 07312018.doc
	TAX COLLECTIONS JULY 2018.pdf

	Conversion and remarketing of  the Series 2014A Lamar CISD Variable Rate Unlimited Tax Schoolhouse Bonds
	Remarketing Cover_Piece 08072018.docx

	Lamar CISD new money bond sales, 2017 Bond Referendum
	2018 Bond Sale 08072018.docx

	Payments for Construction Projects
	Payments for Construction Projects.docx

	Bond Update
	2014
	June 2018 LCISD Monthly Report FINAL- SH.DOCX
	July 2018 LCISD Monthly Report SH.DOCX

	2017
	2017 Bond Update.docx


	Projects funded by 2011 available bond funds
	Projects funded by 2011 bond.docx

	Transportation Update
	Transportation Update.docx

	Board policies - First Reading
	Policies Agenda Cover Sheet.docx
	Update 110.pdf
	Update 111.pdf

	Lamar CISD Whole Child Safety & Wellness Model
	LCISD Whole Child Safty  Wellness Model Information Item 082018.docx

	School Safety Update
	School Safety Update.docx



	CLOSED SESSION
	Adjournment to closed session pursuant to Texas Government Code Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, the Open Meetings Act, for the following purposes:  (Time___________________)
	Section 551.074 - For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee.
	Personnel Employment.pdf
	Employment of professional personnel (Information)
	Employed Only August 16 2018.docx

	Employee resignations and retirements (Information)
	Resigned Only August 16 2018.docx




	page 65 66.pdf
	page 65 66.pdf
	ACTION ITEMS
	Goal: Planning
	Consider approval of budget amendment requests
	August Budget Amendments 08102018.doc







